ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

SECTION . IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION
This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project ldentification

Facility Name: Park Place Christian Commnpity of Elmhurat

Street Address: 1050 Euclid Avenue

Cityand Zip Code:.  plmhurst 60126

County: DuPage Health Service Area 7 Health Planning Area: C

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-appticant [refer to Part 1130.220].

rst

Exact Legal Name: Timothy Place, NFP d/b/a Park Place Christian Community of Elmhu
Address: 18602 N. Creek Drive, Suite A, Tinley Park, IL 60477
Name of Registered Agent: William DeYoung

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Richard €. Schutt

CEOQ Address: 18501 N, Creek Drive, Suite A, Tinley Park, IL 60477

Telephone Number: {708)342_8100

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

Kl Non-profit Corporation | Partnership
a For-profit Corporation | Governmental
O Limited Liability Company dJ Sole Proprietorship | Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an Hllinois certificate of good
standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of

each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited pariner.

Primary Contact _

[Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Name: Joe R, Ourth

Title: Attorney

Company Name: Arnstein & Lehr LLP

Address: 120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL_60606
Telephone Number:  (312)876-7815

E-mail Address: jourth@arnstein.com

Fax Number: (312)876-0288

Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name; Ray W. Hemphill

Title. Executive Vice President of Operations

Company Name: __ providence Management & Development.

Address: 18601 N. Creek Drive, Suite A, Tinley Park, IL 60477
Telephone Number; (708)342-8100

E-mail Address: rayh@provinef .com

Fax Number: (ZDA) 3428000
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT R E c E I V E D

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION JAN 2 3 2012

This Section must be compteted for all projects. HEALTH FACILITIES &

' . SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
Facility/Project ldentification
Facility Name: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst
Street Address: 1050 Euclid Avenue

City and Zip Code: Elmhurst 60126
County: DuPage Health Service Area 7 Health Planning Area: C

Applicant /Co-Applicant identiﬁcation
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact LegaI Name: ~ Rest Haven Illiana Christian Convalescent Home d/b/a Providence Life Services

Address. 18601 N. Creek Drive, Suite A, Tinley Park, IL 60477
Name of Registered Agent: William DeYoung

Name of Chief Executive Officer. Richard C. Schutt ]

CEQ Address: 18601 _N. Creek Drive, Suite A, Tinley Park, IL 60477

Telephone Number: (708)342-8100

Type of Qwnership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

X Non-profit Corporation a Partnership K
0 For-profit Corporation d Govemmental v
O Lirnited Liability Company | Sole Proprietorship I Other ;

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

- standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited pariner.

Primary Contact
[Person to receive all comrespondence or inquines during the review period]

Name: Joe R. Ourth

Title: Attorney

Company Name: Arnstein & Lehr LLP

Address: 120 S, Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago, IL 60606
Telephone Number: {312)876-7815

E-mail Address: jourth®@arnstein.com

| . Fax Number. (3121876-0288
: Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Ray W. Hemphill

Title: Executive Vice President of Operations

Company Name: Pravidence Management & Development

Address: 18601 N. Creek Drive, Suite A, Tinley Park, TL 60477
Telephone Number; (708)342-8100 .

E-mail Address: ravh@provinet.com

Fax Number: {(708)342-8000Q
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition
ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
SECTION 1. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATION

This Section must be completed for all projects.

Facility/Project Identification

Facility Name: Park Place Chrisrian Comminity of Elmhurst

Street Address: 1050 Buclid Avenue

City and Zip Cede:  Rimhurst 60126

County: DuPage Health Service Area 7 Health Planning Area:  C

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.2201,

Exact Legal Name: Christian Healthcare Foundation, NFP
Address: 18601 N. Creek Drive, Suite A, Tinley Park, IL 60477
Name of Registered Agent: Willjiam DeYoung

Name of Chief Executive Officet: Richard C. Schutt

CEQ Address: 18601 N. Creek Drive, Suite A, Tinley Park, IL 60477

Telephone Number: (708)1342-8100

Type of Qwnership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

K Non-proftt Corporation O Partnership
‘| For-profit Corporation O Governmental
I:I Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each pariner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Primary Contact

[Person to receive all correspondence or inguiries during the review period]

Name: Joe R. Ourth

Title: Attorney

Company Name: Arnstein & Lehr LLP

Address: 120 5. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200, Chicago. IL 60606
Telephone Number: {312)876-7815

E-mail Address: jourth@arnstein.com

Fax Number: {312)876-0288

Additional Contact :
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Name: Ray W. Hemphill

Title: Executive Vice President of Operations

Company Name: Providence Management & Development

Address: 18601 N, Creek Drive, Suite A, Tinley Park, IL 60477
Telephone Number: (708)342-8100

E-mail Address: rayh@provinet . com

Fax Number. {708)342-8000
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960

Name: Ray W. Hemphill

Title: Executive Vice President of Operations

Company Name: Providence Management & Development

Address: 18601 N. Creek Drive, Suite A, Tinley Park, IL 60477
Telephone Number: {708)342-8100

E-mail Address: ravh@provinet.com

Fax Number: (708)342-8000

Site Ownership

{Provide this information for each applicabie site] .

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: riwothy place, NFP and Christien Healthcare Foundation, NFP
Address of Site Owner: 18601 N. Creek Drive, Suite A, Tinley Park, IL 60477 '

Street Address or Legal Description of Site:
Proof of ownership or control of the site Is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership
are property tax statement, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

attesting to ownershlp, an option to Iease. a letter of intent to Iease or a Iease
-a T S T R

Operating Identity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: ‘Timothy Place, NEP d/b/a Park Place Christian community of Elmhurst

Address: 18601 N. Creek Drive, Suitec A, Tinley Park, IL 60477

X Non-profit Corporation [} Partnership

O For-profit Corporation 1 Governmental

i Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lltinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

o Persons w:th 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an crganizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any

fi nanmal contnbutlon.

e GUENTATI_O
,s.ApPueATJaNnFoRM%*”. )
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Flood Plain Requirements
{Refer to application instructicns.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of Illinois Executive Crder #2005-5
perlaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the
reunrements of IHmons Executlve Order #2005-5 htt Jwww.hfsrb.iliinois.qov).

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements

[Refer 10 application instructions

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources
Preservanon Acl

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Projact Classification
[Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Parl 1120.20(b)]

Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:
Part 1110 Classification: [Check one only.]
[X] Substantive [ Past 1120 Not Applicable
[ Category A Project
[0  Non-substantive ] Category B Project
{1 DHS or DVA Project
Page 3
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

2, Narrative Description

Provide in ihe space below, a brief namrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site dees NOT have a street address, include a legal

description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project’s classificalion as substantive or non-substantive.

On Aprit 8, 2008 the Review Board approved Project No. 07-071 authorizing the construction of
Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst as a continuum of care retirement community
(“CCRC™). The Applicants (as hereafter defined) submit this application as a new application for
essentially the same project, except without the CCRC variance restriction.

Rest Haven Iiliana Christian Home, Inc., d/b/a, Providence Life Services (“Providence™) is a faith-
based not-for-profit corporation supported by the Christian Reformed Church. Providence is the
parent company of Timothy Place, NFP, d/b/a Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst, and
Christian Healthcare Foundation, NFP, (together with Providence, the “Applicants™).

Progress on Park Place has proceeded steadily. The Illinois Finance Authority issued revenue
bonds for the project in 2010. Construction has gone well and Park Place plans to open later in
2012 with the first residents in the Independent Living units this spring. The CCRC variance limits
admission to the skilled unit to only those residents already residing in the Independent Living and
Assisted Living units. This process is quite slow and leads to considerable inefficiency in
operating a skilled unit with only a few residents. '

In planning for the original project, Park Place had not intended its application to be a CCRC
variance. A project approved by the Review Board immediately prior to filing the CON
application, however, caused Park Place to file as a CCRC variance. By the time of the Board vote,
however, a bed need again existed in the Planning Area. After considerable discussion at the April
2008 Review Board meeting as to whether the CCRC variance would apply, the Applicant and
Review Board agreed that the permit would be issued with the CCRC variance and that the
Applicant would work with the Board staff as to the proper procedural mechanism to remove the
variance. There is now a calculated bed need of 759 additional beds in the Planning Area. This
application is being submitied as an application for a new project with the understanding that if
approved the new permit would be conditioned upon the surrender of the existing permit.

The new Projeet differs little from the existing permit. The skilled/clinical portion of the Project is
virtually unchanged. The non-clinical (Independent and Assisted Living} portion is slightly smaller
(approximately 2% smaller) than the original project. The construction cost is actually less than
what was originally approved, although the bond financing and interest costs are somewhat more.

Because the Project is technically considered a Project for a new long term care facility, it is
considered “substantive™.

Page 4
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Complete the foliowing table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a

project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must

equal.
Project Costs and Sources of Funds
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Preplanning Costs 540,312 $637,889 $678,201
Site Survey and Soil Investigation “10.1390 $164,403 &174 793
Site Preparation $258,058 $4,083,422 | $4,341,480
Off Site Work §7.648 $121,022 $128,670
New Gonstruction Gontracts §4.,449, 728 $70,410,980| 474,860,709
Modemization Contracts o 0 0
Contingencies 434,791 $617,149| $651,940
Architectural/Engineering Fees c234 413 $5,291 6391 5,626,052
Consulting and Other Fees $414,609 $7.354.6171 47 769,
Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction .
contracts) $168,189 $2,661,371} $2,829,560
Bond Issuance Expense (project related) 4391 .503 $6,544,746 | 87,336,250

Net Interest Expense During Constiruction {project

related) $1,469,031 $26,058,653|527,527, 684

Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment 0 0 0

Other Costs To Be Capitalized 0 $10.0B9,698 | $10,089,698

Acquisition of Building or Other Property {excluding -

fand) 0 0 0

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $7.578,674 |$134,435,588 {8142.014.26
SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Cash and Securities 0 $1.,000,000 | S1,000,00

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related) §7,578,674 $133,435,588|5141,014. 263

Mortgages

Leases {fair market value)

Governmental Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

142,014,262

Page 5
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Related Project Costs
Pravide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years;

Land acquisition is related to praject [ Yes No
| Purchase Price:  $
| Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of service

Yes ] No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
‘ operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100. :

‘ Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit costis $ 210,000

! Project Status and Completion Schedules
Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

[J None or not applicable (] Preliminary

: [] Schematics K] Final Working _
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): August 31, 2012

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

State Agency Submittals
Are the foliowing submittals up to date as applicable:
[[J Cancer Registry
3 APORS . _
(X] All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted ’

All reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being ‘
deemed incomplete.

Page &
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD ’ APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Cost Space Requirements

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage, either DGSF or BGSF, must be identified. The sum of the department Cosls
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements pius the department’s or area’s portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet Amount of Propose_lt‘ih'la"?tlgl. Gross Square Feet

New . Vacated
Const. Modernized Asls Space

Dept. / Area Cost Existing | Proposed

REVIEWABLE
Medical Surgical
Intensive Care
Diagnostic
Radiclogy

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE
Administrative
Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical
TOTAL

APEEND:DOCUMENTATIONAS/ARTACHMENTOZINNUMERIC SEQUENTIARORDERAAT TERITHE EAS TR GE ORATHE ' i
ii?'&“ﬁpqc; TIOMECR hes AL et 1 '

k3 ey g i l

o ; st SRl R et e i A
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ILLINOIS HEAL TH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day
Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the

application being deemed incomplete.

totals for each bed service.

Park Place Christian

FACILITY NAME:  community of Elmhurst CITY: Elmhurst
REPORTING PERIOD DATES: N/A From: to:
Category of Service Authorized Admissions | Patient Days | Bed Proposed
Beds Changes Beds
Medical/Surgical
Obstetrics
Pediatrics
Intensive Care
Comprehensive Physical
Rehabilitation
Acute/Chronic Mental liiness
Neonatal Intensive Care
General Long Term Care 37 N/A N/A 0 37
Specialized Long Term Care
Long Term Acute Care
Other (({identify)
37 N/A N/A 0 37

TOTALS:
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

CERTIFICATION .
The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The

authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o Inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o in the case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and '

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

. Rest Haven Illiana Chrietian Convalescsnt Homa
This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of -
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned frther certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are cdmplete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifi¢s that the ; lication fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid i1p d \-«;_

SIGNATURE

Richard C. Schutt
PRINTED NAME

Lhief Fxecntive Officer 3 3
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and swgm to before me Subscribed and swom to before me
this 12 _day ot%mum,& this |\ -day ofr_hg.mnm»&

Qo € o)

Signature of Notary S Signature of Notary
Seal OFFICIAL SEAL Seal OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSON
. . GINA ELBERSON
Notary Public - State of lliinois " "
. . Notary Public - State of llinois
* My Commission Expires Apr 28, 2014 My Commission Expires Apr 29, 2014
Insert EXACT legal ¥ p pr 29,

Page 9
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon

CERTIFICATION
The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

; o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist),

o in the case of estates and trusis, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o in the case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behatf of ____Timothy Place, NFP »
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and

. Information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
1 her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

Rkt Aol (00

SIGNATURE Q\IGNATURE

Richard €. Schutt Ray W. H 111

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME

Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE

Notarization: Notarization:

Subseribad and swomn to before me Subscribed and swom to before me

this 122 day ofée.mm% this 1S\ davofz’%_a.u_m;é)%)
Signature of Notary ' Signature of Notary

OFFICIAL SEAL
Seal OFFICIAL SEAL Seal GINA ELBERSON
GINA ELBERSON Notary Public - State of llinols
Notary Public - State of lliinois My Commission Expires Apr 20, 2014
*Insert EXACT legainamemidie Epplican?s, 2014
| —

Page @
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPUCATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o in the case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

w*

This Application for Permit is fited on the behalf of Christian Healthcare Foundation, NFP
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and t to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the pefmit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon requést.

yr Y4

y/ 7

SIGNATURE / [/ /SiG
Richard C. Schutt
PRINTED NAME . INTED NAM
Chief Execntive Officer Chief Pinancial Officer
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this {23 day of i&mm.\_ag this _1 2 day of é&.m.\.a&lha\g)
Signature of Notary of Signature of Notary

OFFICIAL SEAL ‘ OFFICIAL SEAL
Sea GINA ELBERSON Seal GINA ELBERSON

Notary Public - Stete of flinols Notary Public - State of lfinois

“Insert c mmission Expires Apr 29, 2014 My Commlssion Expires Apr 28, 2014

Page 8
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTION IIt - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to ali projects except those that are solely for disconlinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:
BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

2. A cerfified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned andfor operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary lo verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to; official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfifl the information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previousty provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and cerify that no changes have occurred regarding the

information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously

submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's definition.

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need o be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
health status and weil-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

Faor projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

Page 11
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edlition

ALTERNATIVES
1) Identify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:

Altemative oplions must include:

A) Propasing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or
entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or & portion of the project’s intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other heaith care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed o be served by the project; and
D) Provide the reasons why the chosen altemative was selected.
2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
henefits in hoth the shorl term (within one to three years after project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

K} The applicant shail provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

Page 12
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shelt Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information:
SIZE OF PROJECT:

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project IS necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical of operational
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The exisiing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an’
architectural design that resuits in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

¢. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PROJECT :
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET i
BGSF/IDGSF STANDARD STANDARD?

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be
provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

UTILIZATION ___
DEPTJ HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET
SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
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ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE: NOT APPLICAELE
Provide the following information:
1. Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each
department, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being consiructed due to
a. Reguirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Expenenced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed
to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide:
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are
available; and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future
utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be placed
into operation,

SAREENDIDOCUMEN] ;

ASSURANCES: NOT APPLICABLE
Submit the following:
1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service

involved.

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shell space) will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.

Page 14
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I Criterion 1110.1730 - General Long Term Care
1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize General Long Term Care
must submit the following information:
Indicate bed capacity changes by Service: Indicate # of beds changed by
action(s):

# Existing # Proposed
Category of Service Beds Beds

[# General Long Term
Care

2. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required
documentation for the criteria:

Defined
APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modemize | Continuum of | Population
Care- Establish
Establish or or Expand
Expand

1110.1730(b){1) - Planning Area Need - 77 Il X :
Adm. Code 1100 (formula ;

calculation)

1110.1730{b)(2) - Planning Area Need - X X i :
Service to Planning Area . i

Residents ¢

1110.1730(b){3) - Planning Area Need - X !
Service Demand - i
1

i

Establishment of
Category of Service
1110.1730(b}{4) - Planning Area Need - X
Service Demand -
Expansion of Existing
Category of Service
1110.1730(b)(5) - Planning Area Need - X
Service Accessibility
1110.1730(c)(1) - Description of Continuum X
of Care
1110.1730(c)2) - Components X

7110.1730(c)(3) - Documentation X

1110.1730(d)(1} - Description of Defined X
Population to be Served

1110.1730{d)(2) - Documentation of Need X

1110.1730(d)(3) - Documentation Related o X
Cited Problems

1110,1730(e}(1) - Unnecessary Duplication X
of Services
1110.1730(e)(2) - Maldistribution X

1110.1730(e)(3) - Impact of Project on Other X
Area Providers

1110.1730(f)(1) - Deteriorated Facilities X

1110.1730(1{2) & (3) - Documentation X
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Defined
APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize | Continuum of | Population
Care- Establish
Establish or or Expand
Expand
1110.1730(f)(4) -  Utilization X
1410.1730(g) - Staffing Availability X X X X
1110,1730(h} - Facility Size X X X X X
1110.1730() - Community Related X X X X
Functions
11410.1730() - Zoning X X X X
1110.1730(k) - Assurances X X X X X
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The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody’'s (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

» Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds — Review Criteria
» Section 1120.130 Financial Viability - Review Criteria
» Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

VIIt, - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shalt document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cosl plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable; Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a} Cash and Securities - statements {g.g., audiled financial statements, letters from financlal
$1, 000,000 institutions, board resolutions) as 10

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the
identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be earnad on depreciation account funds or to be eamed on any
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project completion;

b) Pledges - for anticipaied pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundralsing experience.

c) Gifts and Bequests — verification of the dollar amount, Identification of any canditions of use, and
the estimated time table of receipts;
d) Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period, variable
§141,014,262 or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule} for

any interim and for the pemnanent financing proposed to fund the project, induding:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to Issue the bonds and
evidence of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting

anticipated,

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amouni and
interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letier from the prospestive lender atlesting to the expectation

of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated
interest rate and any conditions associated with the morigage, such as, but not
limited to, adjusiable interest rates, balloon payments, elc.;

4} For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and condilions,
including any purchase options, any capitat improvemenis to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option ta lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.

e) Govemmental Appropriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availability from an official of the govemmentat unit. if funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other actlon of the govemmenta)
unit attesting to this intent;

f} Grants — a letter from the granting agency as to the availabilily of funds in terms of the amount and
time of receipt;
g} All Other Funds and Sousces - verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
3142,014,262 used for the project.

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

Page 50
900020




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPUICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon

IX. 1120.130 - Financial Vlability

All the applicants and co-appl.icants shall be identified, specifying thelr roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared} and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

2. The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Assoclation Inc.) or equivalent

3. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

130 Financial Waiver for information to

_See Section be rovided

MERIGISEGUENTIA]

1120.
COMENTATIONASATIACHN
? TIONIED ;

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project complation. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system's viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care
systern includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospita! standards.

Current Ratio 0.62 0.78 1.40 1.70

Net Margin Percentage ~3.60% 1.25% -0.40% 1.56%
Percent Debt to Total Capitalization 80.55% 80.26% | 80.90% 64.28%
Projected Debt Service Coverage 0.96 2.44 1.55 1.18
Days Cash on Hand . 57.88 68.12 73.64 59.85
Cushion Ratio 3.22 5.58 3.92 2.63

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements, Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. .Variance
Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,

public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility o meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.

TABPENDIDOCUMENTA TIONAS:
> AN i Rt
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IX. 1120.130 - Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Finaneial Viability Waiver

The applicant s not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

2. The applicant's current debt financing or projected debt financing Is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivaient

3. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor,

_See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

PENDIDOCUMENTATIONEASIAETACHMENTZI0TIN:NOMERIG SEGUENTIAL ORDERAET ERITHEASTE E
CEIOETHETARELICATIONIFEORMS T s Ul S fpgé'ﬁ,%; AT @%T .';1%

The applicant or co-apphicant that is responsibie for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the lalest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system’s viability ratios shall be provided. if the health care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable nospitahstand rds. ! . .

Timothy Place, NFP and Christian Healthcare Foundation, NFP

: lgg:ov.ldeb TR OF r_c;jec is°Cla: 'ae?@'aA,o;s'_gatééorﬁf | as_ﬁfh’ré I;years R 'Ga‘t“egpﬁy;
n%?i?* AT ':‘i:i‘m- A G ; R ,‘ AL e AreEn .s_? :S‘ M‘(rﬁp‘)ﬂolec £0)
e orIstOngARand CipTole 2009 2010 2015
BBALS et s
Current Ratio N/A 0.69 1.07
Net Margin Percentage N/A N/A 0.07%
Percent Debl to Total Capitalization N/A N/A 100.19%| 136.12%
Projected Debt Service Coverage N/A N/A 0.05 1.37
Days Cash on Hand N/A N/A  |16,487.00| 458.00
Cushion Ralio N/A N/A 0.60 6.90

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from ihe financial statements. Complete & separate tabte for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance

Applicanis not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shal! docurment that another organization,
public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt cbligations should the
applicant default.
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X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that altests to one of the following:

1). That the total estimated project cosls and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2) That the fotal estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
horrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all cther facilities; or

B) Bomowing is less costly than the liquidaiion of existing investments, and the
existing investmenis being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only 1o projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized stalement
signed by an authorized representalive that attests {o the following, as applicable:

1) That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost availabte, but is

more advantageous due to such temms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebledness, term (years), financing costs and other faclors;

3) That the project involves (in total or in pant) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment.

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:
1. identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost

and square footage allocation for new consiruction andfor modernization using the
following format (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B c | o E | F G H
Department Total
(list below) Cosl/Square Foo Gross Sq. FL Gross Sq. Ft. Const. Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. New Circ.* | Mod. Circ." (BxE) (G +H)

(AxC)

Contingency

TOTALS

* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation
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D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first fult fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
following project completion. Direct cost means the fully aliocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the tolal projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patlent day) fer the first fult fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project

Xl Safety Net impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes alt of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that itis feasible for an
spplicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system lo cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant. -

3, How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impacl the remaining safefy net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net Impact Statements shail also includa all of tha following:

1. For the 3 fisca! years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the appticant, The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting reguirements for charity care reporting in the
Hlinois Communily Benefits Act, Non-hospital applicants shall report charily care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodalogy specHied by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a cerlification of the amaunt of care provided to Medicaidpatients. Hospital and non-
hospitat applicanis shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the Iinformatlon reported each year to the llincis
Depariment of Public Health regarding "Inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source” and *inpatient and Qutpatient Net
Ravenue by Payor Source” as reguired by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly relevart to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the followlng format must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

Safety Net Information por PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patlents} Year Year Year
Inpatlent
Qutpatient
Total
Charity (cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Qutpatient
Total
MEDICAID
Medicald (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Oulpatient
Total
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Medicald (revenue)

Inpatient

Chuipatient

Total

Xit. Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1. All applicanis and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charily care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue,

2. if the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in Winois. If
charity care costs are reporied on a consolidated basls, the applicant shall provide dosumentation as to the cost of charity
care: the ratio of that charity care to Lhe net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility’s projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charily care expense and projected ratio of charity care o net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care” means care provided by a health care facillty for which the provider does not expoct to raceive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A tablo in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44.

CHARITY CARE
Year Year Year

Net Patient Revenue :

Amount of Charity Care (charges)
Cast of Charity Care
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After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project’s application for permit:

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS
ATTACHMENT
NO. PAGES
1 | Applicant/Coapplicant Identification including Certificate of Good
Standing 27-29
2 | Site Ownership 30-54
3 | Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be
identified with the % of ownership.
4 | Organizationa! Relationships (Organizational Chart) Certificate of
Good Standing Ete. 55-58
5 | Flood Plain Requirements 59-63
6 | Historic Preservation Act Requirements 64
7 | Project and Sources of Funds ltemization 65-67
8 | Obligation Document if required 68
9 [ Cost Space Requirements 69
10 | Discontinuation
11 | Background of the Applicant 70-79
12 | Purpose of the Project - 80-83
13 | Alternatives to the Project 84 -86
14 | Size of the Project 87-89
15 | Project Service Utilization S0-91

16 | Unfinished ar Shell Space

17 | Assurances for Unfinished/Shell Space
18 | Master Design Project

19 | Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions

Service Specific:

20 | Medical Surgical Pediatrics, Obstetrics, ICU
21 | Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation

22 | Acute Mental lliness

23 [ Neonatal Intensive Care

24 | Open Heart Surgery

25 | Cardiac Catheterization

26 | In-Center Hemodialysis

27 | Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery
28 | General Long Term Care 92-131
29 | Specialized Long Term Care

30 | Selected Organ Transplantation

31 | Kidney Transplantation

32 | Subacute Care Hospital Model

33 | Post Surgical Recovery Care Center

34 | Children's Community-Based Health Care Center

35 | Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center
36 | Long Term Acute Care Hospital

37 | Clinical Service Areas Othear than Categories of Service
38 | Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services

Financial and Economic Feasibility:

39 | Availability of Funds 132-244
40 | Financial Waiver
41 | Financial Viability 245-250
42 | Economic Feasibility 251-258
43 | Safety Net Impact Statement 259-276
44 | Charity Care Information 277
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File Number 3599-294-4

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN CONVALESCENT HOME, A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON APRIL 06, 1956,
APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT
FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD
STANDING AS A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of IHlinois, this 19TH
day of DECEMBER AD, 2011

i [ L %
o o 26T | 5 ’
Authentication # 1135302170 M W

Authenticate at: http:/iwww.cyberdriveilinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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File Number 6354-043-9

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

TIMOTHY PLACE, NFP., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER THE
LAWS OF THIS STATE ON MAY 05, 2004, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE
PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE,

AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 19TH
dayof = DECEMBER  AD. 2011

Authentication #: 1435302188 M g

Authenticate at. hitp:/fwww.cyberdriveilinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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File Number 6330-957-5

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

CHRISTIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, NFP, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JANUARY 09, 2004, APPEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS:

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 22ND _
day of DECEMBER A.D. 2011

2261
Authentication # 1135602310 M m

Authenticate at: hitp-/iwww.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
LOAN POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE

ORDER NO.: 2000 999900129 N

LPCVRI 4/7uty 000030 NL 66/04/10

Any notice of claim and any other notice or statcment in writing required to be given the Company under this Policy
must be given to the Company at the address shown in Section 17 of the Conditions.

COVERED RISKS

SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERA GE, THE EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE CONTAINED IN
SCHEDULE B, AND THE CONDI TIONS, TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY (THE "COMPAN Y} insures as of Date of
Policy and, {0 the extent stated in Covered Risks 11, 13, and 14, after Date of Policy, against Joss or damage, not exceeding the
Amount of Insurance, sustained or incurred by the Insurcd by reason of: :

1. Title being vested other than as stated in Schedule A.

2. Any defect in or lien or encumbrance on the Title. This Covered Risk includes but is not limited 10 insurance
apainst [oss from :

(a) A defect in the Title caused by

{1y  forgery, frand, unduc influcnce, duress, incompetency, incapacity or impersonalion;
(i) failure of any person or Entity to have authorized a transfer or conveyance;

(i) a documemt affecting Title nol properly erealed, excculed, witnessed, staled, acknowledged,
notarized or delivered;

(w) failurc ko perform those acts necessary to create a document by elecironic means anthorized by law;
(v)  adocument exccuted under a falsified, expired or otherwise invalid power of attorney,

(1) a document not properly filed, recorded or indexed inthe Public Records including failure to ,
perform those acts by clecironic means autharized by law; or ’

(vi)) a defective judicial or administrative procecding.

(b) The lica of real estate taxes or assessments im posed on the Title hy a governmental anth orily due or payable,
but unpaid.

(¢)  Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adversc circumstance affecting the Title that would
be disclosed by an accuratc and complete land sorvey of the Land. The term "encroachment” includes

encroachments of existing improvements located on the Land onto adjoining land, and cncroachments onto
the Land of existing improvements located on adjoining land.

3. Unmarketable Title.

No right of aceess 10 and from the Land.

5. The violation or enforcement of any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation {including those relating

ta huilding and zoning) restricting, regulating, prohibiting, or relating to
(2}  the occupancy, nse, or enjovment of the Land;

(b) . the character, dimensions, or location of any improvemént crected on the Land;
(¢)  the subdivision of land; or )

(d)  environmental proteciion

if a notice, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records sctting forth the violation or intention
ta enforee, but only to the extent of the violation or cnforcement referred Lo in that notice.

ATTACHMENT-2
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(i
TICOR TITLE INSURAN MPANY

LOAN POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE

ORDER NO.: 2000 999900129 N

10.
11.

12.

13.

An enforcement aclion based on the exercise of a governmental police power not covered by Covered Risk 5 if a
noticc of the enforccment action, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records, but only to
the extent of the enforcement referred 1o in that notice.

The exercise of the rights of eminent domain if a notice of the cxercise, describing any part of the Land, is
recorded in the Public Records.

Any taking by a governmental body that has occurred and is binding on the rights of a purchaser for value without
Knowledge.

The invalidity or unenforccability of the licn of the Insured Mortgage upon the Title. This Covered Risk includes
but is not limited to insurance against loss from any of the following impairing the licn of the Insured Mortgage

(a) forgery, fraud, undue influence, duress, incompetency, incapacity or impersonation;
{b) failure of any person or Entity to have authorized a transfer or conveyance;

(c)  the Insured Mortgage not being properly created, exceuted, witnessed, sealed, acknowledged, notarized, or
delivered; '

{(d) failure to perform those acts necessary to create a document by electronic means authorized by law;
(e} adocument exccuted under a falsified, expired, of otherwise invalid power of attorncy;

(fy  adocument not propcrly filed, recorded, or indexed in the Public Records including failure to perform those
acls by electronic means authorized by law; or

{g) adefective judicial or administrative proceeding.
The lack of priority of the lien of the Insured Mortgage upon the Title over any other lien or encumbrance.
The lack of priority of the fien of the Insured Morlgage upon the Title

(a)  as security for cach and cvery advance of procceds of the loan secured by the Insured Morigage over any
statutory lien for services, labor or material arising from construction of an improvement or work related 1o
the Land when the improvement or work is either

(i) contracted for or commenced on or before Date of Policy; or

(i1} contracted for, commenced or continued after Date of Policy if the construction is financed, in wholz or
in part, by proceeds of the loan secured by the Insured Mortgage that the Insured has advanced or is
obligated on Date of Policy to advance; and

{b)  over the lien of any assessments for strect improvements under construction or completed at Date of Policy.

The invalidity or unenforceability of any assignment of the Insured Mortgage, provided the assignment is shown in
Schedule A, or the failure of the assignment shown in Sehedule A to vest title 10 the Insured Mortgage in the
named Insured assignee [ree and clear of all liens.

The invalidity, uncnforceability, lack of priority, or avoidance of the lien of the Insured Mortgage upon the Title

(a) resulting from the avoidance in whole or in part, or from a court order providing an altcrnative remedy, of
any transfer of all or any par of the title o or any interest in the Land occurring prior to the transaction
crealing the lien of the Insured Mortgage because that prior transfer constituted a fraudulent or preferential
transfer under federal bankruptey, stale insolvency, or stmilar creditors' rights laws; or

(b)  because the Insured Mortgage constitutes a preferential transfer under federal bankruptey, state insolvency,’

or similar creditors’ rights faws by reason of the failure of its recording in the Public Records
(i) tobetimely, or

(i1} toimpart notice of its existence 1o a purchaser for value or a judgment or lien creditor,

ATTACHMENT-2
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TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
LOAN POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE

ORDER NO. 2000 999900129 N

4. Any defect in or lien or encumbrance on the Title or other matter included in Covered Risks 1 through 13 that has

been created or attached or has been filed or recorded in the Public Records subsequent to Date of Policy and
prior to the recording of the Insured Morigage in the Public Records,

The Company will also pay the costs, attorneys fees, and ex

penses ncurred in defense of any matter insured against by
this Policy, bul only to the extent provided in the Conditions.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY HAS CAUSED THIS POLICY TO BE SIGNED AND
SEALED BY ITS DULY AUTHORIZED OFFICERS,

Issucd By:

TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY i, By
203 N. LASALLE SUITE 2200 *\;,\59"94,’%, :

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601 Sy e j [
St imgE ymond R Quir
Reter Inquiries To: 'é;; -J iRz President '
{312)621-5000 "'4,%{(“'-:.....‘..:""1.\‘&.«“’
h‘"'ﬂrum:-mnn“‘“ By

Countersigned

L‘ M /< ; &/\/ Secretary
Aulhﬁzcd Signatory O .-

ATTACHMENT-2
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TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

LOAN POLICY (2006)
SCHEDULE A

POLICY NUMBER: 2000 - 999900120 - N

DATE OF POLICY: JUNE 3, 2010
AMOUNT OF INSURANCE: $175,540,000.00

LOAN NUMBER:

YOUR LOAN REFERENCE: 999900129/PARK PLACE AT ELMHURST

1. NAME OF INSURED:
WELLS FARGC BANK, N.A., AS MASTER TRUSTEE

THE ESTATE OR INTEREST IN THE LAND THAT IS ENCUMBERED BY THE INSURED MORTGAGE1S:
FEE SIMPLE, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

! 3. TITLEIS VESTED IN:

TIMOTHY PLACE, NFP, AN ILLINOIS NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION, AN CHRISTIAN HEALTHCARE
FOUNDATION NFP, AN ILLINOIS NOT FOR PROFIT CORFORATION

4. THEINSURED MORTGAGE, AND ITS ASSIGNMENTS, IF ANY, ARE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

|
MORTGAGE DATED MAY 1, 2010 AND RECORDED JUNE 3, 2010 AS DOCUMENT HNO. R2010-071157
MADE BY TIMCTHY PLACE, NFP, AN ILLINOIS NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION, AND CHRISTIAN
HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION NFP, AN ILLINOIS NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION TO WELLS FARGO

BANK, N.A., AS MASTER TRUSTEE, TO SECURE AN INDEBTEDNESS IN THE AMOUNT OF
$175,540,000.00.

THIS POLICY VALID ONLY IF SCHEDULE B IS ATTACHED

LPABS 6/67 DGG 000033 NL 06/04/10 11:53:59
ATTACHMENT-2




TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

LOAN POLICY (2006)
SCHEDULE A (CONTINUED)  popicy NuMBER: 2000 999900179 1

5. THE LAND REFERRED TO IN THIS POLICY IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL 1:

LOT 1 IN PARK PLACE AT ELMHURST SUBDIVISON, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 39 RORTH, RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED MARCH 19, 2007 AS
‘DOCUMENT NUMBER R2007-050278 IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 2:

LOT 1 IN KALAN'S SUBDRIVISION OF PART OF LOTS 6 AND 11 IN YORK TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS’
PLAT NO. 5, BEING A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH,
RANGE 11 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED OCTOBER 2, 1963 AS DOCUMENT R63-35933%, IN DURAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 3:

LOT 4 IN SWANSON’S PARKSIDE SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE SOUTH
HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 3% NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED MAY 2, 1%4% AS
DOCUMENT 567057, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

THIS POLICY VALID ONLY IFSCHEDULE B IS ATTACHED -

LPLGOS 12/06 DGG 000034 NL 06/04/10 11:53:59
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TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
LOAN POLICY (2006)

SCHEDULEB - PARTI POLICY NUMBER: 2000. 999900129 - N

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE

EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN SCHEDULE B - PART i, THIS POLICY DOES NOT INSURE AGAINST LOSS OR

DAMAGE (AND THE COMPANY WILL NOT PAY COSTS, ATTORNEYS' FEES OR EXPENSES) THAT
ARISE BY REASON OF:

(8 1. TAXES FOR IHE YEAR(S)} 2009 AND 2010
NOTE: 2010 TAXES NOT YET DUE AND PAYABLE .
PERMANENT INDEX NUMBER (S) :
06-14-412-045 = PARCEL 1

06-14-412-015 PARCEL 2
06-14-411-005 = PARCEL 3

NOTE: 2009 FIRST INSTALLMENT OF $50,103.50 (-045}, $1,715.4¢ (-15) AND
$1,197.88 (-005) IS DAID.

NOTE: 2009 FINAL INSTALLMENT OF LIKE AMOUNTS, NOT DELINQUENT BEFORE
SEPTEMBER 1, 2010.

¥ 2. BUILDING LINE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT QF LOT i, PARK PLACE AT ELMHORST,
RECORDED MARCH 19, 2007 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER R2007-050278 AS FOLLOWS -

25 FOOT SETBACK ALONG ALL SEGMENTS OF THE PERIMETER

Al 3. 10 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON UNDERLYING KALAN'S SUBDIVISON
RECORDED AUGUST 13, 1963 AS DOCUMENT NO. R63-036935 ALONG THE FAST LINE OF
FORMER LOTS 2 AND 3 IN SAID KALAN’S SUBDIVISON, AS ALSO SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF

LOT 1, PARK PLACE AT ELMHURST RECORDED MARCH 12, 2007 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER
R2007-050278.

AFFECTS PART OF THE EASTMOST 10 FEET OF PARK PLACE LOT 1

X 4. NOTES CN THE PLAT OF LOT 1, PARK PLACE AT ELMHURST RECORDED MARCH 15, 2007
AS DOCUMENT NUMBER R2007-050278 AS FOLLOWS:

{1} THE EXISTING 40 FOOT BUILDING SETBACK LINE THROUGH LOTS 2 AND 3 OF
(UNDERLYING) KALAN'S SUBDIVISION RECORDED OCTCBER 2, 1963 AS DOCUMENT WUMBER
R63-03593% IS TO BE EXTINGUISHED UPON THE RECORDATTON OF SAID PLAT.

(2} DETENTION EASEMENT AND COVENANT PROVISIONS :

BUILDINGS SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT, BUT THE SAME SHALL BE USED FOR
OTHER PURPOSES THAT DO NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT THE STORAGE/FREE-FLOW OF STORM
WATER. EACH OWNER OR SUBSEQUENT PURCHASER SHALL BE EQUALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
MAINTINING THE DETENTION EASEMENT AND SHALL NOT DESTROY OR MODIFY GRADES OR

LPBIOS 1006 DGG 000035 NL 06/04/10
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TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
LOAN POLICY (2006)

SCHEDULE B - PART 1 (CONTINUED)
POLICY NUMBER: 2000 - 999900129 - N

SLOPES WITHOUT HAVING FIRST RECEIVED PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF
ELMHURST, OR ANY OTHER LOCAL UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT HAVING JURISDICTION
OVER DRAINAGE.

(B} IN THE EVENT ANY OWNER OR SUBSEQUENT PURCHASER FAILS TO PROPERLY
MAINTAIN THE WATER DETENTION AREA FASEMENTS, THE CITY OF ELMHURST, OR ANY
OTHER LOCAL UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT HAVING JURISDICTION OVER DRAINAGE,
SHALL UPON TEN DAYS PRIOR WRITTEN NOTICE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO PERFORM ANY
MAINTENANCE WORK AND IN THE EVENT THE CITY OF ELMHURST SHALL RE REQUIRED TO
PERFORM ANY MAINTENANCE WORK UPON THE DETENTION ARER THE COST OF SUCH WORK,
TOGETHER WITH AN ADDITICANL SUM OF 10 PERCENT OF SAID COST, SHALL UPCN
RECORDATION OF A NOTICE OF LIEN WITHIN 90 DAYS OF COMPLETION OF THE WORK
CONSTITUTE A LIEN AGAINST ALL LOTS CREATED BY THIS PLAT WHICH MAY BE
FORECLOSED BY AN ACTION BROUGHT BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ELMHURST.

(C} NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES ARE TO BE ERECTED OR
MAINTAINED UPON THE AREAS ON THE PLAT IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENTS, BUT THE OWNERS OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL TAKE THEIR
TITLES SUBJECT TO THE RIGHTS OF THE PURLIC UTILITIES AND TO THE RIGHTS OF
THE OWNERS OF OTHER LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISON.

|4 5. THE PLAT OF LOT 1, PARK PLACE AT ELMHURST RECORDED MARCH 1%, 2007 AS
DOCUMENT NUMBER R2007-050278 INCLUDES A CERTIFICATION BY THE SURVEYOR THAT
THE LAND IS LOCATED WITHIN "ZONES A4, AREAS OF 100 YEAR FLOOD; BASE FLOOD
ELEVATIONS AND FLOOD HAZARD FACTORS DETERMINED; AND ZONE , AREAS OF MINIMAL
FLOODING" AS IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.

z G. DETENTION EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF LOT 1, PARK PLACE AT EIMHURST
RECORDED MARCH 19, 2007 AS DOCUMENT NUMEER R2007-050278.

SEE PLAT FOR PARTICULARS

Y 7. A BLANKET NON EXCLUSIVE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IS RESERVED BY THE PLAT OF
LOT 1, PARK PLACE AT ELMHURST RECORDED MARCH li, 2007 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER
R2007-050278 FOR AND GRANTED TO COMCAST, SBC, COMMONWEALTH EDISON, NORTHERN
ILLINOIS GAS COMPANY AND THE CITY OF ELMHURST AND THEIR RESPECTIVE
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS WITHIN THE STRIPS OF GROUND AS SHOWN BY DASHED LINES
ON SAID PLAT AND THE WIDTHS OF WHICH ARE SHOWN ON SAID PLAT AND MARKED
"EASEMENT" TO INSTALL, LAY, CONSTRUCT, RENEW, OPERATE AND MAINTAIN
UNDERGROUND CONDUITS AND CABLES, SEWERS AND WATER MATINS, WITH ALL NECESSARY
MAN HOLES, PHONE, ELECTRIC, SEWER, GAS AND WATER SERVICE AND THE RIGHT TO
ENTER UPON THE LOTS AT ALL TIMES TO MAINTAIN SAID EQUIPMENT AND THE RIGHT TO
CUT DOWN AND REMOVE OR TRIM AND KEEP TRIMMED ANY TREES, SHURBS OR SAPLINGS
THAT INTERFERE WITH ANY OF SAID PUBLIC UTILITY EQUIPMENT. ALL INSTALLATIONS
SHALL BE UNDERGROUND OR ON THE SURFACE, BUT NOT OVERHEAD.

LPBICS 11/06 DGG 000036 NL 06/04/10 11:53;59
ATTACHMENT-2




TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
LOAN POLICY (2006)
SCHEDULE B - PART I (CONTINUED)

POLICY NUMBER: 2000 - 999900129 - N

g g
r 9
88 10.
8R 11,
I:14 i2.
BW 13.

- PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON THE UNDERLYING PLAT OF SWANSON'S

PARKSIDE SUBDIVISION RECORDED MAY 2, 1549 AS DOCUMENT NO. 567057.

AFFECTS THAT PART OF PARK PLACE LOT 1 FALLING IN THE EASTERLY 10 FEET OF LOT
1 IN SAID SWANSON’S PARKSIDE SUBDIVISION.

- TERMS, PROVISIONS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN:

CITY OF ELMHURST ORDINANCE -NO. 0-25-2006 APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF AN
ANNEXATION AGREEMENT, -A COPY OF WHICH WAS RECORDED MARCH 19, 2007 AS
DOCUMENT NO. R2007-050018;

ANNEXATION AGREEMENT RECORDED MARCH 19, 2007 AS DOCUMENT NO. R2007-050019;
ORDINANCE NO. O0-26-2006 ANNEXING PROPERTY, A COPY OF WHICH WAS RECORDED
MARCH 19, 2007 AS DOCUMENT NO. R2007-050020 AND RE-RECORDED APRIL 17, 2007
AS DOCUMENT NO. R2007-070740. ’

AFFECTS PARCEL 1

THE LAND LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF SPECIAL SERVICE AREA NO. 13 As
DISCLOSED BY ORDINANCE NO. 0-18-2009 RECORDED JUNE 29, 2009 AS DOCUMENT NO.
R2005-099212, AND IS SUBJECT TO ADDITIONAL TAXES UNDER THE TERMS OF SAID
ORDINANCE AND SUBSEQUENT RELATED ORDINANCES. '

AFFECTS PARCEL 3

RIGHTS OF PARTIES UNDER UNRECORDED RESIDENCE RESERVATION AGREEMENTS ,

BUILDING LINE 40 FEET ON THE EAST LINE OF THE LAND, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF
KATAN'S SUBDIVISION.

AFFECTS PARCEL 2

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT OF 10 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE LAND, AS SHOWN

ON THE PLAT AND CONTAINED IN THE CERTIFICATE AFPPENDED TQ THE PLAT OF KALAN‘S
SUBDIVISION.

AFFECTS PARCEL 2

LPRICOG 1506 DCG
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TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
LOAN POLICY (2006)

SCHEDULE B - PART I (CONTINUED)
POLICY NUMBER: 2000 - 999900129 - N

cr 14. TERMS, PROVISIONS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN:
CITY OF ELMHURST ORDINANCE NO. 0-12-2008 APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF AN
ANNEXATION AGREEMENT, A COPY OF WHICH WAS RECORDED JUNE 11, 2008 AS DOCUMENT
NO. R2008-094051;

ANNEXATION AGREEMENT RECORDED JUNE 11, 2008 AS DOCUMENT NO. R2008-094052;

ORDINANCE NO. 0-136-2008 ANNEXING PROPERTY, A COPY OF WHICH WAS RECORDED
JUNE 11, 2008 AS DOCUMENT NO. R2008-0054053.

ORDINANCE NO. 0-16-200% APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO ANNEXATION AGREEMENT,
A COPY OF WHICH WAS RECORDED JUNE 10, 2009 As DOCUMENT NO. R2010-087618.

FIRST AMENDMENT TO ANNEXATION AGREEMENT, A COPY OF WHICH WAS RECORDED JUNE
10, 2009 AS DOCUMENT NO. R2010-087619.

AFFECTS PARCEL 3

o 15. BUILDING LINE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF SWANSON'’S PARKSIDE SUBDIVISION,
AFORESAID, AS FOLLOWS:

50 FEET ON THE WEST LINE QF THE LAND

AFFECTS PARCEL 3

CK 16. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT AND SET FORTH IN THE
CERTIFICATE ON THE PLAT OF SWANSON'S PARKSIDE SUBDIVISION, AFORESAID, AS
FOLLOWS :

10 FEET ON THE EAST LINE OF THE LAND

AFFECTS PARCEL 3

CL 17. RESTRICTIONS CONTAINED IN THE CERTIFICATE APPENDED TO THE PLAT OF SWANSON’S
PARKSIDE SUBDIVISION, AFORESAID, RELATING TO THE CONSTRUCTION, CHARACTER,
MAINTENANCE, NUMBER, USE, FLOOR AREA AND LOCATION OF BUILDINGS TO BE ERECTED
ON THE LAND AND INSTALLATION OF CULVERT FOR DRIVEWAY.

NOTE: SAID INSTRUMENT CONTAINS NO PROVISION FOR A FORFEITURE OF OR
REVERSION OF TITLE IN CASE OF BREACH OF CONDITION

AFFECTS PARCEL 3

AR RENDE

LPRICHS 11/06 DGG 000038 NL 06/04/10 11:53:59
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TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

LOAN POLICY (2006)

SCHEDULERB - PARTII POLICY NUMBER: 2000 - 999900129 - N

IN ADDITION.TO THE MATTERS SET FORTH IN PART | OF THIS SCHEDULE, THE TITLE IS SUBJECT TO

THE FOLLOWING MATTERS AND THE COMPANY INSURES AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE SUSTAINED IN

THE EVENT THAT THEY ARE NOT SUBORDINATE TO THE LIEN OF THE INSURED MORTGAGE:

CP 1. SECORITY INTEREST OF WELLS FARGO BANK, SECURED PARTY, IN CERTAIN DESCRIBED
CHATTELS ON THE LAND, AS DISCLOSED BY FINANCING STATFMENT NAMING TIMOTHY

PLACE, NFP AS DEBTOR AND RECORDED JUNE 3, 2010 AS DOCUMENT NO. R2010-071158;
U2010-000350.

(47, 2. SECURITY INTEREST OF WELLS FARGO BANK, SECURED PARTY, IN CERTAIN DESCRIEED
CHATTELS ON THE LAND, AS DISCLOSED BY FINANCING STATEMENT NAMING CHRISTIAN
HEALTHCRARE FOUNDATION, NFP AS DEBTOR AND RECORDED JUNE 3, 2010 AS DOCUMENT
NO. R2010-071159; U2010-000357.
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TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
POLICY SIGNATURE PAGE

POLICY NUMBER: 2000 - 999900129 - N

THIS POLICY SHALL NOT BE VALID OR BINDING UNTIL SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY.

TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

By:
(.l@?m’;jk Quir

President
By:
Secretary
POLSIGOS 12/05 GG 000040 NL 06/04/10 11:53:59
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ENDORSEMENT

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF
POLICY NUMBER 2000 999900129 N

ISSUED BY
TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

52} 1. ALTA ENDORSEMENT FORM 8.1-06

ABI6 510 wip

THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THIS ENDORSEMENT IS ONLY EFFECTIVE IF THE LAND IS USED
OR IS TO BE USED PRIMARILY FOR RESIDENTIAL PURPOSES.

THE COMPANY INSURES AGAINST LOSE OR DAMAGE SUSTAINED BY THE INSURED BY REASON OF
LACK OF PRIORITY OF THE LIEN OF THE INSURED MORTGAGE OVER:

(A) ANY ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION LIEN THAT, AT DATE OF POLICY, IS5 RECORDED IN
THOSE RECORDS ESTABLISHED UNDER STATE STATUTES AT DATE OF POLICY FCR THE
PURPOSE OF IMPARTING CONSTRUCTIVE NOTICE OF MATTERS RELATING TQO REAL
PROPERTY TO PURCHASERS FCR VALUE AND WITHOUT KNOWLEDGE, OR IS FILED IN
THE RECCRDS OF THE CLERX OF THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
DISTRICT IN WHICH THE LAND IS LOCATED, EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN SCHEDULE B;

(B} ANY ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION LIEN PROVIDED BY ANY STATE STATUTE IN EFFECT

AT DATE OF POLICY, EXCEPT ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION LIENS PROVIDED BY THE
FOLLOWING STATE STATUTES:

65 ILCS 5/11-31-1(F).

THIS ENDORSEMENT IS ISSUED AS PART OF THE POLICY. EXCEPT AS IT EXPRESSLY STATES,
IT DOES NOT (I) MODIFY ANY OF THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THE POLICY, (II) MODIFY
ANY PRICR ENDORSEMENTS, (IIl) EXTEND THE DATE CF POLICY, OR {IV) INCREASE THE
AMOUNT OF INSURANCE. TO THE EXTENT M PROVISION OF THE POLICY OR A PREVIOUS
ENDORSEMENT IS INCONSISTENT WITH AN EXPRESS PROVISION OF THIS ENDORSEMENT, THIS
ENDORSEMENT CONTROLS . OTHERWISE, THIS ENDORSEMENT IS SUBJECT TO ALL OF THE TERMS
AND PROVISIONS OF THE POLICY AND OF ANY PRICR ENDORSEMENTS.
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ENDORSEMENT

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF
POLICY NUMBER 2000 999900129 N

ISSUED BY
TICOR TiTLE INSURANCE COMPANY

LOCATION ENDORSEMENT 4 - CONTIGUITY

THE COMPANY HEREBY INSURES THE INSURED AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE WHICH THE INSURED
SHALL SUSTAIN IN THE EVENT THAT :

PARCELS 1, 2 AND PARCEL 3, DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE A, ARE NOT CONTIGIIOUS TO EACH
OTHER AND, TAKEN AS A TRACT, DO NOT CONSTITUTE ONE PARCEL OF LAND,

THIS ENDORSEMENT IS ISSUED AS PART OF THE POLICY. EXCEPT AS IT EXPRESSLY STATES,
IT DOES NOT (I) MODIFY ANY OF THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THE POLICY, (I1) MODIFY
ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS, (III} EXTEND THE DATE OF POLICY, OR (IV] INCREASE THE
AMOUNT OF INSURANCE. TO THE EXTENT A PROVISION OF THE POLICY OR A PREVIQUS
ENDORSEMENT IS INCONSISTENT WITH AN ‘EXPRESS PROVISION OF THIS ENDORSEMENT, THIS
ENDORSEMENT CONTROLS. OTHERWISE, THIS ENDORSEMENT IS SUBJECT TO ALL OF THE TERMS
AND PROVISIONS OF THE POLICY AND OF ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS.
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ENDORSEMENT

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF
POLICY NUMBER 2000 999900129 N

ISSUED BY
TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

cF 1. P.I.N. ENDORSEMENT 1A

PNIA 510 wip

THE COMPANY HEREBY INSURES THE INSURED AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE WHICH THE INSURED
SHALL SUSTAIN IN THE EVENT THAT, AT DATE OF POLICY:

(1) THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE A, TAKEN AS A TRACT, DOES NOT CONSTITUTE

THREE PARCELS FOR REAL ESTATE TAX PURPOSES SEPARATE AND APART FROM ANY OTHER
LAND;

{2} THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE A IS NOT ASSESSED FOR REAL ESTATE TAX
PURPOSES UNDER THE FOLLOWING PERMANENT INDDEX NUMBERS:

06-14-412-045 = PARCEL 1
06-14-412-015 = PARCEL 2
06-14-411-005 = PARCEL 3;

AND

(3) SAID PERMANENT INDEX NUMBERS AFFECT OTHER LAND NOT INSURED HEREIN IN
ADDITICN TO THE LAND DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE A.

THIS ENDORSEMENT IS MADE A PART OF THE POLICY AND IS SUBJECT TO ALL OF THE TERMS
AND PROVISIONS THEREOF AND OF ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS THERETO. EXCEPT TO THE

EXTENT EXPRESSLY STATED, IT NEITHER MODIFIES ANY OF THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF
THE POLICY AND ANY PRICR ENDORSEMENTS, NOR DOES IT EXTEND THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF

THE POLICY AND ANY PRICR ENDORSEMENTS, NOR DOES IT INCREASE THE FACE AMOUNT
THEREOF .
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ENDORSEMENT

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF
POLICY NUMBER 2000 999900129 N

ISSUED BY
TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

COMPREHENSIVE ENDORSEMENT 1 (PLANSlAND SPECS)

THE COMPANY INSURES THE OWNER OF THE INDEBTEDNESS SECURED BY THE INSURED MORTGAGE
AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE SUSTAINED BY REASON OF:

1. THE EXISTENCE, AT DATE OF POLICY, OF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING: (A) COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS UNDER WHICH THE LIEN OF THE MORTGAGE REFERRED TO IN
SCHEDULE A CAN BE DIVESTED, SUBORDINATED OR EXTINGUISHED, OR ITS VALIDITY,
PRIORITY OR ENFORCEABILITY IMPATREDR. (B} UNLESS EXPRESSLY EXCEPTED IN SCHEDULE B:
(1) PRESENT VIOLATIONS ON THE LAND OF ANY ENFORCEABLE COVENANTS, CONDITIONS OR
RESTRICTIONS, AND ANY EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS ON THE LAND WHICH VIOLATE ANY

PUBLIC RECORDS, AND CONSTRUCTION OF FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONFORMITY WITH THE
FINAL ENGINEERING PLANS PREPARED BY V3 COMPANIES, JOB NO. 142195.000, REVISED
THROUGH DECEMBER 1, 2009, WILL CAUSE NO SUCH VIOLATIONS ON THE LAND. (2) ANY
INSTRUMENT REFERRED TO IN SCHEDULE B AS CONTAINING COVENANTS, CONDITIONS OR
RESTRICTIONS ON THE LAND WHICH, IN ADDITION, (i} ESTABLISHES AN EASEMENT ON THE
LAND; (ii} PROVIDES A LIEN FOR LIQUIDATED DAMAGES; {iii) PROVIDES FOR A PRIVATE
CHARGE OR ASSESSMENT; (iv) PROVIDES FOR AN OPTION TO PURCHASE, A RIGHT OF FIRST
REFUSAL OR THE PRIOR APPROVAL OF A FUTURE PURCHASER OR OCCUPANT. (3) Amy
ENCROACHMENT OF EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED ON THE LAND ONTO ADJOINING LAND. OR

SPECIFICATIONS WILL CAUSE NO SUCH ENCROACHMENTS. {4) ANY ENCROACHMENT OF EXYSTING
IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED ON THE LAND ONTO THAT PORTION OF THE LAND SUBJECT TO ANY
EASEMENT EXCRETED IN SCHEDULE B, AND CONSTRUCTION OF FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS IN
CONFORMITY WITH SUCH PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS WILL CAUSE NO SUCH ENCROACHMENTS.
(5} ANY NOTICES OF VIOLATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS RELATING
TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION RECORDED OR FILED IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS.

2. ANY FUTURE VIOLATION ON THE LAND OF ANY EXISTING COVENANTS, CONDITIONS OR
RESTRICTIONS OCCURRING PRIOR TO THE ACQUISITION OF TITLE TO THE ESTATE OR
INTEREST IN THE LAND BY THE INSURED, PROVIDED THE VIOLATION RESULTS IN: (A)
INVALIDITY, LOSS OF PRIORITY, OR UNENFORCEABILITY OF THE LIEN OF THE INSURED
MORTGAGE; OR (B) LOSS OF TITLE TO THE ESTATE OR INTEREST IN THE LAND IF THE
INSURED SHALL ACQUIRE TITLE IN SATISFACTION OF THE INDEBTEDNESS SECURED BY THE
INSURED MORTGAGE.

3. ANY FINAL COURT ORDER OR JUDGMENT REQUIRING THE REMOVAI, FROM ANY LAND
ADJOINING THE LAND OF ANY ENCRCACHMENT EXCEPTED IN SCHEDULE B.

4. ANY FINAL COURT ORDER OR JUDGMENT DENYING THE RIGHT TO MAINTAIN ANY
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS ON THE LAND, OR ANY FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED IN
CONFORMITY WITH SUCH PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, BECAUSE OF ANY VIOLATION OF
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS OR BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHOWN ON A PLAT
OF SUBDIVISION RECORDED OR FILED IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS.

WHEREVER IN THIS ENDORSEMENT THE WORDS "COVENANTS, CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS™"
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ENDORSEMENT

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF
POLICY NUMBER 2000 999900129 N

ISSUED BY
TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

APPEAR, THEY SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO REFER TO
CONDITIONS OR LIMITATIONS CONTAINED IN AN INSTRUMENT CREATING A LEASE. AS USED IN
PARAGRAPHS 1, 2 AND 4, THE WORDS "COVENANTS, CONDITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS" SHALL

NOT BE DEEMED TO REFER TO OR INCLUDE ANY COVENANTS, CONDITICNS OR RESTRICTICNS
RELATING TO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION.

OR INCLUDE THE TERMS, COVENANTS,

THIS ENDORSEMENT IS MADE A PART OF THE POLICY AND IS SUBJECT TO ALL
PROVISIONS THEREOF AND ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS THERETO. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT
EXPRESSLY STATED, IT NEITHER MODIFIES ANY OF THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THE
POLICY AND ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS, NOR DOES IT EXTEND THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE
POLICY AND ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS, NOR DOES IT INCREASE THE FACE AMOUNT THEREOF.

THE TERMS AND
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ENDORSEMENT

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF
POLICY NUMBER 2000 999900129 N

ISSUED BY
TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

ZONING 3.1 ENDQRSEMENT {(MODIFIED - PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS)

AS TO PARCEL 1 - CITY OF ELMHURST ZONING

1. THE COMPANY INSURES THE INSURED AGAINST LOSS OR DAMAGE SUSTAINED IN THE EVENT
THAT, AT DATE OF POLICY: '

(A} ACCORDING TC APPLICABLE ZONING ORDINANCES AND AMENDMENTS THERETOQ, THE
LAND IS NOT CLASSIFIED ZONE R-4 LIMITED GENERAL RESIDENCE DISTRICT, WITH
A VARIANCE TQ SECTION 7.6-6 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE TC INCREASE THE
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT FROM 55 TO 81 FEET AS DICTATED BY THE BUILDING
DESIGN, AND WITH A VARIANCE TO SECTION 4.6-4 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE TO
INCREASE THE MAXIMUM CHIMNEY HEIGHT FROM 70 TO 91 FEET, AS DICTATED BY
THE BUILDING DESIGN.

(B} THE FOLLOWING USE OR USES ARE NOT ALLOWED UNDER THAT CLASSIFICATION:

AS A CONDITIONAL USE, THE CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF A CONTINUING CARE
RETIREMENT COMMUNITY, CONSISTING OF 185 INDEPENDENT LIVING UNITS. 44
ASSISTED LIVING UNITS, 32 SKILLED NURSING UNITS, 16 DEMENTIA CARE UNITS
"AND SUPPORT SERVICES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, FOOD SERVICES, A
SWIMMING POOL, BEAUTY SALON AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES;

AND THERE SHALL BE NO LIABILITY UNDER THIS PARAGRAPH 1(B) IF THE USE OR
USES ARE NOT ALLOWED AS A RESULT OF ANY LACK OF COMPLIANCE WITH ANY
CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS, OR REQUIREMENTS CONTAINED IN THE ZONING
ORDINANCES AND AMENDMENTS THERETO MENTIONED ABOVE, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO THE FAILURE TQ SECURE NECESSARY CONSENTS OR AUTHORIZATIONS AS
A PREREQUISITE TO THE USE OR USES.

2. THE COMPANY. FURTHER INSURES THE INSURED AGAINST LOSS CR DAMAGE ARISING FROM A
FINAL DECREE OF A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION:
(A} PROHIBITING THE USE OF THE LAND, WITH ANY STRUCTURE AS CONTEMPLATED AND
SET FORTH IN THE FINAL ENGINEERING PLANS MADE BY V3 COMPANIES, JOE NO.

142195.000, REVISED THROUGH DECEMBER 1, 2009, AS INSURED IN PARAGRAPH
1{B); OR

(B

'

REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OR ALTERATION OF THE STRUCTURE ON THE BASIS THAT,

IF THE CONTEMPLATED IMPROVEMENTS WERE COMPLETED ACCORDING TO THE PLANS

AND SPECIFICATIONS NOTED ABOVE AT DATE OF POLICY, THE ORDINANCES AND

AMENDMENTS THERETO WOULD RAVE BEEN VIOLATED WITH RESPECT TO ANY OF THE

FOLLOWING MATTERS:

(1} AREA, WIDTH OR DEPTH OF THE LAND AS A BUILDING SITE FOR THE
STRUCTURE;

(ii) FLOOR SPACE AREA OF THE STRUCTURE;

{iii) SETBACK OF THE STRUCTURE FROM THE PROPERTY LINES OF THE LAND;
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THIS ENDORSEMENT

ENDORSEMENT

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF
POLICY NUMBER 2000 999900129 N

ISSUED BY
TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

_ {iv) HEIGHT OF THE STRUCTURE; OR
{v) NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES.

THERE SHALL BE NO LIABILITY UNDER THIS ENDORSKEMENT BASED ON:

(A) THE INVALIDITY OF THE ORDINANCES AND AMENDMENTS THERETO MENTIONED ABOVE

UNTIL AFTER A FINAL DECREE OF B COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION

ADJUDICATING THE INVALIDITY, THE EFFECT OF WHICH IS TO PROHIBIT THE USE
OR USES.

(B} THE REFUSAL OF ANY PERSON TO PURCHASE, LEASE OR LEND MONEY ON THE ESTATE
OR INTEREST COVERED BY THIS POLICY.

I3 MADE A PART OF THE POLICY AND IS SUBJECT TO ALL OF THE TERMS

AND PROVISIONS THEREOF AND OF ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS THERETO. EXCEPT TO THE

EXTENT EXPRESSLY STATED, IT NEITHER MODIFIES ANY
THE POLICY AND ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS,

THE POLICY AND ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS,
THEREOF .

ENDCONT 1017 wip
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ENDORSEMENT

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF
POLICY NUMBER 2000 999900129 N

ISSUED BY
TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

ZONING 3.0 ENDORSEMENT (MODIFIED)}
AS TO PARCEL 3 - CITY OF ELMHURST ZONING

THE COHPANY INSURES THE INSURED AGARINST LOSS OR DAMAGE SUSTAINED IN THE EVENT
THAT, AT DATE OF POLICY:

1. ACCORDING TC APPLICABLE ZONING ORDINANCES AND AMENDMENTS THERETO, THR
LAND IS NOT CLASSIFIED ZONE R1 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT.

2. THE FOLLOWING USE OR USES ARE NOT ALLOWED UNDER THAT CLASSIFICATION:

SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLINGS.

THERE SHALL BE NC LIABILITY UNDER THIS ENDORSEMENT BASED ON:

(A} LACK OF COMPLIANCE WITH ANY CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR REQUIREMENTS
CONTAINED IN THE ZONING ORDINANCES AND AMENDMENTS THERETO MENTIONED
ABOVE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FAILURE TO SECURE NECESSARY
CONSENTS OR AUTHORIZATIONS AS A PREREQUISITE TO THE USE OR USES. {

{B) THE INVALIDITY OF THE ORDINANCES AND AMENDMENTS THERETO MENTIONED ABOVE
UNTIL AFTER A FINAL DECREE OF A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION
ADJUDICATING THE INVALIDITY, THE EFFECT OF WHICH IS TO PROHIBIT THE USE
OR USES.

{C) THE REFUSAL OF ANY PERSON TO PURCHASE, LEASE OR LEND MONEY ON THE ESTATE
OR INTEREST COVERED BY THIS POLICY.

THIS ENDORSEMENT IS MADE A PART OF THE POLICY AND IS SUBJECT TO ALL OF THE TERMS
AND PROVISIONS THEREOF AND OF ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS THERETO. EXCEPT TO THE

EXTENT EXPRESSLY STATED, IT NEITHER MODIFIES ANY OF THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF
THE POLICY AND ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS, NOR DOES IT EXTEND THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF

THE POLICY AND ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS, NOR DOES IT INCREASE THE FACE AMOUNT
THEREOF .
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ENDORSEMENT

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF
POLICY NUMBER 2000 999900129 N

ISSUED BY
TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

ZONING 3.0 ENDORSEMENT (MODIFIED)
A8 TO PARCEL 2 - DUPAGE COUNTY ZONING

THE COMPANY INSURES THE INSURED AGAINST LOS5 OR DAMAGE SUSTAINED IN THE EVENT
THAT, AT DATE OF POLICY:

1. ACCORDING TQO APPLICABLE ZCNING ORDINANCES AND AMENDMENTS THERETO, THE
LAND IS NOT CLASSIFIED ZONE R-4 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT.

2. THE FOLLOWING USE OR USES ARE NOT ALLOWED UNDER THAT CLASSIFICATION:

SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLINGS.

THERE SHALL BE NO LIABILITY UNDER THIS ENDORSEMENT BASED ON:

(A) LACK OF COMPLIANCE WITH ANY CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS OR REQUIREMENTS
CONTAINED IN THE ZONING ORDINANCES AND AMENDMENTS THERETO MENTIONED
ABOVE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FAILURE TQ SECURE NECESSARY
CONSENTS OR AUTHORIZATIONS AS A PREREQUISITE TO THE USE OR USES.

{B) THE INVALIDITY OF THE ORDINANCES AND AMENDMENTS THERETO MENTIOKED ABQVE
UNTIL AFTER A FINAL DECREE OF A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION

ADJUDICATING THE INVALIDITY, THE EFFECT OF WHICH I3 TO PROHIBIT THE USE
OR USES.

{C) THE REFUSAL OF ANY PERSON TO PURCHASE, LEASE OR LEND MONEY ON THE ESTATE
OR INTEREST COVERED BY THIS POLICY.

THIS ENDORSEMENT IS MADE A PART OF THE POLICY AND IS SUBJECT TO ALL OF THE TERMS
AND PROVISIONS THEREOF AND OF ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS THERETO. EXCEPT TO THE

EXTENT EXPRESSLY STATED, IT NEITHER MODIFIES ANY OF THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS oF
THE POLICY AND ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS, NOR DOES IT EXTEND THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF

THE POLICY AND ANY PRIOR ENDORSEMENTS, NOR DOES I'T INCREASE THE FACE AMOUNT
THEREQF .
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ENDORSEMENT

ATTACHED TO AND FORMING A PART OF
POLICY NUMBER 2000 999900129 N

ISSUED BY
TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

INTERIM MECHANICS LIEN ENDORSEMENT (REVISED 2010)

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY COVERED RISKS OF THIS POLICY, THE SOLE MECHANICS LIEN
COVERAGE PROVIDED BY THIS COMMITMENT OR POLICY IS FURNISHED PURSUANT TO THIS
ENDORSEMENT .

PARAGRAPH 11{A) OF THE COVERED RISKS OF THIS POLICY AND ANY GENERAL
MECHANICS LIEN EXCEPTION ("2ANY LIEN OR.RIGHT TO A LIEN FOR SERVICES, LABOR OR
MATERIAL..."} IN SCHEDULE B OF THE COMMITMENT ARE HEREBY DELETED AND REPLACED
WITH THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS: :

SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE, EXCEPTIONS SHOWN ON SCHEDULE B,
AND THE CONDITIONS OF THIS POLICY, THE COMPANY HEREBY INSURES AGAINST LOSS OR )
DAMAGE BY REASON OF THE LACK OF PRIORITY OF THE LIEN OF THE INSURED MORTGAGE OVER i
ANY LIEN CLAIM BY A LIEN CLAIMANT ARISING UNDER THE ILLINOIS MECHANICS LIEN ACT
FOR SERVICES, LABOR, OR MATERIAL FURNISHED IN CONNECTION WITH AN IMPROVEMENT ON
THE LAND, PROVIDED:

1. THE LIEN CLAIMANT IS:
A. A CONTRACTOR NAMED ON THE SWORN OWNER'S (OR TENANT'S) STATEMENT DATED
MAY 27, 2010;

B. A PARTY NAMED ON THE SWORN CONTRACTOR'S STATEMENT DATED
MAY 27, 2010 OR ON A SWORN CONTRACTOR’S STATEMENT FROM A PARTY NAMED
ON THE AFORESAID OWNER'S STATEMERNT ; i

C. A PARTY DISCLOSED ON AN AFFIDAVIT SIGNED BY A PARTY NAMED ON THE
AFORESAID SWORN CONTRACTOR'S STATEMENT; OR

D. AN UNDISCLOSED PARTY CLAIMING BY, THROUGH, OR UNDER A CONTRACTOR
NOTED ABCVE AT A, OR A PARTY NOTED ABOVE AT B OR C;

2. THE LIEN CLAIM RELATES TO THAT PORTION OF THE AMOUNT FOR THE LIENED
SERVICES, LABOR OR MATERIAL WHICH IS SHOWN AS EITHER PREVICUSLY PAID OR AS
THE AMOUNT OF THE CURRENT PAYMENT PAYARBLE TO OR FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE
DISCLOSED LIEN CLAIMANT ON A STATEMENT DESCRIBED AT 1A, B OR C ABOVE OR TO
A PARTY DISCLOSED ON A STATEMENT DESCRIBED AT 1A, B OR C ABOVE ON ACCOUNT OF
SERVICES, LABOR OR MATERIAL FURNISHED BY THE UNDISCLOSED LIEN CLAIMANT; AND

3. THE LIEN CLAIM REILATES TO LABOR, MATERIAL, OR SERVICES FURNISHED PRICR

TO THE. DATE SHOWN AT 1B BBOVE, OR, IN THE ABSENCE OF A SWORN CONTRACTOR' S
STATEMENT, THE DATE SHOWN AT 1A ABOVE.
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TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
LOAN POLICY (2006)

POLICY NUMBER: 2000 - 995000125 - N

The following matters are expressly excluded from
that arise by reason of:

lo

(iii} subdivision of land; or
(W} environmental protection;

under Covercd Risk 5.

state where the Land is situated.,

Insured Mortgape, is

1. DEFINITION OF TERMS.

The following terms when used in this poliey
mean:

(a) "Amount of Insurance™ the amount
stated in Schedule A, as may be increased or
decreased by endorsement to this policy, increased
by Scetion B(b) or decreased by Section 10 of
these Conditions.

(b) Date of Policy™ The date designaled as
"Oate of Policy” in Schedule A.

(¢) "Entity™: A corporation, parinership,
trust, limited liabilily company, or other simitar
legal entity.

(d) "Indebtedness™ The obligation sceured
by the Insured Morigage including one evidenced
by clecironic means anthorized by taw, and if thay
obligation is the payment of a debt, the
Indebtedness is the sum of

(i} the amount of the
disbursed as of Date of Policy; .

(i) the amount of the
disbursed subsequent 10 Date of Policy;

(iii} the consiruction Joan advances
made subsequent to Date of Policy for the
purpase of financing whole or ir pan the
construciion of an improvement to the Land or
reiated to the Land that the was and continved to
be obligated to advance at Datc of Policy and at
the date of the advance;

(iv} interest on the loan;

(¥) the prepayment premiums, exit fees,
and other similar fees or penalties allowed by law;

(w4 the expenses of foreciosure and any
Other costs of enforcement;

(wi) the ampunis advanced 1o assure
compliance wilh 1Jaws or to protect the lien or the
priority of the tien Insured Mortgage belore the

principal

principal

the coverage of this policy,

or the effect of any violation of these laws, ordinances,

(b) Any governmental police power. This Exclusion 1{h) does not mndi
2. Rights of eminent domain. This Exclusion does not
3. Defecrs, licns, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other mauers:

(a) created, suffered, assumed, or agreed 10 by the Insured Claimant; )

(b) not Known 10 the Company, not recorded in the Public Records at Date of Palicy,

the Company by the Insured Claimant prior 1o the date the. Insured Claimant becam

(¢} resuliing in no loss or damage to ihe Insured Claimant;

{d) attaching or ereated subsequent to Date of Policy (however, this does not modify or limit the coverape provided vnder Covered Risk 114,13, or 14); or
ed if the Insured Claimant had paid value for the Insured Mortgage.
f the inability or Failure of an insured t

{e) resulting in loss or damage that would not have been sustain
4. Unenflorceability of the lien of the Insured Mongage beeause o

3. Invalidity or unenforceability in whole or in pirt of the lien of the Insured Mo
is based upon usury or any consumer credit protection or trulh-in-lending law.
6. Any claim, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, staic insolvency,

EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

1. {a} Anylaw, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relaiing 10 building and zoning) Testricting, regulating,

(i) the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land;
(ii) the characier, dimensians, or location of any improvement erected on the Land;

(a) afraudulent conveyance or fravdulent transfer, or
(b) a preferential transfer for any reasof not stated in Covered Risk 13(h) of this paolicy.
7. Anylicn oo the Title for real estate taxes or assessments |
recording of the Insured Mortgage in the Public Records.

CONDITIONS

acquisition of the esiaie or interest in the Trle;
(vii) the amounts to pay taxes and
insurance; and,
(ix) the reasonable amounis expended
to preven deterioration of improvements;
but the Indebtedness is reduced by the
total of alt payments and by any amount forgiven
by an Insured.
{e) "Insurcd“:
Schedule A,
" (i) The torm *Insured” atso includes

(A) the owner of 1he Indebtedness
and cach successor in ownership  of  the
Indebiedness, whether the owner or SICCessOr
owns the Indebledness for jts own account or as a
trusice or other fiduciary, excep! a successor who
is an obligor under the provisions of Section 12(c)
of these Conditions;

(B) the person or Entity who has
"eontrol” of thc "tsanslerable record,” il the
Indebtedness is evidenced by & "transferable
record,” as thesc terms zre defined by applicable
electronic transactions law;

(C) successors to an Insured by
dissohnion, merger, consolidation, distribution, or
Teorganization;

(D) successors to an Insured by its
conversion to another kind of Entity;

(E) a grantee of an Insured under
a deed delivered withoul payment of actual
valuable consideration conveying the Title

(1) ¥ the stoek, shares,
memberships, or other equity intcrests of ihe
granice are wholly-owned by the named Insured,

(2) )1 the graniee wholly
owns the named Insured, or

(3) I the praniee s
wholly-camed by an affiliated Entity of the named
Insured, provided the affiliated Entity and the

The Insured named in

and 1he Company will not pay Yoss or damage, costs, attorneys’ fees, or EXPENSCS

prohibiting, or relating

or governmental regulations. This Exclusion 1¢a} does not modify or limit the coverage provided
fy or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 6,
modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 7 or B,

but Known to the Insured Claimant and not disclosed in writing to
€ an Insured under this policy; .

© comply with applicable doing-business laws of the

Tigage that arises out of the transaction evidenced by the Insured Mortgage and

or similar creditors’ rights laws, that the transaction creating the lien of the

mposed by governmental authority and created or attaching between Date of Policy and the date of
This exclusion does not modify or limit the coverape provided under Covered Risk 11(b).

named Insured are both wholly-comed by the
same person or Eniity;

(F) any government ageney or
tnstrumentality 1hat is an insurer or fruaranior
under an insurance contract or guaranty inspring
Or guaranteeing the Indebtedness secured by the
Insurcd Mortgage, or any pant of it, whether
named as an Insured or not;

(i1} With regard o (A), (B), (), (D),
and (E} rescrving, hawever, all rights and defenses
as 10 any sveeessor that the Company would have
had apainst any predecessor Insured, unless the
successor  acquired the Indebledness as a
purchaser for valuc wilhout Knowledge of the
asscrted  defeet, lien, encumbrance, or other
matier insured against by this policy.

{f) “Insured Claimant™ An Insured claiming
loss or damage,

(g) "Insured Mortgage: The Mortpage
deseribed in paragraph 4 of Schedule A,

(h) "Knowledpe™ or "Known"  Actual
knowledge, not construetive knowledge or notice
1hat may be impuled 1o an Insured by reason of
the Public Records or any other records that
impart construetive notice of matters affecting the
Title.

(i) "Land" The land deseribed in Sehedule
A, and affixed improvements that by law
comstitute real property. The term “Land” does
not include any property beyond the lines of the
area described in Schedule A, nor any Aght, title,
intcresl, estate, or easement in abutting streets,
roads, avcnues, alieys, fanes, ways Of whlerways,
but this does not modify or limit the extent that a
right of access to and from the Land is insured by
this policy.
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LOAN POLICY (2006)

TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

POLICY NUMEBER: 2000 - 999900139 - N

() "Mortgage": Mongage, decd of trust,
rust deed, or other security instrument,
including one cvidenced by electronic means
authorized hy law,

(k} "Public Records*: Records established
under statc statutes s Date of Policy for the
purpose of imparting construclive notice of
matlers relating ¢ real propeny 10 purchasers
for value and without Knowledge. With respect
10 Covered Risk 5{d), "Public Records® shall also
include environmental protection licns filed in
the records of the clerk of the United States
District Court for the district where the Land is
Iocated.

(1) "Title™: The estaic or interest deseribed
in Schedule A,

(m) "Unmarketable Tile': Tile affected by
8n alleged or appareat matter that would permit
a prospeclive purchaser or lessee of the Title or
lender on the Tiile or a prospective purchaser of
the Insured Mortgape 10 be reicased from the
obligation to purchase, lease, or lend if there is a
contractual condition requiring the delivery of
marketable title.

2. CONTINUATION OF INSURANCE.

The coverage of this policy shalf continue in
force as of Date of Policy in Favor of an Insured
alier acquisition of the Title by an Insured or
after conveyance by an Tnsured, but only so long
as the Insured retains an estate or interest in the
Land, or holds an -obligation secured hy a
purchase money Mortgage given by a purchaser
from the Insured, or only so long 45 the Insured
shall have liability by reason of warraniies in any
transfer or conveyance of the Title. This policy
shall not continue in force in favor of any
purchaser from the Insured of either (i) an estate
or interesl in the Land, or (i) an obligation
secured by a purchase money Morigage given 1o
the Insured.

3. NOTICE OF CLAIM TO BE GIVEN BY
INSURED CLAIMANT,

The Insured shall notify the Company
promptly in writing (i) in case of any titigation as
set forth in Section 5(2} of the Conditions, (it} in
case Knowledge shalt come o an Insvred of any
claim of itk or interest that is adverse to the
Title or the lien of the insured Mortgage, as
insured, and that might cause loss or damage for
which the Cumpany may be liable by virtue of
this policy, or (iii} if the Titkc or the lien of the
Insured Mongage, as insured, is rejecied as
Unmarketable Titic. If the Company is
prejudiced by the failure of Lhe Insured Claimant
lo provide prompi notice, the Company's liability
lo tbe Insured Claimant vnder the policy shali be
reduced to the exicnt of the prejudice,

4. PROOF OF LOSS.

In the event the Company is unable to
determine the amoumt of loss or damage, the
Company may, at s option, requirze as a
condition of paymem 1hat the Insured Claimant
furmish a signed proof of loss. The proof of loss
must describe the defcel, lien, encembrance, or
other matier insured against by this policy that
constiluies the basis of loss or damage and shall
state, to 1he extent possible, the basis of
caleulating the amouni of the loss or damape.

5. DEFENSE AND TROSECUTION OF
ACTIONS.

(2) Upon writien request by the Insured,
and subjeet 10 the options contained in Section 7
of these Conditions, the Company, at its own cast
and without unreasonable delay, shall provide for
the defense of an Insured in litigation in which
any third party asserts a claim eovered by this
policy adverse 1o the Insured. This, obligation is
limited 1o only those stated causes of action
alteging matlcrs insured against by (his policy.
The Company shall have the right to select
counsel of its choice (subject to the right of the
Insured to object for reasonabic cause) 1o
represent the Insured as to those stated causes of
action. It shall not be liable for and wil] not pay
the fees of any other counsel. The Company wil
not pay any fces, costs or expenses incurred by
the Insured in the defense of those causes of
action Lhat allege matlers not insured apainst by
this policy.

(b} The Company shall have the right, in
addition to the options contained in Section 7 of
these Condivions, at its own cost, to institute and
prosecuie any action or proceeding or to do any
ather act that in its opinion may be necessary or
desirable to eslablish the Titie ar the lien of the
Insured Mongage, as insured, or to prevent or
reduce loss or damage to the Insured. The
Company may take any appropriate action under
the terms of this policy, whether or not it shall be
liable to the Insured. The cxercise of these rights
shall not be an admission of liability ar waiver of
any provision of this policy. If the Company
cxercises jts rights under this subscetion, it must
do so diligently.

(c) Whenewer the Campany brings an action
Or 8sseits a defense as required ar permitted by
this policy, the Company may pursue the
litigation to a final determination by a cowrt of
competent jurisdiction, and it expressly reserves
the right, in its sole discretion, to appeal from any
adverse judgment or order,

6. DUTY OF INSURED CLAIMANT TO
COOPERATR.

{a) In all cases where this policy permits or
requires the Company to prosecute or provide
for the defense of any action or proceeding and
any appecals, the Insured shall secure 1o the
Company the right to so prosecute or pravide
defenst in the aclion or proceeding, intleding the
right to use, at its option, the name of the Insured
for this purpose. Whencver requesied by the
Company, the Insuzed, at the Company's
expense, shall give the Company all reasonable
aid (i) in sceuning evidence, oblaining witnesses,
pruseculing  or  dcfending the action or
procceding, or effecting selllement, and {ii) in
any other fawful act that in the opinion of the
Company may be necessary or desirable 1o
establish the Title, the lien of the Insured
Mortgage, or any other matter as insured. If the
Company is prejudiced by the failure of the
Insured o furnish the required cooperation, the
Company’s obligations o the Insured wnder the
policy shall terminate, including any liabilily or
obligation to defend, prosecute, or continue any
litigation, with regard 1o the matier or matiers
requiring such cooperalion.

{b) The Company may reasonably require
the Insured Claimant 1o submit to examination
under oath by any authorized representative of

the Company and 10 produce for examination,
inspection and ¢opying, a1 such reasonable times
and places as may be designated by the
authorized representative of the Company, all
réeords, in whatever  medjum maintained,
including books, ledgers, checks, memoranda,
correspondence, reports, c-mails, disks, tapes,
and videos whether bearing a date before or after
Date of Policy, that reasonably pertain to the Joss
or damage. Further, if requested by any
authorized representative of the Company, the
Insured Claimant shali grant its permission, in
writing, for any authorized representative of the
Company to examine, inspect, and copy all of
these records in the custody or contral of a third
party that rcasomably pertain to the loss or
damage. All information designatcd  as
confidential by the Insured Claimant provided to
the Company pursuani 1o this Section shail not
be distlosed to others unless, in the reasonable
judgment of the Company, it is necessary in the
administration of the claim. Failure of the
Insured Claimant to suhmit for examination
under oath, produce any reasonably requested
information, or prant permission o securc
reasonably nccessary information from  third
parmes as required in this subsection, unless
prohibiled by Jaw or povernmental regulation,
shall terminate any lability of the Company
under Lhis policy as to that claim.

7. OFTIONS TO PAY OR OTHERWISRE
SETTLE CiAIMS; THERMINATION OF
LIABILITY,

In case of a claim under this policy, the
Company shall have the following additional
options:

(@) To Pay or Tender Payment of the
Amount of Insurance or to Purchase the
Indebtedness.

(i) To pay or tender payment of the
Amount of Insurance under this policy together
with any costs, attorneys® fees, and expenses
incurred by the Insured Craimant thar were
auvthorized by the Company up 10 the time of
payment or tcnder of payment and that the
Company is obligated to pay; or

(i) To purchase the Indebtedness for
the amount of the Indebtedness on the date of
purchase, together with any eosis, attorneys' fees
and expenses incorred by the Insured Claimant
thal were authorized by the Conpany up to the
time of purchase and thal the Company is
obligated 10 pay.

When  the Company purchases  the
Indcbtcdness, the Insured shall transfer, assign,
and convey 10 the Company the Indebiedness
and the Insured Morgage, together with any
callateral security.

Upon the excrrise by the Company of either
of the options provided for in subsections (@)1
or (i), all liability and obligations of the
Company to the Insured under this policy, other
than 10 make the payment required in those
subsections, shall termiratc, including  any
liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, ar
continue any litigation.

(b) To Pay or Qtherwise Seitle With Paglies
Other Than the Insured or With ihe Insurcd
Claimam,

LPCONZ06 11/05 DGG
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TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

LOAN POLICY (2005)

POLICY NUMBER: 2000 - 999900129 - N

(i) 10 pay or otherwise settle with
other partics for or in the name of an Insured
Claimanl any claim fnsured against under this
policy. In addition, the Company will pay any
€osts, altorneys’ fees, and expenses incurred by
the Tnsured Claimant that were authorized by the
Company up to the time of paymenl and that the
Company is obligated to pay. or

(i) to pay or olherwise settle with the
Insured Claimant the loss or damage provided
for under this policy, 10gether with any costs,
attorneys’ fees, and expenses incurred by the
Insurcd Claimant that were awthorized by the
Corpany up to the time of payment and that the
Company is obligated to pay.

Upon the cxercise by the Company of either
of the options provided for in subseclions (b)(i)
or (ii), the Company’s obligations ta the Insured
under this policy for the claimed loss or damage,
other than the payments required to be made,
shall icrminate, including any lability or
obligation 1o defend, prosecute, or continue any
litigation.

8. DETERMINATION AND EXTENT OF
LIABILITY. .

This policy is a contract of indemnity
against actual monetary loss or damage sustained
or incurred by the Insured Claimant who has
suffered loss or damage by reason of matters
insured against by this policy.

(a) The extent of liability of the Company
for loss or damape wnder ihis policy shail not
cxceed the least of

(i) the Amount ol Insurance;

(i} the Indebtedness;

(iii) the difference beiween the value
of the Tille as insurcd and the value of the Title
subject 1o the risk insured against by this policy,

or

(V) if a povernment agency or
instrumentalily is the Jasured Claimant, the
amount il paid in the acquisition of the Title or
the Insured Mongage in satisfaction of its
insurance contract or guaranly.

(b} If the Company pursucs its rights under
Section 5 of these Conditions and s unsuccessfu)
it establishing the Thle or the ficn of the Insured
Mortgage, as insured, the Amount of Insurance
shall be increased by 10%. and the Insured
Chaimant shall have 1he right to have the loss or
damage delermined cithei as of the date the
claim was made by the Insuzed Claiman! or as of
the daic it is settled and paid.

(i) the Amount of Insuranec shali be

increased by 109, and

(ii) the Insured Claimant shal have
the righl 10 have the loss or damage dciermined
either as of the date the claim was made by the
Insured Claimant or as of the date it is seitted
and paid,

() In the event the Insured has acquired
the Thle in the manner described in Seciion 2 of
these Conditions or has conveyed the Title, then
the extent of tiability of the Company shall
continue as sct forth in Section ‘B(a) of these
Conditions,

(d) In addition to the extent of liabiity
under (a), (b) and {c), the Company will aiso pay
those costs, atiomeys' fees, and expenses
incurred in accordance with Sections § and 7of
these Conditions.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

.

(a) If the Company establishes the Title, or
removes the alleped defea, lien or encumbrance,
or cures the lack of a right of aceess to or from
the Land, or curcs the claim of Unmarketable
Title, or establishes the lien of the Insured
Mortgage, all as insured, in a reasonably diligent
manner by any method, including litipation and
the completion of any appeals, it shall have fully
performed its obligations with respect to that
matter and shall not be liabie for any loss or
damage caused to the Insured,

() In the event of any litigation, including
litigalion by the Company or with the Company’s
consent, the Company shail have no liabikity for
loss or damage until there has been a final
determination by a  court of compeient
jurisdiction, and  disposition of all appeals,
adversc to the Title or to the lien of the Insured
Mortgage, as insured.

(c) The Cumpany shail not be Jizble for Jogs
or damage to the Insured for liability voluntarily
assumed by the Insured in scttiing any daim or
sujl without the prior written consent of the
Company.

1. REDUCTION OF INSURANCE:
REDUCTION O©OR TERMINATION O©OF
LIABILITY

(2) All payments under this poliey, except
payments made for costs, allomeys' fees and
txpenses, shall reduce the Amount of Insurdnce
by the amount of the payment. However, any
paymenls made prior to the acquisition of Title
as provided in Scction 2 of these Conditions shal)
not reducc the Amount of Inswrance afforded
under this policy except to the extem that the
payments reduce the Indebtedness,

{b) The voluntary satisfaction or release of
the Insured Mortgage shall terminate all liabitity
of the Company excep! as provided in Section 2
of these Conditions.

11. PAYMINT OF LOSS

When liabilily and ihe extent of loss or
damage have been definitely fixed in accordance
with these Conditions, the paymen shalt be made
within 30 days.

12 RIGHTS OF RECOVHRY UPON
PAYMENT OR SETTLEMENT

(8) The Company’s Right to Recover

Whenever the Company shall have settled
and paid 2 clajm ender this policy, il shall be
subrogated and entitled to the rights of the
Insured Claimamt in the Title or insured
Mortgage and all other rights and remedies jn
respect to the claim that the Insured Claimant
has against any person or Prapeny, 1o the extent
of the amount of any Joss, COsls, atorneys’ fees,
and expenscs paid by the Company. If requested
by the Company, tbe Tnsured Claimant shal}
cxecuie documents to evidence the transfer to
the Company of these rights and remedies. The
Insured Claimant shall permit the Company to
Su€, compromisc or setile in the name ol the
Insured Claimant and to use the name of the
Insured Claimant in any transaction or litigation
involving these rights and remedies.

I a payment on account of a elaim does not
Tufly cover the Joss of the Insured Claimant, the
Company shall defer the exercise of its right 10
recover until after the lasured Claimant shall
have recovered its oss.

() The Insured’s Rights and Limitations

(i) The owner of the Indebtedness may
release or substituie the personal liability of any
debior or guaranior, extend or otherwise modify
the terms of payment, relcase a ponion of the
Title from the licn of the Insured Mongage, or
release  any  collateral security  for  the
Indcbledness, if it does not aflect  the
enforeeability or priority of ihe licn of the
Insured Mortgage.

(ii) K the Insured exercises a right
provided in (b)(i), but has Knowledpe of any
claim adverse to the Title or the lien of the
Insured Mongage insured against by this policy,
the Company shall be required to pay only that
part of any iosses insured against by this policy
thal shall exceed the amount, if any, lost to the
Company by reason of the impairment by the
Insured Claimant of the Company’s right of
subrogaltion,

(¢} The Company's
Noninsured Obligors

The Company's right of subropation
includes the Insured’s rights against nonigsured
obligors including the rghts of 1he Insured to
indemnilies, puaranties, other "policies  of
insurance or bonds, notwithstanding any terms or
conditions contained in those instruments that
address subropation rights. -

The Company's right of subrogation shall
nol be avoided by acquisition of the Insured
Mortgage by an obligor (exeept an obligor
descnibed  in Section WedD)(F} of these
Conditions} who acquires the Insured Mongage
as a result of an indemnity, puarantee, other
policy of insurance, or hond and the obligor will
not be an Insured under this poliey.

13. ARBITRATION

Either the Compitny or the Insured may
demand that the claim or controversy shall be
submitted 1o arbitzation pursuant ta the Title
Insurance Arbitrasion Rules of the American
Land Thic Association ("Rules"). Except as
provided in the Rules, there shall be na joinder
or consolidation with claims or controversies of
other persons. Arbitrable manters may inctude,
but are not limited Lo, any controversy or claim
berween the Company and the Insured arising
out of or refating to this policy, any service in
connection with ils isswanec or the breach of a
policy provision, or 1o ary other conlroversy or
claim arising owt of 1he transaction giving rise to
this policy. AN arbitrable matiers when the
Amounl of Inserance is $2,000,000 or less shall be
arbitrated at the oplion of either the Company or
the Insured. All arbitrable matters when the
Amount of Insuranee is in excess of §2,000,000
shall be arbitrated only when agreed to by both
the Company and the Insured. Arbitration
pursuani to Lhis policy and under the Rules shall
be binding upon the parties. Judpment upon the
award rendcred by the Arbitrator(s} may be
cntered in any court of competent jurisdiction.

Rights  Againsi
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TICOR TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
LOAN POLICY (2006)

POLICY NUMBER: 2000 - 999900129 - N

14. LIABILITY 1IMITED TO THIS
POLICY; POLICY ENTIRE CONTRACT

(a) This policy together with  an
endorsements, if any, attached to it by the
Company is the entire policy and contract
between the Insured and the Company. In
inlerpreting any provision of. this policy, this
policy shall be construed as a whote.

(b) Any claim of toss or damage that arises
out of the status of the Title or Yen of the
Insured Morigage or by any action asserting such
claim shall be restrieted to this palicy.

(c) Any amendment of or endorsement to
1his policy must be in writing and authenticated
by an authorized pemon, or expressly
incorporated by Scheduie A of this policy.

(d) Each endorsement (o this policy issued
at any vime is made a part of this policy and is
subject 1o all of ils tesms and provisions, Except
8s the endorsement expressly siates, it does not
(i) modify any of the terms and provisions of the
policy, (i) modify any prior endorsemenl, (iii)
exiend the Date of Policy, or (iv) increase the
Amount of Insurance,

15. SEVERABILITY.

In the event any provision of this policy, in
whole or in part, is keld invalid or uncnforceable
under applicable law, the policy shall be deemed
not to Include that provision or such part held Lo
be invalid and all other provisions shall remain in
full foree and effect.

16. CHOICE OF LAW: FGRUM.

(a) Choice of iLaw The Insured
acknowledpes the Company has underwritten the
Tisks covered by this policy and determined the
premiun charged therefor in reliance upen the
law affecting interests in rent preperty and
applicable to the interpretation, Fights, remedies,
or enforcement of policies of title insurance of
the jurisdiction where the Land is located,

Thercfore, the court or an arbitrator shall
apply the law of the jurisdiction where the Land
is located 1o determine the validity of claims
against the Title or the lien of the Insured
Mortgage that are adverse to the Insured, and to
interpret and enforce the terms of this policy. In
ncither case shall the court or arbilrator apply its

conflicts of laws principles to determine the
applicable law.

(b) Choice of Forum: Any litigation or
other proceeding brought by the Insured against
the Company must be filed only in a state or
federal court within the United States of America
or ils territories having appropriate jurisdiction.

17. NOTICES, WHERE SENT.

Ay notice of claim and any other notice or
statement in writing required 1o be given to the
Company under this policy must be given to the
Company at:

TICOR TTTLE INSURANCE COMPANY
ATTN: Claims Deparimeni

P.O. Box 45023
Jacksonville, F1. 32232-5023

LPCOKADS 11/08 DGG

060054 NL

0oL ACHMENTS




Rest Haven lfliana Christian Convalescent Home
dibla Providence Life Services

. Christian Living
Hudsonville Park Place, Inc¢. Campus, NFP

g

Park Place Christian ’

Community of St. John, Inc. I

Providence Development Park Place
Group, LLC Realty Group, LLC

Haven Park Christian

The Oaks at Village Woods . E Housing and Nursing

SLF NFP, Inc.

The Oaks at
Vvitlage Woods SLF, LP

Providence
Management
and Development

Company Incorporated

Home-Aid
Health Network,
Incorporated

Not for Profit
Corporation
SEey  Dbligated
i Gropp Member

: For Profit
Entity
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File Number 3599-294-4

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN CONVALESCENT HOME, A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON APRIL 06, 1956,
APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT
FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD
STANDING AS A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 19TH
dayof  DECEMBER  AD. 2011

SECRETARY OF STATE

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveiliinais.com
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File Number 6354-043-9

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

TIMOTHY PLACE, NFP., A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER THE
LAWS OF THIS STATE ON MAY 05, 2004, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE
PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE,

AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 19TH
dayof  DECEMBER  AD. 2011

‘.‘ , S . ‘,.. B 4
'-._\ g - o .
. QW W, 7.

Authenticate at: hitp:/fwww.cyberdriveiflinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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File Number 6330-957-5

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois; do
hereby certify that

CHRISTIAN HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION, NFP, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON JANUARY 09, 2004, APPEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A.DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
‘the State of Illinots, this 22ND

day of DECEMBER AD. 2011

“\ ..' / WATSEST 4V
l"‘-_ ap £ ] ,““"" 4
Authentication #: 1135502310 ‘m

Authenticate at: htip/Awww.cyberdriveillinofs.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
FLOOD PLAIN REQUIREMENTS

Attached are an Elevation Map and Elevation Certificate which indicate that the Project
is above the Base Flood Elevation. A Conditional Letter of Map Revision has been obtained
from FEMA for the proposed Project and an official Letter of Map Revision application is

currently being prepared by the Project Manager for the Project, V3 Companies of 1linois, Ltd.

9949997 1.D0O ‘ ATTACHMENT 5
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January 11, 2012

Jeff Courtney

Providence Management & Development
18601 North Creek Drive

Tinley Park, IL 60477

Re: Park Place at ElImhurst — Elevation Certificate
City of Eimhurst, lllinois

Dear Mr. Courtney:

The attached Elevation Cerlificate has been prepared for the Park Place Christian Community
of Elmhurst Project {o indicate that the constructed building is above the Base Flood Elevation.
item B9 under Section B of the cedificate indicates that the Base Flood Elevation in this area is
662.50 as regulated by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). This elevation
is obtained from the Federal insurance Rate Map (FIRM) with an effective date of 12-16-2004.
This map is currently in effect for this area at the time of this letter.

Section C of the certificale outlines the constructed building elevations and ground elevations
directly outside the building. These elevations were obtained from an as-built survey of the
property. The first floor elevation of the building is 665.30 (tem C2.b) and the elevation of the
basement and underground parking deck is 653.30 (tem C2.a). The basement and
underground parking deck are both hydraulically separated from the floodplain elevation,
therefore the lowest adjacent grade at the lowest elevafion of deck or stairs (Item C2.h} is
665.30, which is at the main entrance to the building.

A Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) has been oblained from FEMA for the
proposed design of the development and an official Letter of Map Revision (LOMR) appfication
is currently being prepared by V3 Companies, Ltd. The as-built survey attached indicales that
the constructed grades closely match the intent of the CLOMR and that the constructed
building has been elevated above the Base Flood Elevation,

Sincerely,
V3 COMPANIES OF ILLINQIS, LTD.

22

Bryan Rieger, P.E.
Project Manager

BCR\ber

enclosure

‘ V3 COMPANIES OF ILLINQIS LTD. = 7325 JANES AVENUE, WOODRIDGE, IL 60517 * PH: 630.724.9200 » FX:630.724.9202 « V3CO.COM
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OMB No. 1660-0008
Expires March 31, 2012

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Federal Emergency Management Agency

Important: Read the instructions on pages 1-9.
SECTION A - PROPERTY INFORMATION

National Flood Insurance Program

A1, Buiiding Owner's Name Providence Lile Sarvices

A2, Building Strec! Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. Mo.} o1 P.O. Roule and Box No.
1050 8. Euclid Avenue
Chy Elmhurst State 1L ZIP Code 60126

A3, Property Description (Lot and Block Numbers, Tax Parcel Number, Legal ODescriplion, elc.}
06-14-412-045

A4, Duilding Use (e.g., Rresidential, Non-Residential, Addition, Accessory, etc.} Commercial

AS. Laflitude/Longitude: Lat, 41.51'50°N Long. 87.56'27°W Hortzontal Datum: [ NAD 1927 [ NAD 1983
AB. Attach atleast 2 photographs of the building if the Certificate is being used to obtain flood insurance.

AY. Building Diagram Numbar

AH, For a building with a crawlspace or enclosura(s):

A8. For a building with an attached garage:

a) Square footage of crawlspace or enclosure(s) NiA sq it a} Square footags of atiached garage N/A sqft
b) No. of permanegnt flood opentngs In the crawispace or b} No. of permanent flocd opanings In the attached garage
enclosure{s) wilhin 1.0 foot above adjacent grade NA A within 1.0 foot abovo adjacent grade NiA
c) Totat net area of flood openings in AB.b NfA sqin ¢} Totat net area of flood openings in ASb  N/A sq in
d) Engineered flocd openings? [ Yes [J No - d) Enginecred flood oponings? [ Yes [ No
SECTION B - FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORMATION
B1. NFIP Communlty Name & Community Number B2. Cuunfy Name B3. State
DuPage County, lllincks and Incorporated Areas DuPage llinols
B4, Map/Fanel Number BS. Suffix B6. FIRM Index B7. FIRM Panal B8. Flood B9. Base Flood Elevatlon(s) (Zaone
17043C0606 H Date Effective/Revised Date 2one(s) AOQ, use base flood depth}
12-16-2004 1241 6-2_004 AE 662,50
B10. Indisate the sourge of tho Base Flood Elevation (BFE) data or basa flood depth entered in ltem BY,
X RS Prolile O ARm O Community Determined O Otner (Describe)
811, Ingicate elavation datum used for BFE in ltem B9: [3] NGVD 1929 O NAVD 1988 [J Other (Describe)
O Yes K No

812. s the building focated in a Coastal Barrier Resources System (CBRS) area or Othanwise Protected Area (OPA)?
Designation Date [J cBRs O oPa

SECTION C - BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION {SURVEY REQUIRED)
B Finished Construction

C1. Building elevations are based an: O Construction Drawings™ O Building Under Construciion*
*A new Elevation Cerlificate will be required when construction of the buliding s complete.
C2. Elavations — Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, A {with BFE), VE, V1-V30, V (with BFE), AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1-A30, AR/AH, AR/AQ. Complete items C2.a-h
below according 1o the building diagram specilied In hemm A7. Use the same datum as the BFE.
Benchmark Uthized DuPage County BM -YK13001Ventical Danen NGVD 29
Conversion/Comments N/A
Check the measurement used,
a) Top of hottom floor {Including basement, crawlspace, or enclosure floor) 653.30 [} feet [ meters (Puerto Rico anly)
b) Top of the next higher fioor 865.30 [l feet [ maters {Puarto Rico only)
¢} Bottom of the lowest rorfzontal struciural member (V Zones only) N/A, [0 teet [J metera {Puerto Rico only}
d)  Attached garage (top of slai} /A, Oteat [ meters {Puero fico only}

a) Lowest alevation of machinery or eguipment sbrvicing the building £65.30 [ feet [ meters {Fuerno Rico cnly)
{Describe type of cquipment and location in Comments)

) Lowest adjecent {finished) grade next to building (LAG) 662.98 X teet [J maters (Puerto Rico only)

) Mighest adjacent (linished) grade next tc building (HAG) 665.37 ¥ feet [] meters (Puerto Rico only)

h)  Lowest adjpcent grade at lowesi efevation of deck or stalrs, incleding  665.30 X teet [ meters (Puerto Rico only)

structurat support

SECTION D - SURVEYOQR, ENGINEER, DR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

. This cedtification is to be signed and sealed by a land surveyor, angineer, or archilect authorized by law 10 cerlity elevation
Intormation. | certify that the information on this Certificale represents my best efforts to interprat the data avaiiable .t
understand that any false slatament mey be punishable by fine or impsisonment under 18 U.S, Cods, Saction 1007.(0

Check here if comments are provided on back of farm. Were latilude and longitude in Section A provided by a

licensed land surveyor? B Yes [d No

LI
o* e,

e,
TR
.‘38&?)
ﬁﬁ?’é%

License Numbar 3437

ADIAND

State IN

Certitiers Namea Anthony [}, Strickland, PLS ,
7 @ 5
Titla Project Managen Company Namg V3 Companies, Lid. Y é\& S,
2P Code 46373 %’

%

Address 3420 ily St John
=

/ P Vi
Signalu%/j??;/ /’/%g____‘ Date { /,': A »

See revarse side far continuation.

000062

ST. )0

Telephone  219-558-8850

FEMA Form 81-31, Mar 09 Replaces all previous aditions
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IMPORTANT: in these spaces, copy the corresponding informatlon from Section A.

Building Streat Address (Including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box'No.
1050 S, Euclid Avenue

City Elmhurst State IL 2IP Code 60126

Copy both sides of this Elevation Certificata for (1) community official, {2) Insurance agent/company, and (3) buflding cwner.

Comments /
Y _ " ///f//z

Slgnature . / Date
7 [7) Check hera it attachments

SECTION E - BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION {SURVEY NOT REQUIRED) FOR ZONE AO AND ZONE A (WITHOUT BFE}

For Zones AQ and A {without BFE), compiete items E1-ES. If the Cenllficale is intended 10 support a LOMA or LOMA-F request, complete Sections A, B,

and C. For ltems E1-E4, usa natural grade, # avaifable. Chack tho measurement used. In Puerto Rico only, enter meters.

E1. Provide elevation information for the following and check the appropriate boxes to show whether the elevation is above of balow the Mghest adjacent
grade (HAG) and the lowesi ad|acent grade (LAG). .
a) Top of botiom fioor (including basemend, crawlspace, or enclosurg) is ) [[feet ] meters (1 above or L] below the HAG.

b} Top of botiom floor (including basement, crawispace, or enclasure) is . [ feet O meters’ [ above or [] below the LAG.

F2. For Bullding Dtagrams 6-8 with permanént flood openlngs provided in Section A ems & and/or 8 (see pages 8-9 of Instructions), the next higher ficor
{elevation C2.b In the.diagrams} of the bullding ls - [1feet E])meters [ above or [J below the HAG.

E3. Attachad garage (top of slab) Is . Oteet [ meters [ above or [] below the HAG.

£4. Top of platform of machlnary and/or cqupment servicing the bullding is . O teet O meters [ above or O befow the HAG,

E5. Zone AO only: i no flocd depth nsnber s available, is the 1op of the bottom floor elevatod in accordance with the community's floodplain management
ordinance? [J Yes [ Ne [ Unwiown. The local ofliclal must certity this Information in Section G.

SECTION F - PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE) CERTIFICATION

The property owner o owner's authorized representative who completes Sections A, B, and E for Zosa A (without o FEMA-issued or community-issued DFE)
or Zone AQ must sign here, The statemen(s in Secflons A, B, and E are corract lo the best of my knowledge.

I Pl WP and Uhiitin HeaWigace Foonditon
Addr ; Al b

oy M (el Dige o TLE THEK, /2 977
Sjg"a‘u"i/(@‘/‘ &}%‘ C { :' Ii" Date 1012 Talephana 708-3,_{_;]_ @f oo

Comments |

[] Check hese Jf attachmerds

SECTION G - COMMUNITY INFORMATION (OPTIONAL)

The local official who is authorized by law or ordinance to administer the community’s floodplain management ordinance can compiéte Sectlons A, B, G {or E),
and G of this Elevation Certiticate. Complete the applicable item(s) and sign below, Check the measurement used in Items G8 and G8.

G1.[0 The information in Scelion C was taken {rom other documentation that has been signed and sealad by a licensed surveyor, engineer, or architect who
is authorized by law to corlify elevation miormation. (Indicate the source and date of the elevation daia [n the Comments area below.) ’

G2.[] A community ofiicial completed Section E for a building located in Zone A (without a FEMA-issued or commumity-tssued BFE) or Zone AQ.
G3. [  The following information (tems G4-G9) is pravided for community Tloodplain management purposes.

G4, Pemit Number .| G5. Date Permit Issued G6. Date Certificate Of Compliance/Occupancy lssued
G7. This penmit has been Issued for: [ New Construction [] Sutstantls! Improvement
@G8. Bevation of as-built lowest floor (including basement} of the building: . [ teet [J meters (PR) Datum
G9. BFE or {in Zone AQ) dapth of flooding at the building she: . [ teet ] maters (PR) Datum
G10. Community's design [lood elevation . [C}teet [] metars (PR} Datum

Local Otiicial's Name Tile

Communlty Name Telophone

Sigmature Date

Commenls

[ Check here ii attachments
FEMA Form 81-31, Mar 09 Replaces all previous editions
0006063
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Illinois Historic

—i—- Preservation Agency
1" 1 Old State Capitol Plaza + Springfield, lllinois 62701-1512 - www.illinois-history.gov

DuPage County PLEASE REFER TO: IHPA LOG #013072606

Elmhurst

058656 Bryan Street
Section:14-Township:33N-Range:11E

12.6-acre Asgisted Living Facility/Park Place

November B8, 2011

Tracey Salinski

Arnstein & Lehr LLF

120 S. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1200
Chicago, IL 60606

Dear Ms. Salinski:

The Illinois Historic Preservation Agency is required by the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources
Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420, as amended, 17 IAC 4180) to review all state funded, permitted or
licensed undertakings for their effect on cultural resources. Pursuant to this, we have received
information regarding the referenced project for our comment.

Our staff has reviewed the specifications under the state law and assessed the impact of the project as
submitted by your office. We have determined, based on the available information, that no significant
historic, architectural or archaeological resources are located within the proposed project area.

According to the information you have provided concerning your proposed project, apparently there is no
federal involvement in your project. However, please note that the state law is less restrictive than
the federal cultural resource laws concerning archaeology. If your project will use federal loans or
grants, need federal agency permits, use federal property, or involve assistance from a federal agency.
then your project must be reviewed under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended.
Please notify us immediately if such is the case.

This clearance remains in effect for two (2) years from date of issuance. It does not pertain to any
discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for purposes of the IL Human Skeletal Remains

Protection Act {20 ILCS 3440}.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with the Illincis State Agency
Historic Resources Preservation Act.

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
" Preservation Officer

A teletypewriter for the speech/hearing impaired is available at 217-524-7128. It is not a voice or fax line.

000064 ATTACHMENT-6
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Park Place Christian Community of ElImhurst
Project Costs Back-Up

USES OF FUNDS

TOTAL PROJECT COST

Preplanning Costs
Market & financial feasibility analysis
Conceptual design
Travel and reimbursables
Legal

$678,201

Site Survey and Soil Investigation
Boundary Survey
Site feasibility study
Geotechnical analysis
Phase | environmental study

174,793

Site Preparation
Clearing and grubbing
Grading and fencing
SWPPP
Landscaping
Utility work

4,341,480

Off Site Work

128,670

New Construction Contracts

74,860,709

Contingencies

651,940

Architectural/fEngineering Fees
Architectural Fees
Construction Administration
Reimbursables
Civil Engineening
Low Voltage Consultant
Kitchen Consultant

5,626,062

Consulting and Other Fees
Interior Design
Legal Fees
Audit Fees
Zoning Submission Fees
Owner's Representative
Impact Fees and Park Fees
Development and Marketing Consultant Fees
Travel and reimbursables

7,769,226

Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction contracts)
Furniture and upholstering
Window and wall covering
Fitness equipment
Salon equipment
Accessories, art and plants
Smallwares and tools
Computer hardware and software
Copier, fax and printer
Communications/time clock systems
Vehicles

2,829,560

Bond Issuance Expense (project related)

7,336,250

Net Interest Expense During Construction (project related)

27,627,684

QOther Costs to be Capitalized .
Marketing staff payroli and benefi ts
Office rent and administrative expense
Office supplies
Direct mail, advertising and events

10,089,698

000065
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
REASONABLENESS OF PROJECT COSTS

Because construction of Park Place is well underway, the Project Costs included in the.
Application are a very accurate representation of the actual cost. The original Project was
approved in April 2008, in advance of the recession that began later that year. That changed
economic climate primarily had two affects on the Project. First, because there were fewer
! construction projects undertaken nationally during this time, the actual construction costs were
considerably lower than projected in the original CON Application. Construction costs are now
expected to be only $152.96 per square foot, down from the originally projected $174.29.

Unfortunately, the other consequence of the cconomic downturn during this period is that
availability of financing became much more difficult. The cost of borrowing became higher.
The difference in overall borrowing cost represents the primary reason for an increased permit
amount.

In terms of State standards, the Project meets all of the State standards with the exception
of Site Prcparalion which at 5.9% slightly exceeds the State standard of 5.0% of construction and
cbntingency. Because the actual construction costs declined so much, site preparation became a
larger percentage of the construction line item. The site preparation amount is actually less than
what was approved in the original budget.

For convenient reference the attached chart shows the differences in project costs

between the original Project and the present Application.

9949565.1 000066
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Park Place Christlan Community of Eimhurst
Estimated Start-\lp Costs

Estimated Start-up Costs

Markating Costs $5,000
Pre-Opening Stafling Cosis $180,000
Pre-Opening Office/Administrative Costs $25,000
Total Estimated Start-up Costs $210,000

Estimated Sources

Tax-Exampd Revenue Bonds $210.000
Total Eptimatod Sources of Funds $219,000

000068
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Park Place Christian Community of Eimhurst
Cost Space Requirements

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet That
Gross Square Feet Is:
Vacated
Dept./Area Cost Existing | Proposed [ New Const.| Modernized Asls Space
REVIEWABLE
Nursing $3,800,955 14,704 14,704
Administration 92,429 358 358
Chapel/Clergy 45,744 177 177
Living/Dining/Activity 827,714 3,202 3,202
Barher/Beauty 53,508 207 207
Home Health Office 8,613 - 33 33
Laundry 12,485 48 48
Training/Education 23,234 90 90
Kitchen 436,301 1,688 1,688
Employee Lounge 193,357 748 748
PT/QT 45,744 177 177
Housekeeping 10,340 40 40
Storage 225,152 871 871
Mechanical/Electrical 353,625 1,368 1,368
Elevator/Stairs 188,704 730 730
Shared Elevators/Stairs 29,024 112 112
Corridors 1,231,748 4765 4,765
Total Clinica! $7,678,674 29,318 29,318
NON REVIEWABLE
Independent Living $111,268,010 383,970 383,970
Assisted Living 16,830,795 58,426 58,426
Memory Support Assisted Living 6,236,783 21,522 21,522
| Total Non-Clinical $134,435 568 . 463918 | . 463,818
TOTAL $142,014,262 493,236 493,236
000069

ATTACHMENT-Y |




BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT
CRITERION 1110.230(a)(3)(A)

#1: A listing of all health care facilities owned or eperated by the applicant, including
licensing, certification and accreditation identification numbers, if applicablc.

The following health care facilities are owned or operated by Rest Haven llliana
Christian Convalescent Home:

Providence Downers Grove
Providence Palos Heights
Providence South Holland

Copies of all current licenses, permits, certifications and registrations issued by the
Department of Public Health are attached hereto.

The other co-applicant, Timothy Place, NFP, d/b/a Park Place Christian Community of
Elmhurst, will own and operate the Project.

9807286.2 000070 ATTACHMENT-11
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\y// PROVIDENCE

" Life Services

January 12, 2012

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Iilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

|
!
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application — No Adverse
Action

Dear Ms. Avery:

Please be advised that no disciplinary action relative to “Adverse Action” as defined under
Section 1110.230(a)(1) of the Review Board Rules has been adjudicated against Rest Haven
Iliana Christian Convalescent Home, or against any health care facility owned or operated by it,
directly or indirectly, within three (3) years preceding the filing of the permit application.

Sincerely,

istian Conval t Home

7 ) ~ ")
Wfl'lfam DeYoun 5’7 2/
Chief Finangi flicer

Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this |2 day of January, 2012

OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSON
Notary Public - Stata of lllinols

%;,\ﬂ_ M My Commisston Expires Apr 28, 2014

} Signature of Notary Public
18601 North Creck Drive, Suite A+ Tinley Park. 1llinois 60477
708.342.8100 phone - 708.342.8000 fax - www providencelifeservices.com

PROVIDEMCE LIFE SERVICES 15 A CHRISTIAN 501 (C)3) NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION
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Pp

PARK PLACE

of Elmburst

A LIFE CARE COMMUNITY

January 12,2012

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Itlinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, [llinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of EImhurst Permit Application — No Adverse
Action

Dear Ms. Avery:

Please be advised that no disciplinary action relative to “Adverse Action” as defined under
Section 1110.230(a)(1) of the Review Board Rules has been adjudicated against Timothy Place,
NFP, or against any health care facility owned or operated by it, directly or indirectly, within
three (3) years preceding the filing of the permit application.

Sincerely,
Timothy Place, NFP

(6.1 .JA;:@Q

Ray W. Hémphill
Executive Vice President

Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this \ D, day of January, 2012

)

Signature of Notary Public

Information Center

360 West Butterfield Road
Suitc 100 = Elmhurst, IL 60126
(630) 333-4343

Fax (630) 333-4340

www.ParkPlaceElmhurst.com

000075 ATTACHMENT-11

Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst is a distince subsidiary of Rest Haven Christian Services, which has served area seniors for more than 90 years.  BGiT

OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSON

Notary Public - State ot lllinoie

My Commission Expires Apr 28, 2014




)

PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

January 12, 2012

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application — No Adverse
Action

Dear Ms. Avery:

Please be advised that no disciplinary action relative to “Adverse Action” as defined under
Section 1110.230(a)(1) of the Review Board Rules has been adjudicated against Christian
Healthcare Foundation, NFP, or against any health care facility owned or operated by it, directly
or indirectly, within three (3) years preceding the filing of the permit application.

Notarization:
Subscribed and swom to before me

this ]& day of January, 2012

OFFICIAL SEAL
: GINA ELBERSON
Notary Public - State of lilinols
Signature of Notary Public y Commission Expires Apr 28, 2014

| With You, for You!

18601 North CarekDxive, Suite A . Tinley Park, Itlinois 60477 . 708.342.8108 phonc . 708.342.8000 fax . www providencelifeservices.com

PROVIDENCE LIFE SERVICES I5 A CHRIS'ﬁw&U{ﬁD MOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION
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\yjﬁ PROVIDENCE

~ Life Services
January 12, 2012

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, lllinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application - Access to
Information

Dear Ms. Avery:

I hereby authorize the State Board and State Agency access to information from any
licensing/certification agency in order to verify any and all documentation or information
submitted in relation to this permit application. I further authorize the Illinois Department of
Public Health to obtain any additional documentation or information that said agency deems
necessary for the review of the application as it pertains to Section 1110.230(a)(3)(C) of the

Review Board Rules.
Sincerely,
Rest Hayén Hliana’Christian £ énvalescent Home
/Z . /—\%
S Williah DeYdur
Chief Fina
Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this ) day of January, 2012
OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSON
Notary Public - State of llinols
My Commiss i
Signature of Notary Public 200 Bgpires hr 28,2014

18601 North Creek Drive, Suite A - Tinley Park, lllinois Go477
708.342.8100 phone - 708.342.8000 fax - www providencelifeservices.com

PROVIDENCE LIFE SERVICES 15 A CHAISTIAN 501 {C)(3) NOT-FOR-PROFIT CRGANIZATION
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January 12, 2012 PARK PLACE

of Elmburst

A LIFE CARE COMMUNITY

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application — Access to
Information

Dear Ms. Avery:

I hereby authorize the State Board and State Agency access to information from any
licensing/certification agency in order to verify any and all documentation or information
submitted in relation to this permit application. 1 further authorize the Illinois Department of
Public Health to obtain any additional documentation or information that said agency deems
necessary for the review of the application as it pertains to Section 1110.23(0(a)(3)(C) of the
Review Board Rules.

Sincerely,
Timothy Place, NFP

[y tiple <D

Ray W. He h111
Executive Vlce President

Notarization:
Subscribed and swom to before me

this \&\ day of January, 2012

Signature of Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSON
Notary Public - State of lilinols
My Commission Expires Apr 28, 2014

Information Center

360 West Burterfield Road
Suite 100 » Elmhurst, [L 60126
(630) 333-4343

Fax (630) 333-4340

www.ParkPlaceElmhurst.com
000078 ATTACHMENT-11

Park Place Christian Community of E]ﬁihi.rst is a distinc subsidiary of Rest Haven Christian Services, which has served atea seniors for more than 90 years.  BWRRR
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PROVIDENCE H EALTH\CANE FOUNDATION
January 12, 2012

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application — Access to
Information

Dear Ms. Avery:

I hereby authorize the State Board and State Agency access to information from any
licensing/certification agency in order to verify any and all documentation or information
submitted in relation to this permit application. ¥ further authorize the Illinois Department of
Public Health to obtain any additional documentation or information that said agency deems
necessary for the review of the application as it pertains to Section 1110.230(a)(3)(C) of the
Review Board Rules.

Sincerely,

Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 13\ day of January, 2012

Signature of Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSON
Notary Public - State of Ninols
My Commission Expires Apr 2

Yith You, for You!

000079
18601 North Creck.Dirive, Suite A . Tinley Park, Hlinois 60477 . 708.342.8108 phone . 708342.8000 fax . www providencelifeservices.com

PROVIDENCE LIFE SERVICES 1S A CHRISTIAN 504 (C)(3) NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
§1110.230(b)
PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT
Background

The purpose of this Project is to allow Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst to
admitl residents to its skilled nursing unit from the service area at large rather than limiting
admissions strictly to existing residents of the Park Place continuing care retirement community
(“CC.RC”). On April 8, 2008, the Review Board apprc;ved a pcrmit for Park Place to establish a
continuing care retirement community in Elmhurst including a 37-bed skilled nursing unit. That
Project has procecded well and is scheduled 1o open later in calendar year 2012 (Project No. 07-
071). The Project is relatively unchanged in scope from what the Review Board approved at that
time. The market area for this Project is thc same as the market area for Project No. 07-071 and
is further defined in Attachment 28.

Park Place anticipates that in the long run, based on actuarial analysis, the skilled nursing
unit will serve primarily residents from within the Independent Living and Assisted Living units
and that these residents largely provide sufficient resident days to keep the skilled unit at target
occupancy. That process, however, will take several years. Because Independent Living and
Assisted Living residents must meetA the health and admission requirements for their resp;ective
level of care, it takes time for their acuity level to progress to a point that they require skilled
care. Under the CCRC variance, Park Place can admit a resident to the skilled unit only after the

existing Independent or Assisted Living unit resident has progressed to the point where a skilled

nursing stay would be required.

9944259,2
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Existing Permit with Variance

At the time the Project was initially being contemplated there was a calculated bed need
in the Planning Area. Immediately before the application was submitted, however, the Review
Board approved a different long-term care facility in the Planning Area which exhausted the
available calculated bed need. Park Place consequently filed the application as a CCRC
variance. At the time the Project was voted on by the Review Board, however, a recalculated
bed inventory showed a bed need for the Planning Area. At the April 2008 Board meeting when
the Project was approved therc was considerable discussion about whether the CCRC variance
would apply or not to this Project because a bed need then existed. The Board indicated it would
consider the Project without the variance, but at a later meeting. As the Board transcripts will
show, Park Place accepted the permit with the CCRC variance with the understanding from the
Board that Park Place would work with staff to find a mechanism for seek_jng to remove the
CCRC variance and allow open admission. Intcrestingly, the Project approved by the Review
Board that had exhausted the calculated bed neced was subsequently abandoned and there has
been a calculated bed nced since that time, presently a need for 759 additional beds.

A CCRC incurs considerable losses during the period when skilled care ramps up,
particular]ly when all residents must come from within the retirement community. Park Place
estimates that if outsidc residents could be admitted during the initial years, that it could mitigate
a portion of those start-up costs. Park Place estimates that within the ﬁrst two years, it could
lower its initial operating losses by approximately $1.3 million if allowed open admissions.
These revenues would assist in Providence’s ability to provide Medicaid services at Park Place.
The reduction in initial losses improves Providence’s ability to fulfill its mission which is

comprised, in part, to providing care to the elderly in need.

9944259.2
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Project Utilization

Park Place estimates that by the end of the second full year of operation it will operate
near target occupancy simply from its own residents. At facility stabilization, an a\;cragc of 26
of the 37 beds are projected to come from Independent Living residents with life care contracts
and 9 residents from Assisted Living units.
Removal of Variance Will Allow for Medicaid Residents

Under 1ts present CON, Park Place is prevented from accepting residents not already a
part of its Independent and Assisted Living units. As a practical matter, the CCRC variance
precludes Park Place from accepting Medicaid residents. Park Place recognizes that a removal
df the variance would reduce some of its expected losses and conéequcntly as part of removal of
its CCRC variancc would “give back” by undertaking Medicaid certification for a portion of
those beds. Because the life care contracts with new Indcpendent Living residents guarantee a
skilled bed for them when they need it, in the long run few beds can be reserved for outside
residents. Medicaid residents, however, could constitute a fair share of available open
admissions after Project stabilization.
Closure of Elmhurst Mcmorial Hospital Skilled Carce Unit

Finally, we note that this Project can grant immediate benefit to those patients of
Elmhurst Memorial Hospital. Elmhurst Memorial Hospital has recently announced its intent to
seek a CON 1o discontinue its 38-bed skilled nursing facility in the first half of 2012. The new
Elmhurst Memorial Hospital is located literally across the street from Park Place and will be very
convenient for those patients. In its letter of support included in this Application, Elmhurst
Memorial Hospital indicates that it currently transitions 200 patients each month to skilled

nursing facilities, 70 of which go to their own facility. The closure of the Elmhurst Memorial

9944259.2 3
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Hospital skilled unit would more than offset the bed need impact of a new open admission policy

at Park Place.
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
§1110.230(c) ALTERNATIVES

In the original application for Project No. 07-071, the Applicants explored a number of
alternatives to the proposed project; however in the present application a CON pcrmit has
already been approved by the Review Board and construction of the facility is well underway.
Park Place anticipates that the facility will be open later this year. Therefore, the option of
proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost is not availablc at this time. Additionally,
the skilled nursing facility will support Park Place’s entire continuing care retirement community
consisting of Independent Living and Assisted Living units and docs not lend itself to the
alternative options of pursing a joint venture. Similarly, because the 37-bed unit will exist
regardless, utilizing other health care resources or facilities in the service area is not a real
altemmative. Consequently, the Applicants considered only the following two alternatives:

1. Operate Park Place under the CCRC variance; or

2. Remove the CCRC variance.
Alternative 1: Continue to Operate Facility under the CCRC Variance

The first alternative considered by the Applicants was to continue under its existing CON
permit with the CCRC variance. This alternative would not require Park Place to seek a new
CON pehnit. From the beginning this option was only considered and implemented because
there was no calculated bed need at the time the original application was filed and the Applicant
explained to thc Board that this was not the preferred alternative. The Applicant will incur
significant losses during the period when skilled care ramps up, given that the residents may be
admitted only from within Park Place’s Independent Living and Assisted Living units. This

could take years. Additionally, this alternative fails to address the calculated bed need in the
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Planning Area of 759 additional beds and precludes Park Place from admitting Medicaid
residents.

For these reasons, this option is not the best alternative.
Alternative 2: Removal of the CCRC Variance

The best alternative would be to remove the CCRC variance. This alternative allows
residents from the service area at large to choose Park Place, at least in the start-up years. This
alternative would also allow Park Place to accept Medicaid residents and stem significant
operating losses incurred by Park Place during the ramp up period under the CCRC variance.
Providence loses approximately $7.0 million annually on its costs of providing Medicaid
services. Allowing open admission would mitigate approximately $1,317,000 over the initial
two year period. Further, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital has just announced its intent to close its
38-bed skilled nursing unit at approximately the same time that Park Place would open. This
opening would benefit those patients who will be discharged upon the impending closure of
Elmhurst Hospital’s skilled nursing care unit and those patients who would otherwise have been

cared for at Elmhurst Memorial Hospital.

For these reasons, the Applicant decided to pursue this alternative.

9948030.1 2000085 | ATTACHMENT-13




Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst

Alternatives to the Proposed Project

Cost/Benefit Analysis

1. Operate Facility Under
the CCRC Variance

The removal of the variancc
does not affcct Project costs,
but initial operating losses
would be higher.

1. Benefits:

--No for new
CON

2. Limitation;
--Significant operating losses
incwred  during  ramp-up
period.
--Diverts funds which could
otherwise be used for charity
care purposes
--Precludes Park Place from
accepting Medicaid residents
--Fails  to accommodate
individuals in the service area
seeking entrance into Park
Place
--Fails to address the computed
bed need

requirement

2. Removal of CCRC

Yariance

Facility would continue to have
operating losses during first
two years, but losses would be
approximately $1,317,000 less.

1. Benefits:
--Reduces operating losses
--Provides funds for indigent
care
--Permits Park Place to certify
Medicaid beds and accept
Medicaid paticnts.
--Accommodales  individuals
in the service area seeking
skilled nursing services
--Convenient for  Etmhurst
Memorial Hospital patients
discharged upon closure of its
skilled nursing unit.
—Addresses bed need in area

2. Limitattons:
--Requires new CON

99480301
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
S1ZE OF PROJECT
CRITERION 1110.234(a)

"The 37-bed skilled unit Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst proposes to
cstablish is identical to what the Review Board approved as part of Project No. 07-071. The
clinical portion of proposed Projeet totals approximately 29,318 gross square feet. The proposed
squarc footage by Departmental Area is included on the attached chart. Also attached is a chart
showing a comparison of square footage to the existing 07-071 Project and showing a slight
decrease in non-clinical (Independent Living and Assisted Living} space.

The Review Board rules set forth a range of 435-713 building gross squarc feet per bed.
The Applicants acknowledge that the proposed Project exceeds the State standard, at 792.3

building gross square feet per bed however, this square footage is identical to the square footage

previously approved by the Review Board on April 8, 2008 under Park Place’s present CON

permit.
_ SIZE OF PROJECT
DPEPARTMENT/SERVICE | PROPOSED | STATE DIFFERENCE | MET
BGSF/DGSF | STANDARD STANDARD
' _ 435-713
General Long-Term Care 792.3 BGSF BGSF 79.3 No
9946068_1.DOC 000087
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Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst
Cost Space Requlrements

Amount of Proposed Totat Gross Square Feet That|
Gross Square Feet Is:
Vacated
Dept./Area Cost Existin Proposed | New Const.| Modernized As s Space
REVIEWABLE
Nursing $3,800,955 14,704 14,704
Adrministration 92 428 358 358
Chapel/Clergy 45,744 177 177
Living/Dining/Activity 827,711 3,202 3,202
Barber/Beauty 53,609 207 207
Heme Health Office 8,613 33 33
Laundry- 12,485 48 48
Training/Education 23,234 90 90
Kitchen 436,301 1,688 1,688
Employee Lounge 193,357 748 748
PTIOT 45 744 177 177
Housekeeping 10,340 40 40
Storage 225,152 871 871
Mechanical/Electrical 353,625 1,368 1,368
Elevator/Stairs 188,704 730 730
Shared Elevators/Stairs 29,024 112 112
Corridors 1,231,748 4,765 4,765
Total Clinical $7,578,674 29,318 29,318
NON REVIEWABLE
Independent Living $111,268,010 383,970 383,970
Assisted Living 16,930,795 58,426 58,426
Memory Support Assisted Living 86,236,783 21,522 21,522
Total Non-Clinical $134,435,588 463,918 463,918
TOTAL $142 014,262 493,236 493,236
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
CRITERION §1110.234
PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION

The, follbwing chart projects annual utilization for the Project assuming the- CCRC
variance restriction is removed. This chart documents that in the second year of operation, the

annual utilization of the Applicant shall meet or exceed the State standard.

UTILIZATION
YEAR DEPT./ HISTORICAL PROJECTED STATE MET
SERVICE UTILIZATION UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?
(PATIENT DAYS)
(TREATMENTS)
ETC.
2013 | General long N/A 82% 90% No
term care .
2014 | General long N/A 91% 90% Yes
term care

The rationale supporting the projected utilization in both the first and second years of operation
is as follows:

Internal Population Projections; Park Place CON performed a facility study as part of the
proposed retirement community’s ﬁﬁancial planning. This study projects a gradual census ramp
up of skilled nursing béds needs based upon dcmand generated internally from Park Place’s
Independent Living and Assisted Living units. This study projects achievement of sufficient
utilization over time based solcly on internal demand. The purpose of seeking removal of the
CCRC variance is to accelerate the time for reaching utilization.

Primary Service Arca Hospital Referrals: Elmhurst Memorial Hospital is expected to be

Park Place’s primary referring hospital and is located directly across the street from Park Place,
making discharges very convenient for those residents. In its letter of support inctuded in this
Application, Elmhurst Memorial Hospital indicates that is currently transitions 200 patients

each month to skilled nursing facilities, 70 of which go to their own skilled nursing unit.

000090
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Elmhurst Memorial Hospital recently announced its intent to discontinue its 38-bed skilled
nursing unit sometime during the first half of 2012 at approximately the same time as the Park
Place opening. This closure will further increase the demand for skilled nursing beds in the '
Planning Area and would coincide with the Park Place opening.

Primary Physician Group Referrals: Park Place’s Medical Director has already been

selected and is employed by the Elmhurst Clinic which is a large multi-specialty physician group
located on the Elmhurst Memorial Hospital campus. In addition to a full range of outpatient
physician services, the Clinic employs ten (10) physicians who provide inpatient services within
the acute care setting. Park Place administration has engaged Clinic representatives in
discussions on a range of subjects pertinent to the provision of physician services in-a free
standing skilled nursing setting. Park Place anticipates a consistent volume of patient referrals as
a result of these discussions.

Community Constituency: Park Place is a faith-based organization supported by the
Christian Reformed Church. The minister at the Elmburst Christian Reform Church has
indicated that senior members of his congregation intend to use Park Place healthcare services as
needed. |

Bed Need: There is a calculated bed need of 759 additional beds in the 7-C Planning

Area.

9947270.3 000091
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
CRITERION 1110.1730(b)(1)
PLANNING AREA NEED

In compliance with Section 1110.1730(b)(1) of the Review Board Rules, the Project is
necessary to serve the population of the 7-C Planning Area.

There is a need for 759 additional general long term care beds in the 7-C Planning Area.
This bed deficit, as reflected in the Jmuqy 15, 2012 Bed Inventory update (attached), alrcady
reflects the 37 beds contemplated in this Application. On April 8, 2008, the Review Board
approved a CON permit for Park Place to establish a continuing care retirement community
consisting of a 37-bed skilled nursing unit together with 183 Independent Living units, 46
Assisted Living units and 20 memory support Assisted Living units. That project (Project No.
07-071) is scheduled to open' later in calendar year 2012. The Project contemplated in this
Application is essentially unchanged from what the Board approved in 2008. Thus, approval of
this Project will not impact the current Bed Inventory.

As part of this Application and in the event this Project is approved, the Applicants will
agree to abandon their present CON permit for Project No. 07-071 as approved by the Review

Board on April 8, 2008.
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LONG-TERM CARE BED INVENTORY UPDATES
09/162011 - 01152012

LONG-TERM CARE GENERAL NURSING BED NEED

CALCULATED APPROVED ADDITIONAL BEDS NEEDED
FLANNING AREA BED NEED BEDS OR EXCESS BEDS ()
Perry 207 210 {3
Randolph 580 492 88
Richland 360 309 51
Union 351 293 58
Washington 172 263 ( 91)
Wayne 123 169 { 36)
White 354 355 N
Williamson 600 543 57
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 006
Planning Area 6-A 5,963 7217 (1,254}
Planning Area 6-B 4,252 4§78 74
Pianning Area 6-C 5209 5,037 172
HEALTH SERYICE ARFA 007
Planning Area 7-A 4,482 3,324 1,158
Planning Area 7-B 7,180 6,848 332
Planning Area 7-C 6,867 6,108 759
Planning Area 7-D 2,519 2,904 { 385)
Planning Arca 7-E 9,328 3,989 339
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 008
Kane 3322 2,894 428
Lake 5,275 4,699 576
McHenry 1,501 . 1,032 459
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 009
Grundy . 260 . 265 (35
Kankakee 1,290 1,368 {78
Kends| 219 185 a4
Will 3,479 2,790 689
HEALTH SERVICE AREA 010
Henry 452 500 [ 48)
Mercer 222 186 36
Rock Island 1,243 1,326 ( 83)
HEALTH SERVICE AREA H1
Clinton 432 406 26
Madison 2,048 2,199 { 151
Monroe 435 324 111
St.Clair 2,102 2,294 { 192)
LONG-TERM CARE ICF/DD 16 BED NEED
CALCULATED AFPROVED ADDITIONAL BEDS NEEDED
PLANNING AREA BED NEED BEDS OR EXCESS BEDS (
HSA 1 268 360 ( 92)
HSA?2 268 333 ( 65)
HSA3 230 383 { 153)
HSA 4 122 334 {12
HSA S5 255 655 ( 400)
-HSA6,78&9 3,429 1,133 2,29
HSA 10 82 40 42
HSA 11 220 384 ( 164)
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
CRITERION 1110.1730(b)(2)
PLANNING AREA NEED-SERVICE TO PLANNING AREA RESIDENTS

In compliance with Section 1110.1730(b)(2) of the Review Board Rules, the primary
service area for this Project is those residents within a 30-minute drive time of the facility. This
primary service arca is shown on the attached Area Map.! Park Place’s secondary market is
sourced from within the larger Planning Area 7-C, which has a computed need for 759 additional
beds. Because the Project proposed to establish a 37-bed skilled nursing unit as part of this
campus, the Project will provide health services to the same service area population as shown on

the attached chart.

A report is attached which provides origin information for all individuals who have made
deposits for a life care contract for admission into Park Place. At least 50% of the individuals

reside in Park Place’s service area.

' The Nielsen Company Area Map prepared on January 5, 2012.

9946857.1
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Resident Number

Resident 1

Resident 2

Resident 3

Resident 4

Resident 5

Resident 6

Resident 7

Resident 8

Resident §

Resideni 10
Resident 11
Resident 12
Resident 13
Resident 14
Resident 15
Resident 16
Resident 17
Resident 18
Resident 19
Resident 20
Resident 21
Resident 22
Resident 23
Resident 24
Resident 25
Resident 26
Resident 27
Resident 28
Resident 29
Resident 30
Resident 31
Resident 32
Resident 33
Resident 34
Resident 35
Resident 36
Resident 37
Resident 38
Resident 39
Resident 40
Resident 41
Resident 42
Resident 43
Resident 44
Resident 45
Resident 46
Resident 47
Resident 48
Resident 49
Resident 50
Resident 51

City
Dayton

St. John
Portage
Libertyville
Wilmette
Addison
Bloomingdale
Bloomingdale
Elmhurst
Etmhurst
Eimhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Eimhurst
Efmhurst
Eimhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Eimhurst
Eimhurst
Elmhurst
Eimhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Elmhurst
Etmhurst
Eimhurst
Geneva
Glen Ellyn
Glen Ellyn
Glen Ellyn
Lombard
Lombard
Lombard
Lombard
Westchester
Melrose Park
Plainfield

Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst
Current Resident Depositor Zip Code of Residence

State Zip Code

OH
N
Mmi
IL
I
I
IL
IL
IL
IL
iL
iL
IL
IL
IL
IL
IL
L
L
IL
IiL
IL
iL
IL
i
iL
iL
IL
L
IL
IL
IiL
iL
L
iL
IL
IL
iL
L
L
IL
iL
IL
iL
IiL
IiL
18
iL
I
i
I

000100

45419
46373
49024
60048
60091
60101
60108
60108
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60126
60134
60137
60137
60137
60148
60148
60148
60148
60154
60160
60163
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Park Place Christian Community of Eimbhurst
Current Resident Depositor Zip Code of Residence

Resident Number
Resident 52
Resident 53
Resident 54
Resident 55
Resident 56
Resident 57
Resident 58
Resident 59
Resident 60
Resident 61
Resident 62
Resident 63
Resident 64
Resident 65
Resident 66
Resident 67
Resident 68
Resident 69
Resident 70
Resident 71
Resident 72
Resident 73
Resident 74
Resident 75
Resident 76
Resident 77
Resident 78
Resident 79
Resident 80
Resident 81
Resident 82
Resident 83
Resident 84
Resident 85
Resident 86
Resident 87
Resident 88
Resident 89
Resident 90
Resident 91
Resident 92
Resident 93
Resident 94
Resident 95
Resident 96
Resident 97
Resident 98
Resident 99
Resident 100
Resident 101
Resident 102

City

Melrose Park
Villa Park
Wheaton
Wheaton

Carol Stream
Winfield
Winfieid

Wood Dale
Oak Park

Oak Park

Oak Park
Homewood
Chicago
Homer Glen
Clarendon Hills
Clarendon Hills
Downers Grove
Downers Grove
Hinsdale
Hinsdale
Hinsdale
Hinsdale
Hinsdale
Hinsdale

Oak Brook

Crak Brook

Crak Brook

Oak Brook

Oak Brook

Oak Brook

Oak Brook

Oak Brook

Oak Brook

La Grange
Indian Head Park
Indian Head Park

“Indian Head Park

La Grange

La Grange
Willowbrook
Burr Ridge

Burr Ridge
Willowbrook
Lisle

‘Plainfield
Plainfield
Plainfield
Plainfield
Western Springs
Western Springs
Westrmont

State Zip Code

IL 60164
iL 60181
i 60187
fL 60187
L 60188
L 60190
fL 60190
IL 60191
iL 60302
IL 50303
IiL 60304
IL 60430
IL 60453
IiL 60491
IiL 60514
IL 60514
L 603515
IL 60516
IL 60521
IL 60521
IL 60521
iL 60521
IL 60521
IL 60521
IL 60522
IL 60523
IiL 60523
IL 60523
IL 60523
fL 60523
L 60523
L 60523
L 60523
IL 60525
IL 60525
IL 60525
IL 60525
IL 60525
IL 60526
IL . 60527
I 60527
iL 60527
I 60527
I 60532
I 60544
fL - 60544
I 60544
IL 60544
IL 60558
iL . 60558
IL 60559

000101
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Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst
Current Resident Depositor Zip Code of Residence

Resident Number City State Zip Code

Resident 103 Westmont IL 60559
Resident 104 Westmont IL 60569
Resident 105 Westmont IL 60559
Resident 106 Napervilie IL 60563
Resident 107 Chicago iL 60605
Resident 108 Chicago iL 60611
Resident 109 Evergreen Park IL 60805
Resident 110 Scottsdale AZ 85255

000102
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
| CON APPLICATION
ESTABLISHMENT OF GENERAL LONG TERM CARE
CRITERION 1110.1730(b)(3)

On April 8, 2008 the Review Board approved a CON permit for Park Place to establish a
continuing care retirement community in Elmhurst -that includes a 37-bed skilled care unit. The
non-reviewable portion of the original project also included 183 Independent Living units, 37
Assisted Living units, 16 memory support Assisted Living units. The non-reviewable portion of
the Project continues to include 183 Independent Living units, but increased the Assisted Living
from 37 to 46 and memory support Assisted Living from 16 to 20 (there was no increase in total
square footage). Under the original permit, the CCRC variance would have allowed 47 skilled
beds. With the increased Assisted Living Units and me.mory support Assisted Living units, 50
beds would now be allowed, more than the 37 skilled beds requested in the project. The skilled
portion of the proposed Project is the same as the existing CON permit and does not change the
calculated bed need in the Planning Area. The proposed Project only seeks open admission
| _through the removal of the CCRC vanance. |

The existing CON permit was approved by the. Review Board, in part, because it
documented a justified need based upon the CCRC variance. - This documented, justified need
remains valid. In addition, the Review Board’s inventory now shows a need for 759 beds in this
Planning Area. The sole issue under this Applicaﬁon with respect to need is how the
acceleration of the fili-up period under open admission policy will be addressed. As part of this
Application Elmhurst Memorial Hospital has stated in a letter of support that it currently
transitions 200 patients each month to skilled nursing facilities, 70 of which go to its own skilled

nursing unit. The closure of Elmhurst Memorial Hospital’s skilled nursing unit in early 2012

will more than offset the accelerated fill-up under a more open admission policy.

9948999_1.DOC 000103 ATTACHMENT-28




PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
SERVICE ACCESSIBILITY
CRITERION 1110.1730(b)(5)

The proposed Project seeks removal of the current restriction on admissions into Park
Place only from those residents within Park Place’s retirement community. By removing the
CCRC variance, Park Place will be able to admit residents from the service area at large. This
improves access for residents in the Planning Area.

Additionally, removal of the CCRC variance will immediately benefit those patients who
will be discharged upon the impending closure of Elmhurst Memorial Hospital’s skilled nursing
unit. Elmhburst Memorial Hospital is located literally across the street from Park Place and will
provide a convenient and easy rclocation for t_hos;: patients. By removing the CCRC variance,
Park Place will be able to admit these soon-to-be displaced patients and by doing so, will

improve access to its skilled nursing services to these patients.

9949059 1.DOC
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
UNNECESSARY DUPLICATION/MALDISTRIBUTION
CRITERIA 1110.1730(e)(1), (2) and (3)

Unnecessary Duplication.

In compliance with Scction 1110,1730(e)(1), attached are the following: (i) a Nielsen
Area Map' which shows the 30-minute driv.e time area from the facility; (ii) a population report’
which shows the population in the actual 30-minute drive time arca from the facility rather than
by zip codes within the 30-minute drive time area; and (iii} a chart which lists the names and
locations of all existing or approved health care facilities located within a 30 minute drive time
from Park Place. Further attached is a Table prepared by the Applicant, for its own internal
planning purposes, which lists those zip codes contained in the Applicant’s smaller, primary
service area.

Maldistribution of Services.

This Project should not result in a maldistribution of services. The Review Board has
already approved Park Place’s construction of a 37-bed skilled facility in support of its
retirement community. At the time of the Board’s approval in 2008, the 37 beds became part of
the Bed Need Inventofy. Approval of this Project will not increase beds in the current Bed Need
Inventory and does not change the calculated bed need of 759 additional beds.

Impact on Other Area Providers.

The opening of Park Place’s 37-bed skilled nursing unit coincides with the closure of
Elmhurst Memorial Hospital’s 38-bed skilled nursing unit. Elmhurst Memorial Hospital is
Jocated just across the street from the Applicant, making admissions for those patients easy and

convenient for residents. Elmhurst Memorial Hospital indicates in its letter of support (included

; Nielsen Aren Map prepared on January 5, 2012
Nielsen Pop-Facts: Demographic Quick Facts 2011 Report prepared on January 5, 2012,

000105 ATTACHMENT-28




in this Application) that it transitions over 200 patients per month to area skilled nursing
facilities, with 70 going to its own facility. Even if only a portion of those Elmhurst Hospital
residents go to Park Place, and the remainder to other facilities, Park Place can achicve target
occupancy while at the same time other facilities gain occupancy. The Project should not further
lower the utilization of other area facilities that are currently operating below the occupancy

standards.

9949230_1.DOC
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Pop:Facts:iDemographigQuickiFactsR011IReport
1050 S EUCCIDAVENSELMHURSTSIY

DrvTim 1: 41.866470/-87.938990, aggregate

[
4
.

W iy . = - e oy
H

- 30 Minute(s)
- Description . DryTim]t %
2016 Projection 118,266
{ __ 2011 Estimate, _ e 5083305
_ 2000Cemsus 5044060
.. 1990 Census — _ 4,609,709 __,
T o 1990 2000 T T T T e, T T g
Households
__ 2016 Projection __ e e e o ngs0891
—_ 2011Estimatc . e T D _1,845398 ]
. .2000 Census e e e e — e 1,839,438
1 1990 Census L . T ! ) 1,694,176
" Growth 1990 - 2000 T - = ) T osstw .
2011 Est. Population by Single Classification Race 5,083,305

White Alone o
Black or African American Alonc )
_American Indian and Alaska Naiwe Alone

_Asian Alone e .

Native Hawaiian and Other PaC|f1c Islander Alonc
_Some Other Race Alone

Two or More Races

T rrw mxﬁ,"‘: 'H"W

2011 Est. Populution Hispanic or Latino

3,219,356 63.33
738,129 14.52
17,535 0.34

351,207 6.91

3,371 007
600,217 11.81
153,491 3.02

5,083,305

Hispanic or Latino
Not Hispanic or Latino

1,251,578 24.62
3,831,727 75.38

1,845,398

2011 Tenure of Occupied Iluuqm;, Units

Owner Occupied
Renter Occupied

2011 Average Household Size

1,178,093 63.84
667,305 36.16

n lC] SCN Prepared On: Thurs Jan 05, 2012 Page 1 Of 3
Project Code: 5027614
Prepared For: Amslein & Lehr LLP

---------

2,70
Prepared By:
Nielsen Sotution Center 1 8H) 866 6511
© 2012 The Nielsen Company. Al rights reserved.
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Pop-Facts:IDemographidQuickiEactsR011

1050 S EUCLID'AVEVELMHURSTYII

DrvTim 1: 41.866470/-87.938990, aggregate

- 30 Minute(s)
| Description ‘ DryTim | o

2011 Est. Households by Household Income 1,845,398
{_Income Lessthan 15,000~~~ T " " 7 7 T T LT 197,893 10.72
___ Income $15,000 - $24,999 L 153,203 830
i Income $25 000 $3429_9 S e ’ o L 168 180 911
Income $35,000 - $49,999 _ o 7 7 ...263,704 14 29
™ Income $50,000 - $74,999 - T T oo T T T 366,100 19.84
Income $75, 000 $99,999 - o .. 251,861 13.65
“Income $100,000 - $124,999___ T T R T T T T 6,167 9.06
" Income $125,000-$149,999 ) 99,805 541
f 7 Income$150,000-8199999 T 7T T oo T L8507 442
- “Ingome $200,000 - 5499,999 _ . _— e e e e 219474 431
:___Incornc $500,000 and over, . | _ . L o o oL 16 574 _0. 90

201t Est, Average Houschold Incone 578,558

2011 Est. Median Household Income $59,546

2011 Est. Per Capita Income $28,785

2011 Median HH Inc by Single Race Class or Ethn
Whllc Alonc _ 65,440

I Black or Afncan American Alone e e 31134 )
. Arncncan Indian and Alaska Nanve Alone e B L ... 49547
' As:an Alone o S o 69 091
. Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific lstander Alone e e . /3 .-
Some Other Race Alone . . 47,070
Two or More Races 48,576
Hispanic or La““" S R —_— e - . - . 48399
. Not Hispanic or Latino _ _ 62 335
nIL]HLn Prepared On: Thurs Jan 05,2012 Page 2 Of 3 Prepared By:
"""" Project Code: 5027614 Nielsen Solution Center 1 800 866 6511
Prepared For: Arnstein & Lehr LLP © 2012 The Nielsen Company. All rights reserved.
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Bop-Facts:)DemosraphigQuickiFactsR01.}Report
1050 S RUCEIDVVENLEMHURSTHY

Appendix: Area Listing

Arca Name:

Type: Drive Time 1: 30 Minute(s)
41.866470 / -87.938990

e

Polygon Points:

41.551247 -8B.184036 41.594456 -88.191238 41.594456 -88.169640 41.616058 -88.169640
41.604057 -88.188843 41.616058 -88.210442 41.702473 -88.160034 41.671268 -88.208046
41.712074 -88.244049 41.709675 -88.284859 41.738480 -88.292061 41.769688 -88.352066
41.755283 -88.371269 41.769688 -88.392876 41.757683 -88.431282 41.798492 -88.438484
41.832096 -88.488892 41.808094 -88.414482 41.841698 -88.371269 41.839298 -88.328064
41.870502 -88.282455 41.860901 -88.256050 41.884907 -88.265656 41.896908 -88.246452
41.887306 -88.222443 41.918510 -88.224846 41.942516 -88.179237 41.971321 -88.212845
41985725 -88.203239 42,014530 -88.217644 42.040932 -88.148033 42.060135 -88.152832
42.069740 -88.203239 42086540 -88.145630 42.074539 -88.109627 42.141750 -88.059219
42.165756 -88.066422 42177757 -88.030411 42.151352 -87.953598 42141750 -87.941597
42.124947 -87.953598 42.122547 -87.939194 42163353 -87.927193 42.184959 -87.886383
42.196960 -87.907990 42.228165 -87.893585 42.201763 -B7.864784 42.187359 -87.869583
42.153751 -87.807175 42.134548 -87.821579 42.108147 -87.785568 42.088943 -87.804771
42.064938 -87.775970 42.069740 -87.744759 41.968922 -87.691956 41.956921 -87.660744
41,980923 -87.643544 41.906509 -87.615143 41.894508 -87.591133 41.872906 -87.607941
41.798492 -87.571930 41.798492 -87.595940 41.774487 -87.605537 41.745682 -87.586334
41,757683 -87.610334 41.733681 -87.627144 41.805691 -87.67034% 41.762486 -87.725555
41.724079 -87.667946 41.702473 -87.696754 41.678471 -87.660744 41.630463 -87.684753
41.616058 -87.639145 41.587254 -87.629539 41.577652 -87.598335 41.556049 -87.660744
41.575253 -87.684753 41,558449 -87.747162 41.596855 -87.727959 41.618458 -87.797569
41.637665 -87.804771 41.599255 -B7.847977 41.623260 -87.879189 41.608856 -87.931992
41.625660 -87.963203 41.608856 -88.011208 41.632862 -88.071220 41.616058 -88.073616
41.616058 -88.104828 41.594456 -88.119225 41.608856 -88.152832 41.575253 -88.148033
41.551247 -88.184036 41.594456 -88.119225 41.608856 -88.152832 41.575253 -88.148033

Project Information:

Site: 1

Order Number: 970705763

n iCI G(>1) Propared On: Thurs Jan (15, 2012 Page 3 Of 3

........

Preparcd For: Arnstein & Lehr LLP

Project Code: 5027614

Prepared By:
Nielsen Solution Center 1 800 866 6511

© 2012 The Nielsen Company. All rights reserved.
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Timothy Place, NFP d/b/aPark Place Christian Communityof
Elmhurst and Christian Healthcare Foundation, NFP Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions
d/b/a Providence Healthcare Foundation and Accounting Policies, Continued

Primary Market Area of the Community

The primary market area for providers of senior living services is typically defined as the
geopraphic arca from which a majority of prospective residents reside prior to assuming
occupancy at the Community. As of Fcbruary 28, 2010, there were 135 Independent Living
Units reserved by 133 Depositors out of the 173 available Independent Living Units,
representing approximately 78 percent of the total Independent Living Units at the Community.

Based on the zip code origin of the Depositors, discussions with existing senior living providers
in the area and experience with similar communities, the primary market arca has been defined
to be a 15 zip code area surrounding the Community primarily located within DuPage County
and reaches into Cook County, spanning approximately 16 miles from north to south, and 19
miles from east to west at the widest points (the “PMA™). The following table lists the 15 zip
codes comprising the PMA.

Table 8§
Independent Living Depositor Origin Data
Percentage
Zip Code Town Number of Depositors" of Total
601269 ] Elmhurst 38 ' 28.6%
60523 Qak Brook 13 2.8%
60521 Hinsdale 9 6.8%
60527 Willowbrook 7 52%
60525 La Grange 7 52%
60148 Lombard 5 - 38%
60559 Westmont 5 3.8%
60137 Glen Eliyn 5 3.8%
60558 Western Springs 4 3.0%
60187 Wheaton 4 3.0%
60181 Villa Park 2 1.5%
60514 Clarendon Hills 2 1.5%
60516 Downers Grove 1 0.7%
60515 Downers Grove 1 0.7%
60561 Daricn 0 0.0%

[ dbmwd e it v o VLY
i:Total.from PMA. Zip Codes
Other linois areas
Qut of stale

I N T

& Total

Source: Management
(1) Depositors include individuals with a Reservation Deposit for an Independent Living Unit as of February 28, 2010.
According to Management, two depositors have reserved two adjacent Independent Living Units each at the
Community, for 135 units total.
(2) The Site for the Community is lecated in zip code 60126,
(3) Zip code 60561 was added for purposes of contiguity,

See Independent Accountants’ Examination Report
B-33
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PARK PLACE

January 16, 2012

Ms. Courtney Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2"° Floor

Springfield, lllinois 62761

Re:  Park Place Christian — Staffing Review Criteria §1110.1730
Dear. Ms. Avery:

I will serve as Administrator for Park Place Christian upon its opening. In preparation for this
opening we have analyzed our staffing needs for the new facility and provide this letter and
accompanying chart in compliance of your Section 1110.1730 review criterion.

The attached chart projects the staffing that we anticipate. We had provided a staffing plan as
part of our original application and remain confident that we can meet our staffing requirements.

Ouwr sister facility, Providence Heath Care and Rehab of Downers Grove, is located within 6
miles of the Park Place. We have already begun recruiting staff for our facility and have hired
several people for key positions, including Administrator, Food Services Director, Director of
Environmental Services and Human Resources Manager. Between Park Place and our Downers
Grove facility we currently have over 200 applications on file for employment for all positions. I
certify that the number of applications on file exceed the projected number for each position
listed on the attached chart.

" y
Richard Nolden
Administrator
Attachment: Staffing List
Informarion Center
360 West Butterficld Road
Suite 100 » Elmhurst, IL 60126
(630) 333-4343
Fax (630) 333-4340
www.ParkPlaceElmhurst.com
000117 ATTACHMENT-28

Park Place Christian Communiry of Elmhurst is a distinct subsidiary of Rest Haven Christian Services, which has served area seniors for more than 90 years.
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Park Place of ElImhurst Proposed Staffing

January 16, 2012

Position FTE's Comments
Administrator 10 Hired
DON 1.0] Offered
RN 8.4] Apps on File
CNA 12.6| Appson File
Physical Therapist 3.0| Contracted
Occupational Therapist 3.0| Contracted
Speech Therapist 1.0j Contracted
Admissions 1.0} Apps on File
Social Worker 1.0| Apps on File
Medical Records 0.5| Apps on File
HR Manager 0.5 Hired
Medicare Biller 1.0| Apps on File
Receptionist 0.5] Apps on File
Food Service 8.0{ 1.0 Hired
EOC 7.8] 3.0 Hired
TOTAL 50.3

Please refer to the "Staffing Review Criteria” Letter for an attestation
regarding the number of applications on file.

000118

ATTACHMENT-28




PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
CRITERION 1110.1730(h)
PERFORMANCE REQUIREMENTS-FACILITY SIZE

The maximum size of the facility after completion of the proposed Project will be 37 beds, which
is below the maximum size of 250 beds specified in Section 1110.1730(h).

9945735 _1.DOC 000119
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
CRITERION 1110.1730(i)
COMMUNITY RELATED FUNCTIONS

Attached hereto are various community support letters in connection with the Project and in

satisfaction of Section 1110.1730(i) of the Review Board rules.

9945791_1.DOC
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—8 Elmhurst Memorial

Healthcare

January 10, 2012

Mr. Richard Nolden

Administrator

Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst
1050 Euclid Avenue

Elmhurst, Illinois 60126

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst, Illinois

Dear Mr. Nolden:

This letter is to serve as confirmation of my support for your project to allow open admission at
your Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst skilled nursing unit (licensed as long-term
care beds by IDPH).

A review of our data indicates that we typically transition approximately 200 patients each
month to area skilled-nursing facilities, including approximately 70 per month to our own long-
term care facility (Transitional Care Center). As you know, we have announced our intention to
discontinue our 38-bed long term-care service pending approval of our Certificate of Need
application. Our census has been averaging approximately 36 patients per day, for whom we
will need to assure continued service in.cooperation with other facilities such as PRark Place.

Because Park Place is located in close proximity to Elmhurst Memorial Hospital, we believe
Park Place will serve as a very good option for many of our patients requiring skilled nursing
services.

Sincerely,

1 (D

W. Peter Daniels, FACHE
President and CEO
/skp
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DisTrICT OFFICE:

313 5. Man

LomBarD, ILLINOIS 60148
PuonEe: 630/792-0040
Fax: 630/792-8620

SPRINGFIELD OFFICE:

105E Srate House
SprINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62706
PHong: 217/782-8107

Fax: 217/782-0116
SENATORSANDACK@GMAIL.COM

TLLINOIS STATE SENATE
RoN SANDACK

STATE SENATOR
21 SENATE DISTRICT

January 9, 2012

Mr. Dale Galassie

Chair

INlinois Health Facilities and
Services Review Board

525 W, Jefferson
Springfield, llinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Support for Certificate of Need

Dear Mr. Galassie:

I wish to offer to you my support for Park Place Christian’s application for a Certificate of Need
(CON) to allow admission of residents from the community generally.

Providence Health Care and Rehab of Downers Grove, a sister facility to Park Place, has served
our community well for many years. As former mayor of Downers Grove, I am well acquainted
with the Providence Health Care and Rchab facility and was pleased to learn that Providence was
preparing a new facility on the campus of Timothy Christian and in my Senate District.

It is my understanding that the Board has already approved a CON for this facility and that the
new CON will only be to allow Park Place Christian to accept residents from the greater
community and not just from residents internal to the facility. I further understand that under the
Review Board’s inventory there is now a calculated bed need of 881 in this area. Allowing
admissions from community, particularly during the early stage of the facility can allow for a
morc cost-cffective operation.

I believe the faith-based care that Providence provides would be beneficial for our area and 1
encourage the llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board to approve the CON
application to allow open admissions to residents of the community.

Very truly yours,

TN

ez G ) LA S —

Ron Sandack
State Senator, 21st District
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DISTRICT OFFICE ¢ i CAPITOL OFFICE
318 S. WESTMORE RD, SUITE A ) 226-N STRATTON BUILDING

LOMBARD. ILLINOIS 60148 CHR]S NYBO SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62706

(630)519-3652 (217)782-6578
FAX:{630)729-3270 STATE REPRESENTATIVE - 41S5T DISTRICT E -MAIL: chris@chrisnybo.org

January 9. 2012

Mr, Dale Galassie, Chair
Illinois Health Facilities and
Service Review Board

325 W. Jefferson
Springfield, [llinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian of Elmhurst Support for Certificate of Need

Dear Chairman Galassie:

1 wish to offer to you my support for Park Place Christian’s application for a Certificate
of Need (CON) to allow admission of residents from the community generally.

1 am quite familiar with the Park Place Christian of Elmhurst Project, having served on
the Elmhurst Village Board when the Project was approved. The Project located on the Timothy
Christian Campus and near Elmhurst Memorial Hospital is an advantageous tocation for the
community.

It is my understanding that the Review Board has already approved a CON for this
facility as a continuum of care retirement community and that the new CON will simply allow
Park Place Christian to accept residents from the greater community and not only from residents
internal 1o the facility. 1 further understand that under the Review Board’s inventory there is now
a calculated long term care need of 881 beds in this area. Allowing admissions from community,
particutarly during the early stage of the facility can allow for more cost-effective health care
delivery.

1 believe the care that Providence provides would be extremely beneficial for our area,
and encourage the Ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board to approve the CON

application.
Sincerely,

Chris Nybo
State Representative

RECYCLED PAPER » SOYBEAN INKS
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ELMHURST

CHRISTIAN REFCRMED

CHURCH

A Explore. Encounter. Experience... fesus.
%

Tanuary 11,2012

Mr. Dale Galassie

Chair

Illinois Health Facilities and
Services Review Board

525 W. Jefferson Street
Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Park Place Christian of Elmhurst Support for Certificate of Need

Dear Mr. Galassie:

I wish to offer you my support for Park Place Christian of Elmhurst’s (a program of Providence
Life Services) application for a Certificate of Need to allow admission of residents from the

community generally.

Elmhurst Christian Reformed Church (ECRC) and Providence Life Services (formerly Rest
Haven Christian Ministries) have a long-standing relationship. ECRC is a supporting
congregation of Providence, and additionally many members of ECRC have served on
Providence’s Board of Directors. We are well acquainted with the quality healthcare services
Providence provides and look forward to Park Place as home for many of our senior members.

Additionally, I am aware of Elmhurst Memorial Hospital’s plans to discontinue the operations of
its 38 bed skilled nursing unit. It is my opinion that permitting Park Place to accept admissions
from the general community will help to ensure that Elmhurst community residents who relied
on the services previously provided at Elmhurst Memorial Hospital will have an acceptable
health care alternative.

I look forward to having a facility with Providence’s integrity and services so nearby our Church,
and wholeheartedly support the Certificate of Need application.

Smcerel Y, E i

149 W. Brush Hill Road | Elmhurst, IL 60126 | 630.600.5100 | elmhurstcrc.org
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ELMHURST 367 Spring Road

Elmhurst, IL 60126

PRESBYTERIAN 630.834.7750
CHURCH epc@elmhurstchurch.org
www.elmhurstchurch.org

lanyary 11, 2017

Mr. Dale Calassie

Chair

Illinois Health Facilities and
Services Review Board

525 W. Jefferson Street
Springfield, IL 62761

RE: Park Place Christian (Skilled Care Facility) of EImhurst Support for Certificate of
Need

Dear Mr. Galassie:

| wish to offer you my support for Park Place Christian of Elmhurst’s (a program of
Providence Life Services) application for a Certificate of Need to allow admission of
residents from the community generally.

We are well acquainted with the quality healthcare services Providence provides and
look forward to Park Place as home for many of our senior members of the Elmhurst

Community.

Additionally, | am aware of EImhurst Memorial Hospital's plans to discontinue the
operations of its 38 bed skilled nursing unit. It is my opinion that permitting Park
Place to accept admissions from the general community will help to ensure that
Elmhurst community residents who relied on the services previously provided at
ElImhurst Memorial Hospital will have an acceptable health care alternative.

| look forward to having a facility with Providence’s integrity and services so nearby our
Church, and wholeheartedly support the Certificate of Need application.

Sinc/erely{,z W

R. Clifford Lyda
Pastor
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
CRITERION 1110.1730(j)
ZONING

In satisfaction of Section 1110.1730(j) of the Review Board rules, zoning approval for the

Project has been received and is attached.

9943869_1.DOC 000126 ATTACHMENT-28




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
}8S
COUNTIES OF DUPAGE & COOK )

I, PATTY SPENCER, HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the duly elected, qualified and
acting City Clerk of the City of Eimhurst, DuPage and Cook Counties, lllinois, a municipal
corporation, and the keeper of its seal and records.

| HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that the attached document is a true and correct
copy of Ordinance __Z0-15-2008 entited An Ordinance Granting an Amended
Conditional Use. Peimit for the Consfrugtion.of-a Continuing Care Retirement:Community
o the: Property Commonly Known-as 1050 and1150 South-Euclid:Avenue (Park Place at
Elmhurst) now on file in my office at 208 North York Road, Elmhurst, lllineis.

| HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that said Ordinance was passed by the City Council of
said City of Eimhurst on the __ 18" day of _Auqust_, 2008 and that the vote
of said City Council on the question of passage of said ordinance was taken by yeas and
nays and fully recorded in the minutes of the proceedings of said City Council, and the
result of said vote so taken was as follows:

Yeas: .11.. Nays: _0

| FURTHER CERTIFY that the original, of which the attached is a true copy, is
entrusted to my care for safekeeping, and that t am the true and lawful keeper of the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the
City of Elmhurst aforesaid, at said City, in the County and State aforesaid, this ___22"
day of _August , 2008.

SD atty. Spirtn,

Patty Spencer, City Clerk

)
[AR]
s
-
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Case No. OEI;-O?
Z0-15-2008

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AN AMENDED CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A CONTINUING CARE RETIREMENT
COMMUNITY ON THE PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS 1050 AND 1150
SOUTH EUCLID AVENUE

(PARK PLACE AT ELMHURST)

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Elmhurst has heretofore adopted an
ordinance entitled the “Bimhurst Zoning Ordinance”; and

WHEREAS, Section 3.11 of the Elmhurst Zoning Ordinance sets forth the
standards with respect to conditional uses; and

WHEREAS, Suburban Bank & Trust Company as Trustee under Trust Agrecment
dated February 2, 2004 and known as Trust No. 74-3443 and Providence Development
Group, LLC are, respectively, the legal and beneficial owners (“Providence”) of certain
property legally described as follows:

LOT 1 IN PARK PLACE OF ELMHURST, ELMHURST, ILLINOIS BEING A
SUBDIVISION IN PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14,
TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECCORDED MARCH 3, 2007 AS
DOCUMENT R2007-050278 IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

P.LN: 06-14-412-024
Commonly known as 1050 and 1150 South Euclid Avenue, Elmhurst, Iliinois; and

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is located within the R-4 Limited Genceral
Residence Zoning District the regulations of which permit continuing care retirement
communities as a conditional use; end

WHEREAS, the Zoning and Plapning Commission proviously recommended
approval of, and the City Council, by and through Ordinance No, Z0-13-2006,
previously granted a conditional use permit for a continuing care retirement community
on the Subject Property and subsequently granted an amended conditional use for a
modification in the retirement community by end through Ordinance No, ZO-09-2007;
and

WHEREAS, Providence (**Applicant”}, has submitted its application for an
amended conditional use to permit the addition of nine (9) assisted living units and four
{4) memory support living units and site plan modifications related thereto; and

. WHEREAS, on July 10, 2008 the Zoning and Planning Commission conducted a

public hearing at Blmhurst City Hall, 209 North York Street, Elmhurst, Illinois in
connection with the aforesaid application after notice of said hearing was duly given; and

Copies To All
Elected Officials

&-19~of
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WHEREAS, on July 24, 2008 the Zoning and Planning Commission rendeted its
decision on the aforesaid application for an amended conditionsl use, recommending that
the application be granted; and

WHEREAS, on July 29, 2008 the Developmént, Planning and Zoning Committee
of the City Council recommended approval of the aforesnid amended conditional use; and

WHEREAS, all applicable requirements of Section 3.11 of the Elmhurst Zoning
Ordinance relating to the granting of conditional uses have been met.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED by the City
Council of the City of Elmhurst, DuPage and Cook Countics, Iilinois as follaws:

SECTION 1. That the recitals contained in the preamble hereto are found to be
tree and correet and are incorporated as a material part of this
ordinance.

SECTION 2. That the City Council finds, in connection with the amended
conditional use for a continuing care retirement community (“conditional use"):

A, That the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the conditional use
will not be dclnmcntal to, or endanger the public hcaJth, safety, morals,
comfort or general welfare;

B. That the conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of

' other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already

permitted, nor substantially diminish and impair property values within the
neighborhood;

C. That the establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal
or ordinary development and improvement of the surrounding property for
use permitted in the district;

D. That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage andfor necessary facilities
have been or will be provided:

E. That adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and
egress so designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the public strests;

F That the proposed conditional use are not contrary to the cbjcctives of the
curent comprehensive plan for the City of Elmhurst; and

G.  That the conditional use shall, in all respects, conform to the applicable
regulations of the district in which they are located, except as such
regulations may, in each instance, be modified pursuant to the
recommendations of the Commission,

SECTION 3. That an amended conditional use permit for g continving care
retirement community is hereby granted to the applicant for the purpose increasing the
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number of assisted living units from 37 to 46 and by increasing the number of memory
support living units from 16 to 20 and site plan modifications related thereto, subject to
the following conditions:

A. thet the conditional use be constructed in accordance with the amended
site plan, amended landscape plan and building elevations submitted as
part of the amended conditional use application; and

B. that the conditional use shall otherwise be constructed, installed,
maintained and used in accordance with the evidence submitted to the
Zoning and Planning Commission, as well as the report of the Zoning and
Planning Commission dated, Juiy 24, 2008.

SECTION 4. That the City Clerk is directed to transmit a copy of this ordinance

to Darrell Whistler, Chairman, Zoning aod Planning Commission, Nathaniel J. Wemer,
Planning and Zoning Administrator, and Mr. Jeff 8. Courtney, Providence Management
and Devclopment, 18601 North Creek Drive, Tinley Park, 11 60477,

SECTION 5. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this

ordinance are hereby amended to the extent of the conflict.

SECTION 6. This ordinanee shall be in full force and cffect after passage and

publication according to law,

Approved this /£ day of W , 2008,

Thomas D. 'Marcuoc'j{f\dayt)r_

"Passed this /#2- day of. W , 2008.
Ayes:__ /! Nays: O

CPaEL, Sprresy

Patty Spencer, City Clerk

NCOBM#smpoes'perpiiec1050 od | 1532 mred e candltiranl e doc
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Py

PARK PLACE

of Elmburst

January 12, 2012 A LIFE CARE COMMUNITY

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

[llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2" Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application - Assurances

Dear Ms. Avery:

In compliance with Section 1110.1730(k) of the Review Board Rules, Timothy Place, NFP, d/b/a
Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst, as operator of the Project, hereby attests that, to
our understanding, by the second year of operation after the Project completion, Park Place
Christian Community of Elmhurst will achieve and maintain the occupancy standards specified
in 77 Il. Adm. Code 1100 for the general long term care category of service.

Sincerely,

Timothy Place, NFP

ﬁa,u () O&é«LfD

Ray W. He phlll
Executive Vice Pre51dent

Notarization:
Subscribed and swom to before me
this | & _day of January, 2012

Signature of Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSON
Notary Public - State of lllinois
My Commission Expires Apr 29, 2014

Informartion Center

360 West Burrerfield Road
Suite 100 » Elmhurst, 1L 60126
(630) 333-4343

Fax (630} 333-4340

www.ParkPlaceElmhurst.com
000131 ATTACHMENT-28
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
: CON APPLICATION
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS
SECTITON 1120.120

In compliance with Section 1120.120 of the Review Board Rules, we provide

documentation that sufficient financial resources are available to pay the total estimated Project

costs and related costs from revenue Bonds issued by the 1llinois Finance Authority.

We draw your attention to an excerpt from the Official Statement dated May 14, 2010 of
: the Ylinois Finance Authority (“IFA™) $175,540,000 Revenue Bonds (Park Place of Elmhurst
Project). These Bonds were issued by IFA on May 27, 2010. Bond proceeds are being used to
pay some costs which are not reflected as “Project Costs” for CON purposes, such as Jand
acquisition reimbursement and certain permissible non-capitalized costs. The attached materials
from the bond closing transcript document the availability of funds and the terms of the deht
instruments. |

Although all of the non-clinical Project Costs are paid from the IFA Revenue Bonds
referenced above, $1,000,000 of early developmental costs for the non-clinical portion were paid
from avatilable cash on hahd. This amount has already been paid and is shown on page 34 of the
audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010 as a $1,000,000 capital

contribution (a marked excerpt is shown in this attachment).

Staternent as to Availability of Funds (Park Place)
9946545.1 : -
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NEW ISSUES/BOOK-ENTRY RATING: NOT RATED

In the opinion of Jenes Day, Bond Counsel, assuming complance wiih corain covenands, under presend lot, interest on the Tax-Evempt Serics 2010 Bonds (as defined
herrin) will not be includable in gross income af the otmers thereof for feternl incmme laT purposes, will nat be trented a3 an item of tax proference for purposes of the
federul elieralive minfnum tex imposed on individuals and corporations and will not be tzken into account as an edfustment in compuling o corpuraiion's alierative
sinimum tarable income for pusposes of delermining the federa! alternative minimum lax imposed ¢n cerlain spyporations. Intevest on the Taxable Series 2010 Bonds
(a5 defined hergin) is no exetuden Sfrom he gross income af the oumers thereof 1oho are United States persons for Uniterd States federal income ax purposes, Ser “TAX
MATTERS" for ¢ tove detailed tiscussion of some of the federal income lax consequences of owming the Taz-Exempt Series 2010 Bords. Intereston the Tax-Evempi Saries
2040 Monds arul the Taxable Serics 2010 Bonds (as defined hargin} is nol cxemp frinn present Minots treeme lxes.

$175,540,000

PARK PLACE ILLINGIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
REVENUE BONDS
(PARK PLACE OF ELMHURST PROJECT)
congisting ol

$109,115,000 $7.875,000 $6,000,000
Revenue Bonds, Revenne Bonds, Revenue Bonds,
Series 2010A Series 2010B Series 20100

(Acceterated Redemption Reset
Optivn Securities (ARROS™))

£10,276,000 $16,360,000 $15,275,000 412,660,000
Revenue Bonds, Revenuve Bonds, Revenue Bonds, Taxnble Revenue Bonds,
Series 2010D-) Series 2010D-2 Serics 20J0D-3 Series Z010E
(Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown  (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Faydosm {Taxnble Mandatory Paydown
Securitdes (TEMPS-76*)) Securities {TEMPS-65"")) Securities (TEMPS-60°*)) Securitics {Taxable MPS))

Dates, interest Raies, Prices, Yields and CUSIPs
Are Shown on the Inside of the Front Cover

The Olinols Finance Authority (the “Authority™) is issuing its 109,116,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 20164 (Park Place of Elmhurst Project) (the “Series 20104 Bonds"™); fts
47,875,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 20100 (Park Place of Elmhist Praject) (the *Series 20405 Donda™; Ita $6,000,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 20100 (Park Place of Elmburst
Praject) {Accelernted Rademprion Reset Gption Securlties (ARROS®0) (ihe “Series 2010C Bonds™); its $10,275,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-1 {Park Place of Elmhurst
Praject) (Tax-Excmpt Mandatory Paydown Securilies (TEMPS-75")) {lhe “Series 2010D-1 Bonds"); its $16,160,000 Revenue Bonds, Serles 2010D-2 {Park Place of ELmhurst
Praject) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown Securitles (TEMPS-G6™) (the "Serics 2010D-2 Bonds™); ts 816,275,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-3 (Park Place of Edmhnrst
Project) (Tox-Exempt Mandatory Paydown Spcuritics (TEMPS-50:")} {the “Serles 2010D-) Bonds™ and together with the Series 20000-1 Bonds and the Series 20101-2 Bols, the
vSertes 2000D Bonda® and together with the Series 20104 Bonds, the Serles 20108 Bonds and the Series 2010C Bonds, the "Tax-Exempt Series 2010 Bonds™); and 11s $12,650,000
Taxable Revere Bonds, Series 2010F (Park Place of Elmhurst Project) (Taxable Mandatory Paydown Securities (Taxable MPS)) (the "Series 2010E Bonds” or the “Taxable
Series 2010 Bonds® and, Logether with the Tax-Exempt Series 2010 Bonds, the "Serins 2010 Bonds™). The Series 2010A Bonds, the Seriea 2{110B Bonds, the Series 2010D Bonds
and the Series 2010E Bonds are occasionally referred to herein as the “Fized Rate Series 2010 Bonds.” The Series 2010 Bonds will be issued and secured under two Bond
Trust Indentures (with regard to the Tax-Exempt Sesies 2010 Bonds, the =Taw-Exempt Bond Indenture,” and with regard to the Taxable Serles 2010 Bonds, the "Taxahle Bond
Indenture” and together, the “Bond Indemtures”) each between the Authorily aml Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as bond trustee {as applicable, the “Tax-Exempl Bond Trustee” or the
~Taxable Bond Trustee™ or, In all capacities, Uie “Bond Trustee™). The proceeds of each series of the Srries 2010 Bonds will be loaned to Timothy Place, NFF d/a Park Place
Christian Community of Ebmhurat {the *Corporation”) and Christian Healthcare Foundatiom, NFP d/b/a Providence Healthcare Foundation {the "Foundation” and tagether
with the Corpotation, Ue “Borrowers”), each an Llinols not for profit comporation, pursuant to the Loan Agreements (as described Nerein} ard will Le used primarlly to (5)
pay or reimburse the Corporation for the payment of certain costs of acquiring, sonstructing, developlng, marketing and equipping of a continulng care retirement community
containing independent lhing apartments, catered living apartments, asshsted living apartments, memory support assisted Iiving units and nursing facitities known as Park
Place Cliristian Community of Elmhurst (e "Projeet”), induding refinancing certain taxable indehledness with respect thereto; (4) fund debt perviee reserve funds, (1) pay a
portion of the Interest on the Series 2010 Bonds; (iv) provide working capitak and (v} pay certain of the costs relaring 1o the lssuance of the Series 2010 Bonds, all a5 permitted
by the [llinots Finance Authority Act {(ihe *Act”). A more delailed description of the use of ihe proceeds from the sale of the Series 2010 Bonds is included under the eaptions
“ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS" and “PLAN OF FINANCE.” Except as descrilred In Uhils Official Statement, eaeh serics of the Series 2030 Donds will be
payable solely from and secured by a pledge of payments to be made under the related Loan Agreement gnd the retated Series 2010 Ouligation lssued by the Borrowers under
2 Master Trust Indenturs (the *Master Indenture™ omong the Borrowers and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., hs master trustee (the “Master Trustce™). The sources of payment of, and
security for, eacl serles of the Series 2010 Honds are more fully described in Uis Ofickal Statement

The Series 2010 Bonds, when issued, will be registered initially only In the name of Cede & Co., as reglstered owner and nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New
York, New York (*DTC™). DTG will act as sccurities depesitory for the Serles 2010 Bonds. Parchasers of Uie Series 2010 Bonds will not receive ccrlificates representing thelr
interests in the Series 2010 Bands purchased. Qwnership by the beneficial owners of the Series 2010 Bonds will be cvidenecd by book-entry only. Principal of and interest on the
Series 2010 Bonds and the parchase price of tendered Series 2010 Bonds will be pafd by the Bond Trustees to DTC, whith in bom will remit such principal, interest and purchase
price payments to Hs participants for subsequent disbursement to the beneficia) nwners of Series 2010 Dands. As Jong 8s Cede & Co. is the registered owner as nomince of
D¥C, pnyments on the Series 2010 Bonds will be: made to such registered owner, aeed dishurscment of such payments will be ihe responsibility of DTG and its participants. See
*BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM.”

An Investment in ihe Series 2010 Donds involves a cenain degree of risk related to the nature of the business of the Borrowers, the regulatory emvironment, ard the
provisions of the principal documents. Prospective Series 2010 Bondholdors arc advised Lo read USECURITY FOR SERIES 2010 BONDS," “SECURITY FOR TIE
SERIES 2010 OBLIGATIONS" and "R1SK FACTORS" herein for a deseription of the securlty for the Series 2010 Bonds and for n dlscussion of certain risk factora which
should be consldercd in connection with an Investment in the Series 2010 Bonds.

THE SERIES 2010 BONDS WILL BE SURJECT TO OPTIONAL, MANDATORY AND EXTRAORDINARY REDEMPTION, AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN.

THE SERIES 2010 BONDS AND THE INTEREST THEREON DO ROT CONSTITUTE AN INDEBTEDNESS OR AN OBLIGATION, G ENERAL OR MORAL, OR A PLEDGE
OF THE FULL FAITH OR A LOAN OF CREDIT OF THE AUTHORIEY, THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREOF, WITHIN THE PURVIEW
OF ANY CONSTITUTIONAL OR STATUTORY LIMITATION OR PROVISION. THE AUTHORITY IS OBLIGATED TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF, PREMIUM, IF ANY, AND
INTEREST ON THE SERIES 2010 BONDS AND OTHER GOSTS INCIDENTAL THERETO ONLY FROM THE SOURCES SPECTFIED {N THE BOND INDENTURES. NEITHER
THE FULL FAITH AND CREDIT NOR THE TAXING POWERS, IF ANY, OF THE AUTHORITY OR THE STATE OF ILLINOIS GR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREOF
1S PLEDGED TO THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF, PREMIUM, IF ANY, AND INTEREST ON THE SERIES 2010 BONDS OR OTHER COSTS INCIDENTAL THERETO,
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THE BOND INDENTURES, NO OWNER OF ANY SERIES 2010 BOND SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO COMPEL THE TAXING
POWER, IF ANY, OF THE AUTHORITY, THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR ANY POLITIGAE SUBDIVISION THERECP TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF, PREMIUM, IF ANY, OR
INTEREST ON 'THE SERIES 2030 BONDS. THE AUTHORITY DOES NOT HAVE THE POWER TO LEVY TAXES FOR ANY PURPOSES WILATSOEVER.

The Serles 2010 Bonds are being alTered when, os and if issued and received by the Underwriter, sublect to prior sale, withdrawal or modification of the affer without notice
auedl Lo Oue approval of legatity of the Serics 2010 Donds and the lax-cxempt status of the Tax-Exempt Series 2010 Ponds by Jones Day, Clicago, 1linois, Bond Counsel. Gertaln
legal matters will be passed upon for the Authority bry ita special counsel, Schiff Hardin LLP; For the: Untterwriter by its counse], Katen Muchin Resenman LLP, Chicago, NMinais;
and for the Borrowers, Providence Management, and Development Gompany Incorporated ard Pravidence Development Group, LLC, by their counsel, Timothy G. Lawler, Ld,,
Hinsdale, Miinois. [t i3 expected that the Series 2010 Bonds in definittve form will be available for delivery to DTC in New York, New York on or about May 27, 2010,

Thds cover page contains certain information for ease of reference only. It does not constituie a surunary of ihe Series 2010 Donds or the security therefor, Potential
investors must read this entlre OfRcial Statement, ncluding the Appendices, to oblain information essential to the making of an informed investment dectsion.

ZIEGLER CAPITAL MARKETS

a division of B.C. Ziegler and Company
Dfficial Statement dated May 14, 2010

———
o ARROS, TEMPS-TE, TEMP3-65 and TEMPS-5) are cach a Serviee Mark of B.C. Zirgler and Company.
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MATURITY SCHEDULES
THE SERIES 2010A BONDS

Dated: Date of Delivery Due: May 15, as shown below

The Series 2010A Bonds will be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in dcnominations of $5,000 or any integral
multipte thereof. Interest on the Series 2010A Bonds will be payable on each May 15 and November 15, commencing on

November 15, 2010,

Due Principal
May 15 Amount Interest Rate Price Yield CUSIP
2020 § 4,725,000 8.000% 100.000% 8.000% 45200F3D3%
2030 18,590,000 £.000 §7.567 8.250 45200F3E7
2040 40,365,000 §.125 96.999 8.400 45200F3F4
2045 45,435,000 8.250 97.758 8.450 45200F3C1
THE SERIES 2010B BONDS
Dated: Date of Delivery ‘ Due: May 15, 2020

‘The Series 20108 Bonds wilt be issuable in fully registered form withoul coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any integral
multiple thercof. Interest on the Series 2010B Bonds will be payable on each May 15 and November 15, commencing on

November 15, 2010,

Principal
Amount Interest Rate Price CUuUsIP
$7,875,000 1.15% 100.00% 45200F3G2

THE SERIES 2010C BONDS

Dated: Date of Delivery Due: May 15, 2045

The Series 2010C Bonds initially will bear interest at the rate sct forth below until the Initial Rate Change Date set forth
below.

Enitinl Initial Rate
Amount Interest Rate Price Change Date CUSIP
$5,000,000 7.50% 100.00% November 15, 2016 45200F3H0

The Series 2010C Bonds will be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of §5,000 or any intcgral
multiple thereof. From and afler the Initial Rate Change Date and cach subsequent Rate Change Date thereafter, the Series
2010C Bonds will bear interest at a sate and for a period determined in accordance with the Tax-Exempt Bond Indenturc. Interest
on the Series 2010C Bonds will be payable on each May 15 and November 15, commencing on November 15, 2010. On each
Rate Change Date, the holders of outstanding Series 2010C Bonds may tender such Series 2010C Bonds to the Tax-Exempt Bond
Trustee for purchase at a price equal to the principal amount thereof, subject (o the availability of sufficient moncys therefor. The
maximum rate payable on the Series 2010C Bonds will be 15% per annum.
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THE SERIES 2010D-1 BONDS

Dated: Date of Delivery Due: August 15,2016

The Series 2010D-1 Bonds wilt be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of 35,000 or any
integral multiple thereof. Interest on the Serics 2010D-] Bonds will be payable on each May 15 and November 15, commencing
on November 15, 2010.

$10,275,000 7.25% Term Bonds; Price: 100.00% CUSIP: 45200F316

THE SERIES 2010D-2 BONDS

Dated: Date of Delivery Due: Nevember 15,2015

The Scrics 2010D-2 Bonds will be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of $5,060 or any
integral multipie thereol. Interest on the Seres 2010D-2 Bonds will be payable on each May 15 and November 15, COMMEncing
on November 15, 2010. .

$15,350,000 7.00% Term Bonds; Price: 100.00% CUSIP: 45200F3K3

THE SERIES 2010D-3 BONDS

Dated: Date of Delivery Due: August 15,2015

The Series 2010D-3 Bonds will be issuable in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any
integral multiple thereof. Interest on the Series 2010D-3 Bonds will be payable on each May 15 and November 15, commencing
on November 15, 2010.

$15,275,000 6.25% Term Bonds; Price: 100.00% CUSIF: 45200F3L1

THE SERIES 2010E BONDS

Dated: Date of Delivery Due: May 15,2015

“The Series 2010E Bonds will be issuablc in fully registered form without coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any intcgral
multiple thereof. Intercst on the Series 2010E Bonds will be payable on ¢ach May 15 and November 15, commencing on

November 15, 2010.

$12,650,000 8.625% Term Bonds; Price: 100.00% CUSIP: 45200F3M%
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CERTIFICATE OF THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

1, the undersigned, Executive Director of the I!linois Finance Authority (the “Authority™),
in accordance with the delegation of authority contained in Resolution Number 2009-10-15 (the
“Resolution™) of the Authority adopted on October 14, 2009 do hereby certify, approve and
confirm on behalf of the Authority as follows:

1. The Authority has duly authorized the execution, issuance and sale of (i)
$109,115,000 in aggregate principal amount of Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series
2010A (Park Placc of Elmhurst Project) (the “Series 2010A Bonds™, (ii) $7,875,000 in
aggregate principal amount of lllinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010B (Park
Place of Elmhurst Project) (the “Series 2010B Bonds™), (i11) $5,000,000 in aggregate principal
amount of Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010C (Park Place of Elmhurst
Project) (Accelerated Redemption Reset Option Securitics (ARROSS }) (the “Series 2010C
Bonds™), (iv) $10,275,000 in aggregate principal amount of 1llinois Finance Authority Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010D-1 (Park Place of Elmhurst Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown
Securities (TEMPS—755M)) (the “Series 2010D-1 Bonds™), (v) $15,350,000 in aggregate principal
amount of Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-2 (Park Place of Elmhurst
Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown Securities (TEMPS-63 SMy) (the “Series 2010D-2
Bonds™), (vi) $15,275,000 in aggregate principal amount of Nlinois Finance Authority Revenue
Bonds, Series 2010D-3 (Park Place of Elmhurst Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown
Securities (TEMPS-50 ™)) (the “Series 2010D-3 Bonds” and, together with the Series 20104
Bonds, the Series 2010B Bonds, the Series 2010C Bonds, the Series 2010D-1 Bonds and the
Series 2010D-2 Bonds, the “Tax-Exempt Bonds™) and (vii) $12,650,000 in aggregate principal
amount of lllinois Finance Authority Taxable Revenue Bonds, Series 2010E (Park Place of
Elmhurst Project) (Taxable Mandatory Paydown Securities (T axable MPS)) (the “Serics 2010E
Bonds” and, together with the Tax-Exempt Bonds, the “Serics 2010 Bonds™). 1n connection with
the issuance of the Series 2010 Bonds, the Authority has also authorized the execution and
dclivery, or the acceptance or approval, of certain rclated documents, including the Bond Trust
Indenture dated as of May 1, 2010 (the “Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture™) between the Authority
and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as bond trustee (the “Bond Trustee™), relating to the Tax-Exempt
Bonds, the Bond Trust Indenture dated as of May 1, 2010 (the “Taxable Bond Indenture” and,
together with the Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, the “Bond Indentures™) between the Authority
and the Bond Trustee, relating to the Series 2010E Bonds, the Bond Purchase Agreement dated
May 14, 2010 (the “Purchase Contract”) among the Authority, B.C. Ziegler and Company d/b/a
Ziegler Capital Markets (the “Purchaser”), Timothy Place, NFP, an Illinois not for profit
corporation (the “Corporation”) and Christian Healthcare Foundation, NFP, an Illinois not for
profit corporation (the “Foundation” and, together with the Corporation, the “Borrowers™),
pursuant to the terms set forth in the Resolution.

2. The Authority has duly executed the Purchase Contract pursuant to which (i} the
Series 2010A Bonds shall be issued and sold by the Authority and purchased by the Purchaser at
the aggregate purchase price of $104,465,440.20 (reflecting a purchase price cqual to the
principal amount of such Series 2010A Bonds, less original issue discount of $2,682,301.05 less
the underwriter’s discount of $1,967,258.75), (ii) the Series 2010B Bonds shall be issued and
sold by the Authority and purchased by the Purchaser at the aggregate purchase price of

CHI-1753352v3 B-2

000138

ATTACHMENT-39




[P ——

$7.660,406.25 (reflecting a purchase price equal to the principal amount of such Series 2010B
Bonds, less the underwriter’s discount of $214,593.75), (iii) the Series 2010C Bonds shall be
issued and sold by the Authority and purchased by the Purchaser at the aggregate purchase price
of $4,851,250.00 (reflecting a purchase price equal to the principal amount of such Series 2010C
Bonds, less thc underwriter’s discount of $148,750.00), (iv) the Serics 2010D-1 Bonds shall be
issued and sold by the Authority and purchased by the Purchaser at the aggregate purchase price
of $10,120,693.75 (reflecting 2 purchase price equal to the principal amount of such Series
2010D-1 Bonds, less the underwriter’s discount of $154,306.25), (v) the Series 2010D-2 Bonds
shall be issucd and sold by the Authority and purchased by the Purchaser at the aggregate
purchase price of $15,126,962.50 (reflecting a purchase price equal to the principal amount of
such Series 2010D-2 Bonds, less the underwriter’s discount of $223,037.50), (vi) the Serics
2010D-3 Bonds shall be issued and sold by the Authority and purchased by the Purchaser at the
aggregate purchase price of $15,057,006.25 (reflecting a purchase price equal to the principal
amount of such Series 2010D-3 Bonds, less the underwriter’s discount of $217,993.75) and (vii)
the Series 2010E Bonds shall be issued and sold by the Authority and purchased by the
Purchaser at the aggregate purchase price of $12,650,000.00.

3. The Authority shall loan the proceeds of the Serics 2010 Bonds to the Borrowcrs
in order to assist the Borrowers in providing the funds necessary to (i) pay or reimburse the
Borrowers for the payment of certain costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating, remodeling
and equipping certain “projects”, including the construction and equipping of a continuing care
retirement community known as Park Place of Elmhurst (the “Project”™); (ii) refinance certain
taxable indebtedness of the Borrowers incurred to pay a portion of the costs related to the Project,
(iii) fund a debt service reserve fund; (iv) pay 2 portion of the interest on the Series 2010 Bonds;
(v) provide working capital; and (vi) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the
issuance of the Series 2010 Bonds.

4, The Series 2010 Bonds shall be issued under and secured by and shall have the
terms and provisions set forth in the Bond Indentures and as described below, in the aggregate
principal amount of $175,540,000, all within the parameters set forth in the Resolution.

5 The Series 2010A Bonds shall be initially dated May 27, 2010, and shall consist
of Series 2010A Bonds bearing interest at the following interest rates and maturing on May 15 of
the following years in the following principal amounts:

Maturity Date
Principal Amount Interest Rate (May 15}
$4,725,000 8.000% 2020
18,590,000 8.000 2030
40,365,000 8.125 2040
45,435,000 8.250 2045

6. The Series 2010A Bonds shall be subject to mandatory bond sinking fund
redemption or maturity on each May 15 of the years and in the respective principal amounts set
forth below:

CHI-1753352v3 2
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May 15 Principal May 15 Principal

of the Year _ Amount . of the Year Amount
2016 $470,000 _ 2031 $2,770,000
2017 945,000 2032 2,995,000
2018 1,020,000 2033 3,240,000
2019 1,100,000 2034 3,500,000
2020 1,190,000* 2035 3,785,000
2021 1,285,000 2036 4,095,000
2022 1,385,000 2037 4,425,000
2023 1,500,000 2038 4,785,000
2024 1,615,000 2039 5,175,000
2025 1,745,000 2040 5,595,000*
2026 1,885,000 2041 - 6,050,000
2027 2,035,000 2042 6,550,000 A i
2028 2,200,000 2043 7.090,000
2029 2,375,000 2044 7,675,000
2030 2,565,000* 2045 18,070,000*

* Manrity

7. The Series 2010B Bonds shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of
$7,875,000, shall be dated May 27, 2010, and shall bear interest at 7.750% and mature on May

15,2020.

8. The Series 2010C Bonds shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of
$5,000,000, shall be dated May 27, 2010, shall mature on May 15, 2045 and shall bear interest at
the Initial Intcrest Rate of 7.500% per annum with an Initial Rate Change Date of November 15,
2016. On the Initial Rate Change Datc and on each respeetive Rate Change Date thereafter, the
intercst ratc on the Series 2010C Bonds shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of
the Tax-Excmpt Bond Indenture

9. The Series 2010D-1 Bonds shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of
$10,275,000, shall be dated May 27, 2010, and shall bear interest at 7.250% and mature on
August 15, 2016.

10.  The Scries 2010D-2 Bonds shall be issucd in the aggregate principal amount of
$15,350,000, shall be dated May 27, 2010, and shall bear interest at 7.000% and mature on
" November 15, 2015.

11.  The Series 2010D-3 Bonds shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of
$15,275,000, shall be dated May 27, 2010, and shall bear interest at 6.250% and mature on
August 15, 2015,

12.  The Series 2010E Bonds shall be issued in the aggrepate principal amount of
$12,650,000, shall be dated May 27, 2010, and shall bear interest at 8.625% and mature on May

15,2015.

CHI-1753352v3 3

000140 ATTACHMENT-39




13.  The Series 2010 Bonds shall be subject to optional and extraordinary redemption
and be payable all as set forth in the Bond Indentures.

14, The Series 2010 Bonds shall be subject to mandatory tender for purchase as set
forth in the Bond Indentures.

i
|
i
!
{
|
I

15.  The Series 2010C Bonds shall be subject to optional tender for purchase as set
forth in the Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture.

All capitalized terms used herein and not defined herein shall have the meanings given to
them in the Resolution and the Bond Indentures.

CHI-1753352v3 _ 4
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand as of the 27th day of May, 2010.

1L.LINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

o P

Exccutive Director
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RECEIPT FOR PURCHASE PRICE

The Hlinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) hereby acknowledges receipt from B.C.
Zicgler and Company d/b/a Ziegler Capital Markets of the sum of $169,931,758.95 (consisting
of $175,540,000.00 in full payment of the purchase price of the Authority’s (a) $109,115,000
| Revenue Bonds, Series 2010A (Park Place of Elmhurst Project) issued under the Bond Trust
§ Indenture dated as of May 1, 2010 (the “Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture”) between the Authority
' and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as bond trustec (the “Bond Trustee”), (b)
$7,875,000 Revcnue Bonds, Series 2010B (Park Place of Elmhurst Project) issued under the
Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, (c) $5,000,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 2010C (Park Place of
Elmhurst Project) (Accelerated Redemption Reset Option Securitics (ARROS®™)) issued under
the Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, (d) $10,275,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-1 (Park Place
o of Elmhurst Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown Securitics (T EMPS-75")) issued under
i the Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, (€) $15,350,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-2 (Park Place
" of Elmhurst Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown Securities (TEMPS-65°)) issued under
the Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, (f} $15,275,000 Revenue Bonds, Series 201 0D-3 (Park Place of
Elmhurst Project) (Tax-Exempt Mandatory Paydown Securities (TEMPS-50°)) issued under the
Tax-Exempt Bond Indenture, and (g) $12,650,000 Taxable Revenue Bonds, Series 2010E (Park
Place of Elmhurst Project) (Taxable Mandatory Paydown Securities (Taxable MPS)) issued
under the Bond Trust Indenture dated as of May 1, 2010 (the “Taxable Bond Indenture”)
between the Authority and the Bond Trustee, all dated as of May 27, 2010), less underwriter’s
discount of $2,682,301.05 and less original issuc discount of §2,682,301.05.

CHI-1753352v3 B-3
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| 3 DATED this 27th day of May, 2010.

;

E ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

|

? By: %/%/
‘ : . Exfecutive Director
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Consolidated Financial Statements and Séhedules
December 31, 2010 and 2009

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)
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KPMG LLP
303 Easl Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 6G601-5212

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Rest Haven Illiana Christian Convalescent Hone:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Rest Haven Illiana Christian
Convalescent Home, d/b/a Providence Life Services, and subsidiaries (the Corporations) as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets,
and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of
the Corporations” management. Our rcsponsibilily is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statcments based on our audits. '

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of matenial misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purposc of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporations’
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a lest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimales made by management, as
well as evalvating the overail financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonablc basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Rest Haven Illiana Christian Convalescent Home, d/b/a Providence Life
Services, and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the resulis of their consolidated
operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with
1J.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken
as a whole. The 2010 consolidating information included in schedules I and 2 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis of the 2010 consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial
position and results of operations of the individual corporations. The 2010 consolidating infonmation has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the basic audit of the 2010 consolidated financial
slatements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 2010 consolidated
financial statemnents taken as a whole.

KPMe UP

May 27,2011

KPMG LLP is a2 Deloware limilod lizbdity partnaiship,
- the U.5. mambar firm of KPMG Intemational Cooparatve
[HPMG tnternatianal), a Swiss enity.
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Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Short-tcrm investments )
Residcnt accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful

REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN

Assets

CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Consolidated Balance Shects
December 31, 2010 and 2009

accounts of approximately $2,207,000 in 2010 and

$1,031,000 in 2009
Other receivables

Prepaid expenscs, inventories, and other

Total current assets

Land, buildings, and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

Costs of acquining initial continuing-care contracts

Assels whose use is hmited
Ground lease receivables
Investments in joint ventures
Investments and other assets
Deferred financing costs, net

Total assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2010 2000

12,129,834 11,404 814
10,100,932 9,069,404
10,847,731 10,690,820
1,895,397 1,383,102
468,307 727,998
35,442,201 33,776,138
107,913,897 - 80,741,125
6,107,343 4,894,520
118,406,768 —
2,054,990 1,916,421
112,000 112,000
1,248,684 754,874
4,630.717 227,941

275,916,600 122,423,019
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Current liabilities:
Current installments of long-term debt
Long-tenn debt subject to short-term remarketing arrangements
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Resident notes and deposits

Construction payables

Charitable gift annuity contracts

Deferred revenue from entrance fees

Other long-term liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current installments and long-term debt
subject to short-term remarketing arrangements

Net assets:

Unrestricted
Temporanly restricied

Liabilities and Net Assets

Total current liabilities

Total habilities

Total net assets

Total labilities and net assets

000149

o9

2010 2009
6,463,875 8,490,715
3,219,000 17,895,000
7,940,105 9,512,113
4,719,048 4,168,489

717,720 60,224
5,812,654 5,896,455

28,272,402 46,022,996
3,789,642 —
88,437 93,437
3,153,849 3,397,422
1,433,641 1,206,685
219,865,192 53,577,425
257,203,163 104,297,965
17,629,835 17,802,734
1,083,602 322,320
18,713,437 18,125,054
275,916,600 122,423,019
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/bfa Providence Life Services

Consohdated Statements of Operations
Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Revenucs:
Net resident service revenue : $ 78,049,886 78,948,687
Other revenue 0,239,589 5,797,325
Total revenues 84,289,475 84,746,012
Expenses; '
Salaries and wages 40,315,169 40,749,057
Employee benefits 7,298,863 7,030,079
Purchased services 8,831,639 9,123,381
Food and dietary 3,791,150 4,503,538
Supplies and other 11,276,586 12,074,945
Utilities 2,374,898 2,165,489
Insurance 3,221,809 2,517,863
Repairs and maintenance 1,779,542 1,710,651
Interest 3,050,126 1,698,031
Depreciation and amortization 4,175,531 4,202,818
Provision for bad debts 1,468,813 540,764
Impairments of costs of acquiring initial
continuing-care contracts — 2,549,621
Total expenses 87,584,126 89,266,237
Loss from operations (3,294,651) (4,520,225)
Nonoperating gains (losses):
Investment income 1,773,499 1,554,533
Unrestricted contributions 1,195,472 660,141
Costs of fund-raising activities (287,360) (307,807)
Net nonoperating gains 2,681,611 1,506,867
Revenue and gains deficient of expenses .
and Josses (613,040) (2,613,358)
Other changes in unrestricted net assets:
‘Change in fair valuc of interest rale swap agreements 440,141 227,028
Decrease in unrestricted net assets b (172,399) (2,386,330}

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Consolidated Staternents of Changes in Net Assets
Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
Decrease in unrestricted net assets 3 {172,899) (2,386,330)
Temporanly restricted net assets:
Contributions 761,740 166,950
Interest income 124 132
Net assels released from restrictions for operations {382) (2,720}
Increase in temporartly restricted net assets 761,282 164,362
Change in nct assets ‘ 588,383 (2,221,968)
Net assets at beginning of year 18,125,054 20,347,022
Net assets at end of year 3 18,713,437 18,125,054

See accompanying notes to consohdated financial statements.
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
: CONVALESCENT HOME
d/bfa Providence Lifc Services

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets b 588,383 (2,221,968)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided
by operaling activities:

Depreciation and ameortization 4,175,531 4,202,818
Provision for bad debts : 1,468,813 540,764
Change in net unrealized pains and losses on short-term invesiments
and assets limited as to use . : 42,431 (2,814,264) .
Impairments — 2,949,621
Net proceeds (refunds) from cntrance fees 101,000 (65,000}
Amortization of deferred entrance fees (344,573) (75,663)
Change in [air value of interest rate swap agreements {440,141) (227,028)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Resident accounts receivable (1,625,724) (414,824)
Ground lease and other receivables ] {150,864) (762,795)
Prepaid expenses, inventories, and other 259,691 (183,920)
Accounts payable (1,572,008) 1,595,028
Accrued liabilitics 550,559 1,383,110
Accrued interest and other 1,319,593 {423,519)
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,372,691 3,482,360
Cash flows from investing activities:
Net change in short-term investments and assets limited as to use (119,480,727) 4,802,408
Nei change in investments and other assets . (493,810) (59,113)
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment (27,358,467) (5,515,660)
Costs of acquiring initial continuing-care contracts (1,212,823) (1,373,898)
Net cash used in investing activities (148,545,827) (2,146,263)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Draws on lines of credit 200,000 5,387,091
Repayment of long-term debt obligations (24,098,308) (39,421,571)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt . 172,952,699 31,089,820
Payments for bond issue costs (4,602,970} (226,941}
Net issuance {refunds) of resident noics and deposits (83,801) 813,465
Proceeds received under capital lunding agreement 530,536 1,927,439
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 144,898,156 (430,697)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 725,020 905,400
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 11,404,814 . 10,499 414
Cash and cash cquivalents at end of year $ 12,129,834 11,404,814

Supplemental disclesure of cash flow information:
Cash patid for interest, net of amounts capitalized § 2,763,713 1,718,914

Supplemental disclosurc of noncash transactions:
Assets acquired under capital leases b 299,598 —

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

‘Organization and Purposes

Rest Haven Illiana Christian Convalescent Home, d/b/a Providence Life Services (Providence) is a
not-for-profit Illinois corporation whose purpose is to provide nursing and residential living arrangements
for the aged, including skilled nursing and rchabilitation services, home healthcare, townhome living,
mdependent living, and assisted living. Providence is a not-for-profit corporation as described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (Code) and is exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code.

Providence Management and Development Company, Inc. (PMDC), a wholly owned subsidiary of
Providence, is a for-profit llinois business corporation. PMDC provides rcal cstate development,
construction, marketing, and management services (o the long-term care industry.

Home Aid Health Network, Inc. d/b/a Providence @ Home — Zeeland {Homecare), a wholly owned
subsidiary of Providence, is a for-profit Illinois business corporation. Homecare provides home health
services 10 persons in their residences,

Providence Healthcare Foundation, NFP (the Foundation), a wholly owned subsidiary of Providence, is a
not-for-profit corporation as deseribed in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and is exempl from federal income
taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(2) of the Code. The Foundation seeks to support and
advance Christian care and services to the elderly and infirm by supporting health-related research, the
development of a continuum of appropriate living arrangements, and programs and services 1o SUpport a
quality of life for thosc who suffer from disabilities and age-related illnesscs and infirmities.

Christian Living Campus, NFP (the Campus), a wholly owned subsidiary of Providence, is a not-for-profit
corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and is exempt from federal income taxes on
related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. The Campus seeks to furnish healthcare and
retirement living faeilitics for the proper care and treatment of the elderly. Providence transferred the assets
of the South Holland campus, consisting of 462 units, to the Campus in May 2006. The operations remain
under Providence.

Providence Development Group LLC (PDG), a wholly owned subsidiary of Providence, seeks to develop
new independent and assisted living facilities for the aged and holds the real estate and activity of such
projects until construction commences.

Haven Park Christian Housing and Nursing Association of Zceland, NFP d/b/a Providence Healthcare and
Rehabilitation Center — Zeeland (Haven Park) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Providence. Haven Park is a
nol-for-profit Michigan corporation as described in Section 501{c)(3) of the Code and is exempt from
federal income taxes on relaied income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Haven Park provides
nursing and living arrangements for the aged, including skilled nursing and rehabilitation services.

Royal Park Place I, LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Haven Park whose purposc 1s to own and rent
independent living units to seniors in Michigan.

7 {Continued)

000153 ATTACHMENT-39




2)

REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statcmenls

Deccember 31, 2010 and 2009

Timothy Place, NFP d/b/a Park Place of Elmhurst, Inc. (Park Place of Elmhurst), Park Place Christian
Community of St. John, Inc., and Hudsonville Park Place, Inc. are wholly owned subsidiaries of
Providence, which are cxempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of
the Code. Park Place Realty Group, LLC is a wholtly owned subsidiary of Providence whose purpose is to
resell independent living units in Michigan. Such entities, excluding Park Place of Elmhurst, have had no
significant activities, but may be utilized for futurc development or other activities. Park Place of Elmhurst,
with the assistance of a developer, is currently developing a senior living community in Elmhurst, Illinois,
which will consist of approximately 173 independent living apartments with common support areas, 76
assisted living and memory support apartments, and 37 skilled nursing beds. Upon completion of
construction, which began in May 2010, Park Place of Elmhurst will own and operate the community.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of all of the above-noted entities
(collectively referred to as the Corporations). All significant intercompany balances and transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation.

Summary of Significant Acconnting Policies

The following significant accounting policies of the Corporations are utilized in presenting the
consolidated financial statements:

. In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASE) issued an accounting standard that
established the Accounting Standards Cedification {(ASC or the Codification) to become the single
source of authoritative accounting principles. The standard also provides the framework for selecting
the principles used in the preparation of financial statements of nongovernmental entities that are
represented in conformily with accounting principles penerally accepted in the United States of
America. All guidance contained in the Codification carries an equat level of authority. The
Codification is not intended to change generally accepted accounting principles, but is expected to
simplify accounting research by reorganizing current generally accepted accounting principles into
specific accounting topics. The Corporations adopted this accounting standard in 2009. The adoption
of this accounting standard, which was subscquently codified in ASC Topic 105, Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles, had no impact on the Corporations’ consolidated financial position, results of
operations, or hiquidity.

. The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting pnnciples requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and Habilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the consclidated financial statements. Estimates also affcct the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

. Cash and cash equivalents include demand deposits and money market funds, excluding those held
by investment managers and classified as short-tenn investments.

. Assets whose use is limited include assets held by a trustee and limited as to use in accordance with
the requirements of bond indenture agrcements.

8 {Continued)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
S CONVALESCENT HOME
" d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

: December 31, 2010 and 2009

. Investments in cquity securities with readily detenninable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Investment income or loss
(including realized gains and losses on investments, changes in unrealizcd gains and [osses on
trading securities, interest, and dividends) is included in revenues and gains deficient of expenses
and losses, unless the incone is restricted by donor or law, in which case investment income is
recorded directly to temporarily or permaneiitly restricted net assels. The Corporations have
designated all their investments as trading securities.

. The Corporations apply the provisions of ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures, for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value
measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated
financial statements on a recurring basis. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a Lability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the

¢ measurement date. ASC Topic 820 establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands

disclosures about fair value measurements (note 5).

In conjunction with the application of ASC Topic 820, the Corporations apply the mcasurement
provisions of Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2009-12, fnvestments in Certain Entities That
Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Jis Equivalent), to certain investments in private funds that
do not have readily determinable fair values. This guidance amends ASC Topic 820 and allows for
the estimation of the fair value of investments in investment companies for which the investment
does not have a readily detenminable fair value using net asset value per share or its equivalent.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Vale
Measurements (ASU 2010-06). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC Subtopic 820-10, Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures, to provide additional disclosure requirements for transfers into and
' ' out of Levels 1 and 2 and for activity in Level 3 and to clarify other existing disclosure requirements.
| : The Corporations implemented ASU 2010-06 for the year ended December 31, 2010.

».  The Corporations have adopted the provisions of ASC Subtopic 825-10, Financial Instruments —
Overall, which give the Corporations the irrevocable option 1o report most financial assets and
financial liabililies at fair value on an instrumeni-by-instrument basis, with changes in fair value
rcported in eamnings. The Corporations’ management has not elected to measure any additional
eligible financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value subsequent to the adoption of ASC
Subtopic 825-10.

. Inventories comprise gift shop and kitchen stock at the various facilities and are statcd at the Jower
of cost or market. Cost is determined by using the most recent price, which approximates the first-in,
Arst-out method.

. Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair value at datc of donation, less
accumulated dcpreciation, Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of
depreciable asset and is computed on the straight-line mcthod. Interest cost incurred on borrowed
funds during the peried of construction is capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those
assets. ’

| 9 {Continued}
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31,2010 and 2009

The Corporations evaluate Jong-lived assets for impairment on an annual basis. Long-lived assets are
considered to be impaircd whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable from future cash flows. Recoverability of long-lived assets to be
held and used js measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future cash flows
expected to bc generated by the asset. When such assets are considered to be impaired, the
impairment loss recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the asset
exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Costs of acquinng initial conlinuing-care contracts (the Costs) consist principally of marketing and
advertising costs incurred directly in relation to the initial acquisition of continuing-care contracts. In
accordance with ASC Subtopic 340-20, Capitalized Advertising Costs, the Corporations capitalize
costs incurred in connection with direct response advenising whose primary purpose is to secure
deposits from residents who are shown to have responded specifically to the advertising. Such
advertising costs include newspaper, magazine, television, radio, brochures, and other costs. The
Costs will be amortized using the straight-line method over the expecled stays al the respective
communities of the first resident groups, beginning in the first period in which revenues associated
with the Costs arc eamed. Upon occupancy of the first resident group, additional costs will be
expensed as incurred. In 2009, the Corporations impaircd $2,949,621 of previously capitalized costs
of acquiring initial coniinuing-care contracts, which arc reported as such in the accomnpanying 2002
eonsolidated statement of operations and which relate to certain development projects that have been
temporarily placed on hold, '

Income taxes of for-profit subsidiaries are accounted for under the asset and liability method.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences
attributable to temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing
assets and liabilities and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are mcasured using
enacted tax rates expected to apply 1o taxable income in the years in which lhese temporary
differcnces arc expected 1o be recovered or settled.

The Corporations-aceount for uncertain tax positions in accordance with ASC Sublopic 740-10,
Income Taxes — Overall, which addresses the detennination of how tax benefits claimed or expected
to be claimed on a tax retum should be recorded in the consolidated financial statements. Under ASC
Subtopic 740-10, the Corporations may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only
if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing
authorities, based on the technical menits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the
consolidated financial statements from such a position are measured based on the largest benefit that
has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. ASC Subtopic 740-10
also provides guidance on derccognition, classification, intcrest, and penalties on income taxes and
accounting in interim periods, and requires increased disclosures. As of December 31, 2010 and
2009, the Corporations do not have a liability for any unrecognized 1ax benefits.

Deferred financing costs represent issuance and credit enhancement costs for outstanding long-ierm
debt. Deferred financing costs have been amortized on the bonds outstanding method over the
respective lives of the bonds and the credit enhancement facilities. Amortization of $200,194 and

10 (Continued)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Fiancial Stateinents

December 31, 2010 and 2009

$196,175 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, has becn included as a component of depreciation and
amortization expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Deferred revenuc from cntrance fees represents unamortized entrance fees refundable 1o the extent of
reoccupancy proceeds received from residents and is amortized to revenuc using the straight-line
method over 40 years, which is the estimated useful life of the facility. Upon death or termination of
a resident contract, the resident is to reccive an amount equal to the entrance payment of the resident
who subsequently takes over occupancy of the unit, less a transaction fee of 10% of the entrance
payment and any amounts still owed to Providence.

The Corporations account for derivatives and hedging activities in accordance with ASC Topic 815,
Dertvatives and Hedging, which requires that all derivative jnstruments be recorded on the
consolidated balance sheets at their respective fair valucs.

For all hedging relationships, the Corporations formally document the hedging relationship and their
risk management objective and strategy for undcrtaking the hedge, the hedging instrument, the item,
the nature of the risk being hedged, how the hedging instrument’s effectiveness in offsctting the
hedged risk will be assessed, and a description of thc method of measuring ineffectiveness. This
process includes linking all derivatives that are designated as cash flow hedges to specific assets and
liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets. ‘

The Corporations also formally asscss, both at the hedge’s inception and on a quarterly basis,
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting
changes in cash flows of the hedged items. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highiy
effective and that is designated and qualifies as a cash flow hedge are recorded as other changes in
unrestricted net assets to the extent that the derivative is effective as a hedge, until camings are
affected by the vanability in cash flows of the designated hedged item. The ineffective portion of the
change in fair valuc of a derivative instrument that qualifies as a cash flow hedge is reported as a
component of interest expense.

The Corporations would discontinue hedge accounting prospectively should it be detennined that the
derivative is no longer effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows of the hedged item; the
derivative expires or is sold, tenninated, or exercised; or inanagement determines that designation of
the derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate. In situations in which hedge
accounting is discontinued, the Corporations will continue 1o carry the derivative at its lair value in
the conselidated balance sheet and recognize any subsequent changes in its fair value as an expense
component in the consolidated statements of operations.

The consolidated statements of operations include revenue and gains deficient of cxpenscs and
losses. Transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the provision of
resident carc and community support services are reported as revenue and expenses. Transactions
incidental to the provision of resident care and community support scrvices arc reporied as
nonoperating gains and losses. Changes in unrestricted net asscts, which are excluded from revenue
and gains deficient of expenses and losses, consistent with industry practice, include the change in

l (Continued)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONYALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemnents
Dccember 31, 2010 and 2009

the fair value of a derivative instrument that is highly effective and is designated and qualifies as a
hedging instrument.

. Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promisc is received. Unrestricted contributions are reporied as nonoperating gains. Contributions are
reported as either temporarily or permancntly restricted support if they are rcceived with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction cxpires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassificd as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of
operations as net assets released from restriction. Net assets released from restriction for operating
purposes are included with other revenue. Gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are rcported as restricted support. Expirations of donor restrictions are rcported
when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in scrvice. Donor-restricted contributions
whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported dircetly within the
consolidated statement of operations.

. Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose usc has been limiled by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Temporarily restricted nct assets at December 31, 2010 and 2009 principally
represent amounts restricted for the purpose of providing scholarships for the professional training of
Providence employees and pledges restricted to fund future construction projects of senior living

facilities.

. Certain 2009 amounts have been reclassified o conform to the 2010 consolidated financial statement
presentation.

Charity Care

Providence and Haven Park provide care to residents who meet certain criteria under their charity care
policy without charge or at amounts less than their established rates. Such residents are identified based on
financial information obtaincd from the resident and subsequent analyses. Providence and Haven Park also
consider the difference between the cost of caring for residents assisted by Medicaid and the amounts
reimbursed for thesc residents as charity care. In addition, Providence and Haven Park also report the costs
associated with pastoral care as cbarity care. The following information presents the level of charity care
provided during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 200%:

2010 2009
Charges forgone for non-Medicaid residents $ 319,953 367,652
Excess of cost over reimburseinent for services provided lo
Medicaid residents 6,590,537 5,860,414
Pastoral care 281,949 158,400
$ 7,192,439 6,386,466
12 (Continued)
000158

ATTACHMENT-3%




el ey

et e d Lt et v

)

REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statcments
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Investments

The Corporations report investments in cquity sccurities with readily detenminable fair values and all
investments in debt securities at fair value. The Corporations are a sharcholder in one and three privately
held mutual {unds for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, rcspectively. These funds invest in
publicly traded securities and funds that use various types of debt and equity securities in their investment
strategies. A summary of the composition of the Corporations’ investment portfolio, whieh is rcported as
short-term investments and assets limited as to use, at December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

2010 2009

Short-term investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 279,660 789,186
U.S. government agency securities 268 293
Privately hcid mutual funds 1,536,708 1,393,693
Publicly traded mutual funds/common stocks 8,284,296 6,886,232
Total shori-termn investments 10,100,932 9,069,404

Assets limited as to use:
Cash and cash equivalents 17,425,577 —
U.S. government and U.S. agency securities 2,807,757 —
Corporate bonds 98,173,434 —
Total assets limited as to use 118,406,768 —
Total 3 128,507,700 9,069,404

The composition of investment return on the Corporations’ investment portfolio for the years ended

December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

2010 2009
Investment and dividend income $ 315,655 276,718
Net realized gains (losses) on sale of investments 1,500,399 (1,536,317)
Net change in unrealized gains and losses during the
holding period (42,431) 2,814,264
5 1,773,623 1,554,665
13 (Continued)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Investment returns are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in

net assets for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 as follows:

2010 2009
Nonoperating gains:
Investinent incomne $ 1,773,499 1,554,533
" Change in net assets:
Interest income eamed on temporarily restricted .
investinents 124 132
$§ 1,773,623 1,554,665

Investment income for 2010 above excludes $1,197,382 of invcstment income earned on the proceeds of
certain tax-exempt borrowings associated with the Park Place of Elmhurst project, which were offset
against the related capitalized interest cost of the tax-exempt borrowings, in accordance with ASC
Subtopic 835-20, fntérest - Capitalization of Interest (note 6).

The Corporations invest in various investment securities. Investment securities arc exposed to various risks
such as investment rate, credit, and overall market volatility risks due to the level of risk associated with
certain investinent securities. It is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment
securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could naterially affect the amounts reported in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Fair Value Measurements
(a) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Corporations in estimating the fair value
of their financial instruments:

. Cash and cash equivalents, resident accounts receivable, accounts payable, and accrued
expenses. The carrying amount reported in the consolidated balance sheets approximates fair
value becausc of the short maturities of these instruments.

. Short-term investments and assels limited as to use: Fair values are estimated based on prices
provided by investment managers and custodian banks. Common stocks, quoted mutual funds,
and direct U.S. govemment obligations are measured using quoted market prices at the
reporting date multiplied by the quantity held. U.S. agency securitics, corporate bonds, and
privately held mutual funds are measured using other observable inputs. The carrying value
equals fair value.

The Corporations elected to apply the concepts of ASC Subtopic 820-10 to their privately held
inutual fund investments using net asset valuc as a practical expedient in estimating fair value,
Changes in market conditions and the fulure econoinic environment may impact the net asset value
of the funds and consequently the fair value of the Corporations’ interest in the funds. The net asset

14 (Continued)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

value of the funds was approxinately $1,536,708 and $1,393,693 at December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. These funds have quarterly redemption features and are classified as Level 2 in the fair
vahic bierarchy.

. Interest rate swap agreements: The fair value of interest rate swaps is determined using
pricing models developed bascd on the SIFMA swap rate and other observable market data.
The value was delenmined after considering the potential impact of collateralization and
netting agreements, adjusted 1o reflect nonperformance risk of both the counterparty and the
Corporations. The carrying value equals fair value.

. Long-term debt: The fair value of fixed-rate long-ferm debt is estimated based on quoted
market prices for the same or similar issues or on the current rales offered to the Corporations
for debt of the same rcmaining maturities. For variable-rate debt, carrying amounts
approximate fair value.

The following table presents the carrying amounts and estimaled fair values of the Corporation’s
financial instruments not carried at fair valie at December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 i 2009
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
Long-term debt $ 229.548,067 231,028,889 79,863,140 ?9,963,]40

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Corporations adopted ASC Topic 820 for fair value measurements of financial assets and
financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that arc recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. Topic ASC 820 establishes a
fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical asscts
or liabilities (Leve] I measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as
follows: ’

e . Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical asscis or liabilities
that Providence has the ability to access at the measurement date.

* Level 2 inputs are observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not aclive, or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of
the assets or liabilities.

. Level 3 inputs arc unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

15 {Continued)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair value measurement in its entirety falls is
based on the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement in its entirety.

The following table presents assets.and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

at December 31, 2010:

Fair value measurements

Total at December 31, 2010 using
fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equivalents 5 12,129,834 12,129,834 — —
Short-tern investments:
Cash and cash
equivalents 279,660 279,660 — _
U.S. government ‘
agency securities 208 — 268 —
Privately held mutual
funds 1,536,708 = 1,536,708 —
Publicly traded mutual
funds/common stocks 8,284,296 8,284,296 — —
Total shori-tern
investrents 10,100,932 8,563,956 1,536,976 —
Assets limited as to use:
Cash and cash
equivalents 17,425,577 17,425,577 — —
U.S. government and
U.S. agency securities 2,807,757 724,519 2,083,238 —
Corporate bonds 98,173,434 — 98,173,434 —
Total assets
limited
as to use 118,406,768 18,150,096 100,256,672 —
Total $ 140,637,534 38,843,886 101,793,648 —
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurting basis
at December 31, 2009:

Fair value measurements
Total at December 31, 2009 using
fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents § 11,404,814 11,404 814 — -—

Short-tesin investinents:

Cash and cash '
equivalents 789,186 789,186 — —_
U.5. govemnment
U.S. agency securities 293 — 293 —
Privately held mutual .
funds 1,393,693 — 1,393,693 —
Pubiicly traded mutual
funds/common stocks 6,886,232 6,886,232 — —
Total short-term
investments 9,009,404 7,6715418 1,393,986 —
Total $ 20474218 19,080,232 1,393,986 —
Liabilitics:
Qther long-term liabilities —
interest rate derjvative  § 440,141 — 440,141 —

The Corporations’ accounting policy is to recognize transfers between levels of the fair value
hierarchy in the year of the event or change in circumstances that caused the transfer, There were no
significant transfers into or out of Level 1, Level 2, or Level 3 for the year ended Dccember 31,
2010.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

Land, Buildings, and Equipment
A summary of land, buildings, and equipment at December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

2010 2009

Accumulated Accumulated

Cost depreciation Cost depreciation
Land $ 20,346,526 -— 6,533,859 —
Land improvements 4,421,332 3,261,915 4,415,376 3,064,147
Buildings and fixtures 84,226,711 41,319,417 83,362,354 39,182,182
Equipment 28,035,826 24,832,211 27,393,161 23,800,551
Construction in progress 40,297,045 — 25,083,255 —

$ 177,327,440 69,413,543 146,788,005 66,046,880

The Corporations arc currently engaged in various construction and renovation projects primarily lo be
financed through operations, donor contributions, short-term investiments, and assets limiled as to use. At
December 31, 2010, construction in progress related primarily to construction of the Park Place of
Elmhurst project.

Interest cost is capitalized as a component of significant capjtal projects. Intercst income eamed on any
project-specific borrowed funds js offset against interest cost capitalized. A summary of interest cost
capilalized for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

2016 2009
Gross interest cost capitalized $ 8,343,040 987,105
Investment income on borrowed funds
held by trustee 1,197,382 —
Net intcrest cost capitalized 3 7,145,658 987,105

Effective February 26, 2004, Providence entered into an agreement to purchase approximately 30 acres of
land from Elmwood Farms L.L.C. (Elmwood) for $880,000, with the intention of developing the land.
Providence paid $240,000 as a down payment for such land in 2004, and the remainder was paid over
6 years. On April 23, 2009, Hudsonville Park Place, Inc. entered into a second agreement to purchase an
additional parcel of land from Elmwood for $200,000. The remaining amounts to be paid on these parcels
of land of $200,000 and $340,000 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, have heen included in
long-term debt in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Net Resident Service Revenue and Accounts Receivable

Net resident service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from respensible private
parties, third-party payors, government agencies, and others for services rendered. Providence and Haven
Park have agreements with third-party payors that provide for reimbursement at amounts different from

18 {Continued)

000164 ATTACHMENT-39



(8)

REST HAVEN JLLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2010 and 2009

their cstablished rates. Estimated contractual adjustments arising under third-party reimbursement
programs represent the differcnces between Providence and Haven Parl’s billings at established rates and
the amounts reimbursed by third-party payors, principally Medicaid and Medicare. Retroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors are accrued on an estimated basis in the period
the related services arc rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.

~ Providence has obtained Medicaid certification for a portion of its nursing beds and receives an

all-inclusive per diem rate for Medicaid-eligiblc residents. To the extent that charges or related costs
incurred for services rendered to Medicaid beneficiaries exceed the per diem rates, they are not recoverable
fromn the Medicaid program or its beneficiaries. Medicaid reimbursement mcthodologies and payment rates
are subject to change bascd on the amount of funding available to the States of 1llinois and Michigan
Medicaid programs, respectively, and any such changes could have a significant effect on the
Corporations’ revenues.

Providence has also obtained Medicare certification for certain of its skilled nursing beds. Providence is
reimbursed by Medicare under a prospective payment system based primarily upon a clinical elassification
system for Medicarc residents.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Providence and Haven Park grant credit, gencrally without coliateral, to their self-pay residents as well as
those that are insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from residents and
third-party payors as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

, 2010 2009
Mcdicare . . 47% 47%
Medicaid : o 14 20
Private 19 19
Other 20 - 14
' 100% 100%
19 (Continued)
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Long-Term Debt

A summary of Jong-term debt at December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as foilows:

Michigan Strategic Fund Weekly Adjustable Rate Demand
Revenue Bonds, Series 2004 A, effcctive interest rate of
2.83% and 3.33% in 2010 and 2009, respectively,
mandatory annual sinking fund redemption through 2034

Illinois Finance Authority Weekly Adjustable Rate Demand
Revenue Bonds, Series 2004 B, effective interest rate of
2.83% and 3.33% in 2010 and 2009, respectively, partially
advance refunded in 2009, mandatory annual sinking fund
redemption beginning 2024 through 2032

Hlinois Finance Authority Weekly Adjustable Rate Demand
Revenue Bonds, Serics 2004C, effective interest rate of
2.83% and 3.33% in 2010 and 2009, respectively,
mandatory annual sinking fund redemption through 2034

Commercial loan, 6.00% fixed interest rate, principal due
monthly through May 5, 2014, secured by certain property

Commercial loan, 6.43% fixed interest rate, principal due monthly

through October 10, 2015, sccured by deposits and property

llinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 20094, fixed

intercst rate resets December 15, 2012 and every three
ycars thereafter, 4.19% fixed intcrest rate until

December 15,2012 reset date, principal due monthly through

maturity date of November 15, 2034, secured by certain
property under the Master Trust Indenture

INinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2009B, fixed

interest rate resets December 15, 2012 and every three
years thereafier, 4.23% fixed intcrest rate until

December 15, 2012 resct date, principal due monthly through

maturity date of November 15, 2034, secured by certain
properly under the Master Trust Indentore

Line of credit, $1,000,000 line, due October 15, 2011, effective

interest rate of 5.50% and 5.40% in 2010 and 2009,
rcspectively, secured by certain property and other assets

Line of credit, $4,000,000 line, duc October 15, 2011, effective

interest rate of 4.50% and 3.37% in 2010 and 2009,
respectively, secured under the Master Trust Indenture

20
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2010 2009
8,585,000 8,780,000
2,845,000 2,845,000
6,465,000 6,615,000
3,229,616 3,324,655
2,125,414 2,206,541

18,006,297 18,459,880
9,004,238 9,229,940
1,000,000 1,000,000
4,000,000 3,800,000
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2010

2009

Line of credit, $11,000,000 line, refinanced with bond proceeds
May 26, 2010, effective interest rate of 6.07%
in 2010 and 2009, respectively, secured by certain properiy 5 —

Line of credit, $1,000,000 line, repaid May 26, 2010, cffective
mterest rate of 6.24% and 6.50% in 2010 and 2009,
respectively, secured by certain property —

Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010A, fixed
interest rates ranging froin 8.00% to 8.25%, mandatory
monthly sinking fund redemption beginning June 2015
through May 2045 109,115,000

IHinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Seres 2010B, fixed
interest rate of 7.75%, monthly principal payments due
monthly beginning June 2019 through May 2020 . 7,875,000

IMinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010C, initial
fixed interest rate of 7.50% with subsequent annual interest
rale resets commencing November 15, 2016, monthly
principal payments due beginning June 2044 through
May 2045 5,000,000

Iilinois Finance Authority Revenuc Bonds, Series 2010D-1 )
fixed interest rate of 7.25%, monthly principal payments due
beginning September 2015 through August 2016 10,275,000

Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010D-2,
fixed interest rate of 7.00%, monthly principal payments due )
beginning December 2014 through November 2015 15,350,000

Illinois Financc Authority Revenue Bonds, Serics 2010D-3,
fixed interest rate of 6.25%, monthly principal payments due
beginning Scptember 2014 through August 2015 15,275,000

Nlinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Scries 2010E,
fixed interest rate of 8.625%, monthly principal payments
due beginning June 2014 through May 2015 12,650,000

Direct obligation notes, unsecured 601,706
Capiltal funding agreement, repaid in 2010 —
Other long-term obligations ' 766,497

10,500,000

125,000

591,707
11,844,947
640,470

Total long-term debt 232,168,768

Less current installments of long-term debt 6,463,875

2]
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79,963,140
8,490,715
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2010 ' 2009
Less long term debt subject to short-term remarketing
arrangements ;) 3,219,000 17,895,000
Less original issue discount, net : 2,620,701 —
"~ Long-term debt, net of current installments § 219,865,192 53,577,425

Providence, the Foundation, and the Campus, collectively referred to as the PLS Obligated Group, entered
into a master trust indenture (PLS Master Trust Indenture) dated as of October 1, 2004. Haven Park was
added to the PLS Obligated Group as of March 1, 2007. On October 1, 2009, the Foundation withdrew as a
member of the PLS Obligated Group. The purposc of the PLS Master Trust Indenture is to provide a
mechanism to be able to issuc indcbtedness in order to secure the financing or refinancing of facilities and
for other lawful proper corporate purposes. The PLS Master Trust Indenture provides for other legal

‘entities to become members of the PLS Obligated Group for the payment of obligations and the

performance of all covenants contained therein, provided they meet centain restrictions. The PLS Master
Trust Indenture also requires members to makc payments on debt issued by other members of the
Obligated Group if such other members are unable to satisfy their obligations under the PLS Master Trust
Indenture.

The PLS Obligated Group pledged a seeurity intcrest in the gross revenues of each member of the PLS
Obligated Group and the mortgages of cerlain properties of Providence with an approximate net book
value of approximately $49,764,886 at Dccemher 31, 2010 as collateral on borrowings under thc PLS
Master Trust Indenture.

In November 2004, the Michigan Sirategic Fund issued $9,585,000 of Weekly Adjustable Rate Revenue
Bonds, Series 2004A, on behalf of the PLS Obligated Group. Concurrent with such issuance, the Iilinois
Finance Authority (Authority) issued $33,170,000 and $7,245,000 of Weekly Adjustable Rate Rcvenue
Bonds, Series 2004B and 2004C, respectively, on behalf of the PLS Obligated Group. The Series 2004A
bonds were issued under a Bond Trust Indenture dated November 1, 2004 between the Michigan Strategic
Fund and Bank of New York, National Association, Chicago, Illinois {BNY), as bond trustee. The Series
2004B and 2004C bonds were issued under a Bond Trust Indenture dated November I, 2004 between the
Authority and BNY, as bond trustee. The Series 2004A, 2004B, and 2004C bonds were issued pursuant 10
the PLS Master Trust Indenture.

The PLS Obligated Group also maintains irrevocable transferable letters of credit for the Series 2004A,
2004B, and 2004C bonds issucd by commercial banks as additional security for the bonds. The initial
credit facility was issued pursuant to the terms of a reimbursement agreement dated as of November i,
2004 for the Series 2004A bonds, and October 1, 2004 for the Series 2004B and 2004C bonds. The letters

" of credit for the Scries 2004A, 2004B, and 2004C bonds expire January 28, 2014. The Series 2004 A,

2004B, and 2004C bonds are accelerable in the event the letters of credit are not extended by the
commercial banks. '
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The Series 2004A, 2004B, and 2004C bonds currently bear interest at a weekly adjustable rate, such
interest rate being the lowest rate tha, in the judgment of the remarketing agent, would enable the bonds to
be remarketed at par plus any accrued interest on the first day of the weekly rate period. The bonds may be
converted at the option of the PLS Obligated Group, subject to certain restrictions, to fixed annual rates of
intercst. Holders of the Series 2004A, 2004B, and 2004C bonds have a put option that allows them to
require redemption of the bonds prior to maturity. The PLS Obligated Group has an agreement with an
underwriter to remarket any bonds based on the exercise of put options.

In December 2009, the PLS Obligated Group issued revenue bonds through the Authority with two
separate commercial banks, totaling $27,689,820, herein referred to as lllinois Finance Authority Revenue
Bonds, Series 2009A and Series 2009B. The procceds from the issuance of the bonds were utilized to
advance refund a portion of the Series 2004B bonds. Under the provisions of the loan agreements, the PLS
Obligated Group is required to make monthly principal and fixed-rate interest payinents of $99,824 and
$50,134 for the Scrics 2009A and 2009B bonds, respectively, untii December 15, 2012, at which point and
every three-years thereafter on December 15, the fixed interest rates will reset in accordance with the terms
of the loan agrcements. At each reset date and for the subscquent three year period, the resct rate will be
the lesser of (i) the interest rate per annum equal to the product of (a) a designated percentage defined in
the loan agreements and (b) the three-year Treasury swap rate plus 400 basis points per annum {adjusted
rate) and (ii) a maximum rate of 12%; provided that the adjusted ratc shall not be less than a pre-tax
equivalent interest rate of 6.25% per annum. The Series 2009A and 2009B bonds are secured by the PLS
Master Trust Indenture and are afforded the collateral protections of the revenues and the property of the
PLS Obligated Group. Beginning with the December 15, 2015 interest rate reset date and on every interest
rate reset date thereafter, the PLS Obligated Group has the option to redeem the bonds or request that the
commercial banks continue to hold them for an additional interest period. The commercial banks likewise
have the option to either continue 10 hold the bonds for another interest period or request that the PLS
Obligated Group repurchase the bonds.

The PLS Obligated Group also maintains a $4,000,000 variable-rate line of credit with a commercial bank,
which was originally executed in 2005 and is secured under the PLS Master Trust Indenture. Qutstanding
draws on the linc of credit were $4,000,000 and $3,800,000 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The line of credit expires on October 15, 2011.

Park Place of Elmhurst and the Foundation, collectively referred to as the Elmhurst Obligated Group,
entered into a master trust indenture (Elmhurst Master Trust Indenture) dated as of May 1, 2010, The
purpose of the Ebmhurst Master Trust Indenture is to provide a mechanisin to be able to issue indebtedness
in order to securc the financing or refinancing of facilities and for other lawful proper corporaie purposes.
The Elmhurst Master Trust Indenture provides for other legal entities to become members of the Elmhurst
Obligated Group for the payment of obligations and the performance of all covenants contained therein,
provided they meet certain restrictions. The Elmhurst Master Trust Indenture also requires members to
make payments on debt issued by other members of the Elmhurst Obligated Group if such other members
are unable to satisfy their obligations under the Elmhurst Master Trust Indenture.

The Elmhurst Obligated Group pledged a security interest in the gross revenues of cach member of the
Elmhurst Obligated Group, as well as a first mortgage lien on the real property on which the Elmhurst
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senior living community is heing constructed and a security interest in the personal property and fixiures
located in said community, as collateral on borrowings under the Elmhurst Master Trust Indcnture.

On May 27, 2010, the Authority issued $175,540,000 of lilinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Serjes
2010A-E (Series 2010A-E bonds) on behalf of the Eimhurst Obligated Group, the proceeds of which are
‘heing used to finance construction of a senior living community in Elmhurst, lllinois. The Series 2010A-E
bonds were issued under Bond Trust Indentures dated May 1, 2010 between the Authority and Welis Fargo
Bank, National Association, as bond trustce. The Series 2010A-E bonds were issued pursuant to the
Elmburst Master Trust Indenturc, and contain optional and mandatory redemption provisions whereby the
bonds are callable for redemption at various dates prior to their stated maturities.

During January 2006, Providence entered into a development plan with Greystone Development
Company II, LP (Greystone) 1o create a retirement living community in Elmhburst, Illinois, To provide
initial financing for the Elmhurst development plan project, capital funding of up to $12,400,000 was
provided through a Greystone and B.C. Ziegler partnership on a nonrecourse basis. The return for the
capital funding was 75% payable on the first $6,000,000 and 40% payable on the next 36,400,000 at the
time permanent Jong-term financing was secured for the dcvelopment project, with the exception of
£4,000,000, which is payable upon Greystone meeting certain other requirements. Amounts borrowed by
Providence under the capital funding agreement were $11,844,947 a1 December 31, 2009 and have been
included within long-term debt in the accompanying 2009 consolidated balance sheet. All amounts
borrowed by Providence, inclusive of the portion of the return of capital totaling $3,055,556 eamned by
Greystone at the time permanent long-tenm financing was securcd, were repaid on May 27, 2010 with
proceeds from the issuance of the Series 2010A-E bonds.

On January 6, 2006, PDG entered into a nonrevolving varable-rate line-of-credit agreement with a
commercial bank. The $11,000,000 Jine of credit, which was reduced to $10,500,000 on March 30, 2010,
was utilized for the purchase of land for development in Elmburst, Nlinois. The line of credit, which-
expired on June 5, 2010, was repaid in full on May 27, 2010 with a portion of the proceeds from the
_issuance of the Series 2010A-E Bonds and is classified as long-term debt in the accompanying 2009
consolidated balancc sheet. '

In September 2002, a commercial bank provided Providence with a commercial loan in an amount equal to
$3,758,000. Proceeds of the loan were used to construct the Corporations’ primary corporate offices
located in Tinley Park, 1linois. Under the provisions of the loan agreement, the Corporations are required
to make monthly principal and interest payments at a fixed interest rate of 6.25% through October 10,
2015. The monthly principal and interest payments are fixed at an amount equal to $17,142, with a balloon
payment of approximately $1,750,224 due on October 10, 2015, The loan is seeured by a mortgage on the
corporate office property having a nct book value of $4,108,651 at December 31, 2010.

In November 1999, the Michigan Strategic Fund issued $4,000,000 of Variable Rate Demand Limited
Obligation Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 1999 (Series 1999 bonds), on behalf of Haven Park. The
Series 1999 bonds were issued under a Bond Trust Indenture dated February 1, 1999 between the Michigan
Strategic Fund and Michigan National Bank, National Association, Grand Rapids, Michigan, as bond
trustee. Haven Park maintained an irrevocable transferable Jetter of credit for the Series 1999 bonds issued
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by a commercial bank as additiona) secunty for the bonds. The initial credit facility was issued pursuant to
the terms-of a rcimbursement agreement dated as of February 1, 1999. The letter of credit expired on
February 15, 2009 and was not renewed. As a result, the Corporations entered into a $3,400,000 five-year
loan with a commercial bank on April 1, 2009 to refinance the Scries 1999 bonds. The commercial loan is
payable in monthly principal and interest payments of $24,359, including interest at 6.0%, with a balloon
payment of $1,926,940 on May 5, 2014, and is secured under the Master Trust Indenture.

In August 2009, PDG entered into a $1,000,000 revolving variable-rate line-of-credit agreement with a
commercial bank. The line of credit expires on October 15, 2011, is guaranteed by Providence, and is
secured by a mortgage on certain property and an assignment of rents.

Scheduled annual principal repayments on long-term debt basced on the scheduled rcdemptions according
to the Master Trust Indenture, as modificd by optional and mandatory redemption provisions existing for
certain long-lerm debt obligations, are as follows:

2011 L 6,463,875
2012 49,787,416
2013 19,592,395
2014 ' 4,215,962
2015 31,207,416
Thereafter 120,901,704

§ 232,168,768

Providence’s Series 2004A-C bonds are variable-rate demand obligations that have a put option available
to the creditor. If the put option is exercised, the bonds are presented to the bank, which in turn draws on
the underlying letters of credit. Repayment of the principal is due in equal quarterly instaliments,
commencing on the first to occur of the January 1, Apnl I, July 1, or October 1 immediately succceding
the date on which the letters of credit are drawn, with ihe entire unpaid principal amount, and accrued
interest thereon, due on the first day of the calendar month immediately preceding the expiration date of
the letters of credit, which is currently January 28, 2014.
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Aggregate scheduled principal repayments on Jong-term debt, assuming the Series 2004A-C variable-rate
demand obligations being put back to the PLS Obligated Group on May 27,2011, the date the consolidated
financial statements were available 10 be issued, and corresponding draws being made on the underlying
Ietters of eredit are as follows:

2011 $ 9,682,875
2012 56,565,416
2013 26,355,395
2014 3,800,962
2015 30,772,416
Thereafter 104,991,704

¥ 232,168,768

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

Providence has interest rate related derivative instraments to nanage its exposure on its variable-ratc debt
instruments and docs not enter into derivative instruments for any purpose other than cash flow hedging
purposcs. '

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in interest rates, Providence
‘exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the countcrparty to perforin under
the terms of the derivative contracts. When the fair value of a derivative contract is positive, the
counterparty owes Providence, which creates credit risk for Providence. When the fair value of a derivative
instrument is negative, Providence owcs the counterparty, and therefore, it does not possess credit risk.
Providence minimizes the credit risk in dervative instruments by entering into ftransactions with
high-quality counterparties. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that
results from a change in interest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changes is managed by
establishing and menitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be
undertaken. Providence management also mitigatcs risk through annual reviews of its derjvative position in
the context of its total blended cost of capital.

On December 16, 2005, Providenee entered into an interest rate swap agreement, designated as a cash flow
hedge, with a financial institution. Providence entered into the agreement to effectively convert a portion of
its variable-rate debt from a variable to a fixed rate. Under this agreement, Providence received a varnable
rate of retum, based upon the monthly BMA Municipal Swap Index, on a notional amount of $14,000,000,
and was obligated to pay the financial institution a fixed rate of return of 3.72% on the same notional

amount.

Changes in the fair value of the interest ratc swap agreements that effectively offset the variability of cash
flows associatcd with varjable-rate, long-term debt obligations are reported as a component of other
changes in unrestricted net assets. These amounts subscquently are reclassified into interest €Xpensc as a
yield adjustment of the hedged interest payments in the same period in which the related interest affects
carnings. Ineffective changes in fair value of the interest rate swaps designated as hedging instruments are
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" reporicd within interest expense. No amounts were recorded for the years ended Decemnber 31, 2010 and

2009 representing cash flow hedge ineffectiveness.

The net interest rate differential paid by Providence as a result of the interest rate swap agrecinents of
approximately $484,115 and $457,833 has been recognized as an addition to interest expense in the
accompanying 2010 and 2009 consolidated statements of operations, respectively. The fair valuc of the
interest rate swap agreements was a liability of $440,141 at December 31, 2009 and is included with other
long-tcrm liabilities in.the accompanying 2009 consolidated balance sheet. The change in fair value of the
interest ralc swap agreemnents amounted to 440,141 and $227,028 for the years ended December 31, 2010
and 2009, respectively. The agreement expired on December 16, 2010.

Charitable Gift Annuity Contracts

Charitable gift annuity contracts represent notes issued by Providence that have interest payable
semiannually at either a fixed rate or at a rate of prime plus 1%. The principal of the notes is contributed to
Providence upon the death of the resident holding the note. Charitablc gift annuity contracts are reporied as
liabilities and are reclassified to incoine upon the death of the annuitant,

Management Apreements

The Corporations have agreements with various retirement and nursing facilities to manage their daily
operations. The agreements are renewable annually and generally can be terminated with notice. Revenue
attributable to such agreements amounted to approximately $820,000 in 2010 and $860,000 in 2009 and is
included with other revenue,

Retircment Plans

Providence sponsors a 403(b) plan for its employees, whereas employees of for-profit corporations are
eligible for a 401(k) plan. The plans cover substantially all of the Corporations’ full-time employces who
have met ceriain eligibility qualifications. For 2010, Providence matched the employee’s contribution,
fifty cents on the dollar, up to the first 3%, then twenty-five cents on the dollar up to a maximum of 5%.
For 2009, Providence maitched the employee’s contribution, dollar for dollar, up to the first 3%, then fifty
cents on the dollar up 10 a maximum of 5%. Employer contributions for all plans of approximately
$228,000 and $493,000 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, have been recognized as employee benefits
expense in the accompanying consolidated statemcnts of operations. The Corporations fund their
contributions on a current basis.

Ground Leases

Providence owns approximately 50 acres at its Village Woods facility in Crete, [llinois. Approximately
12 acres are subject o a 99-year Lease and Easement Agreement for the operation of a golf course with an
unrelated party. In addition, approximately 23 acres are subject to a 99-year ground lease with the owners
of townhoines built on the property. Providence also owns approximately 11.3 acres of land at its Victorian
Courts Senior Townhome Development that are subject to 99-year ground leases with the owners of the
townhomes built on the property. Ground lease rentals for the townhomes are set at 1% of the townhomes’
sales price for each year of occupancy and arc payable at the time of resale. Providence is recognizing
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revenue on ground leascs at the rate of i% per year based upon the initial purchase price of the
townhomes. Providence periodically evaluates the recoverability of ground lease reccivables based on
recent sales prices for townhomes and their original purchase prices, Ground lease income recognized in
2010 and 2009 approximated $189,000 and $221,000, respectively, and is included with other revenuc.

Income Taxes

The componcnts of the provision for income taxes for 2010 and 2009 of the for-profit subsidiaries, which
are included with supplies and other expenses, are as follows:

2010 2009
Current income tax expense:
Federal - $ 6,569 —
State 14,139 9,011
Total current income tax expense . 5 20,708 9,011

Dcferred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following at December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009
Deferred tax assets; :
Chantable contributions L3 36,256 54,028
Net operating loss carryforward 785,533 1,051,595
Total deferred tax assets 821,789 1,105,623
Less valuation allowance 7 688,936 953,678
Deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowance 132,853 151,945
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation (103,782) {122,874)
Other (29,071) (29,071)
Total deferred tax habilities {132,853) (151,945)

Net deferred tax liabilities ) — ' —

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, inanagement considers whether it is more lhikely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of
deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which
those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversal of deferred
tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. At
December 31, 2010, a valuation allowance is considered nccessary as management believes hat it is more
likely than not that the results of future operations will not generate sufficient taxable income o realize the
full net operating loss carryforward.
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(16) Health Resources Alliance, Inc.

an

Health Resources Alliance, Inc. (HRA), of which Providence is a founding member, operates a company
that provides pharmacy services to long-term carc providers in northern Illinois, including Providence
facilities. Effective April 1, 2003, Midwes! Scnior Care Network (MSCN), a wholly owned subsidiary of
HRA, converted a $65,000 prepaid service deposit of Providence into equity of MSCN. Simultaneous with
the equity conversion, HRA distributed the outstanding common stock of MSCN in equal shares to its

" members, including Providence. Providence has a one-fifieenth equity intcrest in MSCN. The investment

in MSCN is included in investments in joint ventures in the accompanying 2010 and 2009 consolidated
balance sheets and is being accounted for using the cost method.

Commitments and Contingencies

(2)

Professional and General Liability Self-Insurance

Through December 31, 2001, the Corporations maintained professional liability insurance through
commercial insurance policies. Effective January 1, 2002, the Corporations entered into a contractual
agreement to form Caring Communities Insurance Program (Caring Communities), a self-insurance
administrator, which, through its risk-sharing provisions, provided the Corporations insurance
coverage for professional and comprehensive general liability exposure. Caring Communities was a
multi-organizational insurance company for long-term care organizations incorporated under the
laws of the Cayman Islands, which had elected 10 be taxed as a U.S. corporation,

Effective January 1, 2008, Caring Communities became a wholly owncd subsidiary of Caring
Communitics, a Reciprocal Risk Retention Group {CCrRRG), a District of Columbia insurer. Ai that
date, the Corporations’ aggregate capital contributions to Cartng Communities of $318,692 were
exchanged for a charter capital account of the same value with CCrRRG. The Corporations’
investment in CCrRRG of $318,692 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, is included in
investments and other assets and is being accounted for using the cost method.

Caring Communitics will continue to provide the Corporations with claims-made jnsurance coverage
for claims reported before January 1, 2008. Effective January 1, 2008, CCrRRG now provides the
Corporations with claims-made insurance coverage using a combination of sclf-insured retentions
and excess commercial insurance coverage. CCrRRG engages a professional actuarial consultant for
the determination of premiums to be asscssed to participants under the plan of covcrage. As a
self-insurance administrator, CCrRRG enables risk sharing among participating long-temm care
organizations. The Corporations are required to pay assessed premiums and are subject to a per claim
self-insured retention of $150,000 in 2010 and $35,000 in 2009. Under the Corporations’ insurance
policies, prior to Janvary 1, 2008, Caring Communities couid retroactivcly assess participants for up
to twice their. annual premium per coverage year based upon adverse participant-specific claims
experience as defined in the policy; however, the January 1, 2008 policy with CCrRRG does not
contain such a provision. Bascd upon the Corporations’ historica) claims ex perience and exposure to
date with Caring Communities and CCrRRG, no reserves have been established at December 31,
2010 or 2009 for either retroactive premium assessments or tajl exposures.

29 {Continued)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

(b) Litigation

The Corporations are involved in kitigation arising in the ordinary course of business. General
liability claims have been asserted against the Corporations and are currenily in various stages of
litigation. Additional claims may be asserted against the Corporations arising from services through
Deccmber 31, 2010. In consultation with legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will
be resolved without material adverse effect on the Corporations’ consolidated financial position or
results from operations.

{c) Regulatory Investipations

The U.S.Department of Justice and other federal agencies routinely conduct regulatory
investigations and compliance audits of long-term care providers. The Corporations are subject to
these regulatory efforts. Management is currently unaware of any regulatory matters that may have a
material adverse effect on the Corporations’ consolidated financial position or results of operations.

(d}  Medicare and Medicaid Reimbursement

Providence and Haven Park participate as providers under the Medicare program. Federal legislation
routinely includes provisions to change Medicare reimburscinent mechanisms and reimbursement
levels. Recently enacted healthcare reform and other Medicare legislation may have an adversc
eflect on Providence and Haven Park’s net resident service revenucs.

Medicaid payment methodologics and rates may be subject to modification based on the amount of
funding available to the State of Hlinois and State of Michigan Mecdicaid programs, for Providence
and Haven Park, respectively.

(¢)  Employee Health Insurance

The Corporations maintain a self-insurance program for employee healthcare coverage, combining
various Jevels of self-insured retentions and excess coverage. The Corporations’ provision for
cmployee health insurance expenses includes estimates of known claims as well as claims incurred
but not reportcd as of fiscal year-end.

Asbestos Removal Costs

ASC Subtopic 410-20, Asset Retirement Obligations, requires the current recognition of a liability when a
legal obligation exists to perform an asset retirement in which the timing or method of settlement is
conditional on a future event that may or may not be under the control of the entily. The 1Minois
“Commercial and Public Building Asbestos Abatement Act” requires the controlled removal or
encapsulation of asbestos by a licensed contractor in commercial and public buildings, including
renovation and partial or complete demolition activities, such legislation being applicable to Providence.

30 {Continucd)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financia] Statements

December 31, 2010 and 2009

ASC Subtopic 410-20 requires an asset retirement obligation (ARO) liability be recorded at its net present
value with recognition of a related long-lived asset in a corresponding amount. The ARQ liability is
accrcted through periodic charges to depreciation expense. The initially capitalized ARO long-lived asset
is depreciated over the remaining uscful lives of the facilitics.

The Corporations are legally liable to remove asbestos from existing buildings prior to firture remodeling
or demolishing of existing facilitics. The estimated asbestos removal liability at December 31, 2010 and
2009 was §515,477 and $502,431 and has been included in other long-term liabilities in the accompanying
2010 and 2009 consolidated balance shects, respectively. The net book value of the ARO long-lived asset
at December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $75,703 and $84,936, respectively. The ARO liability has been
discounted using a rate of 3%.

Subscquent Events

In conncction with the preparation of the consolidated financial statements and in accordance with ASC
Topic 855, Subsequent Events, the Corporations evaluated subsequent ¢vents after the consolidated balance

~ sheet-date of December 31, 2010 through May 27, 2011, which was the datc the consolidated financial

statements were available to be issued.

31
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Consolidated Financial Statements and Schedules
December 31, 2009 and 2008

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)

000181

ATTACHMENT.3¢



oo

KPMG LLP
303 East Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60601-5212

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Rest Haven 1lliana Chaistian Convalescent Home:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Rest Haven llliana Christian
Convalescent Home, d/b/a Providence Life Services, and subsidiaries (the Corporations) as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in net assets,
and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of
the Corporations’ management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statcments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
interna) control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the cffectiveness of the Corporations’
intemal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

¢

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred.to above present fairly, tn all matcrial
respects, the financial position of Rest Haven liliana Christian Convalescent Home, d/b/a Providence Life
Services, and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the resulis of their operations, changes
in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with-U.S. generally accepled
accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of fonming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken

" as a whole. The 2009 consolidating information included in schedules 1 and 2 is presented for purposes of

additional analysis of the 2009 consolidated financial statements rather than {0 present the financial
position, results of operations, and changes in net assets of the individual corporations. The 2009
consolidating information has been subjccted 10 the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 2009
consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all materal respects in relation to
the 2009 consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

KPMe LEP

May 28,2010

KPMG LLP., n LS. Eniled inbilly parimership, Is the U5,
member fam of KPWG Imornstional, p Swisa coaporalive,
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Consolidaied Balance Sheets
December 31, 2009 and 2008

Asscts

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term investments

Resident accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of approximately $1,031,000 in 2009 and
$1,482,000 in 2008

Other receivahles

Prepaid expenscs, inventories, and other

Total current assets

Land, buildings, and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
Costs of acquiring initial continuing-care contracts

Deferrad income taxes

Ground lease receivables

Investments in joint ventures

Investments and other assets

Deferred financing costs, net

Total assels

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2009 2008
11,404,814 10,499 414
9,069,404 11,057,548
10,690,820 10,816,760
1,883,102 1,316,577
727,998 566,961
33,776,138 34,257,260
80,741,125 79,232,108
4,894 520 6,470,243
151,945 130,063
1,916,421 1,720,151
112,000 112,000
754,374 695,761
227,941 196,174
122,574,964 122,813,760
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Liabilities and Net Asscts

Current liabilities:
Current installments of long-term debi

Long-term dcbt subject 1o short-term remarketing arrangements

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Accrued interest payable
Resident notes and deposits

Total current jiabilities

Deferred income taxes

Charitabie gift annuity contracts
Defcrred revenue fromn entrance fees
Other long-term liabilities

Long-tcrm debt, nct of current installments and long-term debt

subject to short-term remarketing avangements
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporanly resiricted

Total net assets

Total babilities and net assets

000184

2009 2008
8,490,715 19,302,359
17,895,000 25,639,286
9,512,113 7,917,085
4,168,489 2,785,379
60,224 80,340
5,896,455 5,082,990
46,022,996 60,807,939
151,945 130,063
93,437 227,319
3,397,422 3,538,085
1,206,685 1,725,116
53,577,425 36,038,216
104,449,910 102,466,738
17,802,734 20,189,064-
322,320 157,958
18,125,054 20,347,022
122,813,760

122,574,964
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
Revenucs: :
Net resident service revenue L 78,948,687 79,122,286
Other revenue 5,797,325 5,337,203
Total revenues 84,746,012 84,459,489
Expenscs: .
Salaries and wages 40,749,057 36,779,853
Employee benefits : 7,030,079 6,513,736
Purchased services 9,401,598 9,745,037
Food and dietary 4,503,538 0,183,790
SuPplics and other : 12,104,535 12,132,452
Utilities 2,165,489 2,671,555
Insurance 2,517,863 1,936,643
Repairs and maintcnance 1,710,651 1,854,958
Intcrest 1,698,031 2,489,008
Depreciation and amortization 4,202,818 4,692.230
Provision for bad debts 540,764 648,844
Impaimments of costs of acquiring initial ,
continuing-care contracts 2,949 621 —
Total expenses . 89,574,044 88,648,196
Loss from opcrations (4,828.032) (4,188,707)
Nonoperating gains {losses):
Investment income (loss) 1,554,533 (3,446,214)
Designation of investments as trading securities —_— 855,331
Unrestricted contributions 660,141 -815,371
Net nonoperating gains (losses) ' 2,214,674 (1,775,512}

Revenue and gains deficient of expenses
and losses (2,613,358) (5,964,219)

- Other changes in unrestricted net assets:

Designation of investments as trading securities — (855,331)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements 227,028 (297.,404)

Net assets released from restriction for purchases of building
and equipment — 17,835
Decrease in.unrestricted net asscts b (2,386,330) (7,099,119

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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RESTHAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Consolidated Statcments of Changes in Net Asscts
Years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

2009 2008
Decrease in unrestricted net asscts 3 (2,386,330) {7,099,119)
Temporarily restricted net assets:

Centributions 166,950 17,835

Interest income 132 378
Net assets released from resiriction for purchasces of building

and equipment — (17,835)

Net assets rcleased from restrictions for operations (2,7200 (10,266)

Increase (decrease) in temporanly restrieted net assets 164,362 (9,388}

Change in net assets (2,221,968) (7,10%9,007)

Net assets at beginning of year 20,347,022 27 456,029

Net assets at end of year $ 18,125,054 20,347,022

See accompanying notes to consolidated [inaneial statements.

000186 ~ ATTACHMENT-39 |




REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b’a Providence Life Services

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets $

Adjustiments to reconcile change in net assets 1o net cash provided
by opcrating activitics:
Depreciation and amorlization
Provision for bad debts
Change in net unrcalized gains and losses on shori-term investments
Impainnents
Net refunds from entrance fees
Amorlization of deferred entrance fees
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Resident accounts receivable
Ground lease and other receivables
Prepaid expenses, inventories, and other
Accounts payable
Accrued liablities
Accrued interest and otber

Net cash provided by operaling activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Net changce in shori-term imvestments
Net change in investments and other assets
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment
Costs of acquiring initial continuing-care contracts

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Draws on lines of credit
Repayment of long-term debt and capital lease obligations
Proeeeds from issuance of long-term debt
Payment of bond issue costs
Issuance of resident notes and deposits
Proceeds under capital funding agreement

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year b

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest, net of amounts capitalized by

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2009 2008
(2,221,968) (7.,109,007)
4,202,818 4,692,230

540,764 648,844
(2.814.264) 3,985,245
2,949,621 _
(65.000) (317,200)
(75.663) (131.988)
(227.028) 297,404
(414,824) (2,399 448)
(762.795) 152,074
(183.920) 112,848
1,595,028 2717199
1383110 332,650
(423.519) (273.403)
3,482,360 2,707,448
4,802,408 1,792,794
(59.113) (47.556)
(5,515.660) (6,589.248)
(11373,898) (2.476.616)
(2,146,263) (7,320,626)
5,387,091 5,690,081
(39.421.571) (4.251,989)
31,089,820 _
(226.941) —
813.465 2,613,968
1,027,439 2,347,909
(430,697) 6,399,969
905,400 1,786,791
10,499,414 8712,623
11,404,814 10,499,414
1718914 2.257.131
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2009 and 2008

Organization and Purposes

Rest Haven Iiliana Christian Convalescent Home, d/b/a Providence Life Services (Providence) is a
not-for-profit Illinois corporation whose purpose is to providc nursing and residential living arrangements
for the aped, including skilled nursing and rehabilitation services, home healthcare, townhome living,
independent living, and assisted living. Providence is a not-for-profit corporation as described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Intemnal Revenue Code (Code)} and is exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code.

Providence Management and Development Company, Inc. (PMDC), a wholly owned subsidiary of
Providence, is-a for-profit 1llinois business corporation. PMDC provides real estate dcvcloPment
construction, marketing, and management services to the long-term carc industry.

Home Aid Health Network, Inc. d/b/a Providence @ Home — Zeeland (Homecare), a wholly owned
subsidiary of Providence, is a for-profit Illinois business corporation. Homecare provides home health
services lo persons in their residences.

Providence Healthcare Foundation, NFP (the Foundation), a wholly owned. subsidiary of Providence, is a
not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and is exempt from federal incoine
taxes on related income pursuant to Scction 501(a) of the Code. The Foundation seeks to support and
advance Christian care and services to the elderly and infirm by supporting health-related research, the

" development of a continuum of appropriate living arrangements, and programs and services to support a

quality of lifc for those who suffer from disabilities and age-related illnesses and infirmities.

Christian Living Campus, NFP (thc Campus), a wholly owned subsidiary of Providence, is a not-for-profit
corporatton as described in Section 501(c}(3) of the Code and is exempt froin federal income taxes on
related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. The Campus seeks to furnish healthcare and
retirement living facilities for the proper care and treatment of the elderly. Providence transferred the asseis
of the South Holland campus, consisting of 462 units, to the Campus in May 2006. The operations remain
under Providence.

Providence Development Group LLC (PDG), 2 wholly owned subsidiary of Providence, secks to develop
new independent and assisted living facilities for the aged and holds the rea) estate and activity of such
projccts until construction commences.

Haven Park Christian Housing and Nursing Association of Zecland, NFP d/b/a Providence Healthcare and
Rehabilitation Center — Zeeland (Haven Park) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Providence. Haven Park is a
not-for-profit Michigan corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and is exempt from
federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 561(a) of the Code. Haven Park provides
nursing and living arrangements for the aged, including skilled nursing and rehabilitation services.

Royal Park Place 11, LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Haven Park whosc purpose is to own and rent
independent living units to seniors in Michigan.
7 (Continued)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statcments

December 31, 2009 and 2008

Timothy Place, NFP d/b/a Park Place of Elmhurst, Inc. (Park Place of Elmhurst), Park Place Christian
Community of St. John, Inc., and Hudsonvilie Park Place, Inc. are wholly owned subsidiaries of
Providence, which arc exempt from federal income taxes on relaled incotne pursuant to Section 501(a) of
the Code. Park Place Realty Group, LLC is a2 wholly owned subsidiary of Providence whose purpose is to
resell independent living units in Michigan. Such entities, excluding Park Place of Elmhurst, have had no
significant activities, but may be utilized for futurc development or other activitics. Park Place of Elmhurst,
with the assistance of a developer, is currently developing a senior living community in Elmhurst, Illinois,
which will consist of approximately 173 independent living apartments with common support areas, 76
assisted living and memory supporl apartments, and 37 skilled nursing beds. Upon completion of
construction, which is expected to begin June 2010, Park Place of Elmhurst will own and operate the
community.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of all of the above-noted entities
{collectively referred to as the Corporations). All significant intercompany balances and transactions have
been climinated in consolidation.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following significant accounting policies of the Corporations are utilized in presenting the
consohidated financial statements:

. in June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an accounting standard that
established the Accounting Standards Codification (ASC or the Codifi ication) to become the single
source of authoritative accounting principles. The standard also provides the framework for selecting
the principles used in the preparation of financial statements of nongovemmental entities that are
represented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States. All
guidance contained in the Codification carries an equal level of authority. The Codification is not
intended to change generally accepted acéounting principles, but is expected to simplify accounting
rescarch by reorganizing current generally accepted accounting principles into specific accounting
topics. The Corporations adopted this accounting standard in 2009. The adoption of this accounting
standard, which was subsequently codified in ASC Topic 105, Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, had ne impact on the Corporations’ financial position, results of operations, or liquidity.

. The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the consolidated financial statements. Estimates also affcct the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

. The consolidated statements of operations include revenue and gains deficient of expenses and

losses. Transactions dcemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the provision of
resident care and community support services are reported as revenue and expenses. Transactions
incidental to thc provision of resident carc and community supporl services are reporied as
nonopcerating gains and losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from revenue
and gains deficient of expenses and iosses, consistent with industry practice, include change in the

8 (Continued)
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fair value of derivative instruments that are highly effective and are designated and qualify as
hedging instrumcnts; the reclassification of investments designated as trading securities; and
contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using contributions that by donor
restriction were to be used for the purpose of acquiring such assets).

Unconditional promises to givc cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the datc the
promise is received. Unrestricted contributions are reported as nonoperating gains. Contributions are
reported as either tcmporarily or pennanently restricted support if they are reccived with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporanly restricted net
assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statemments of
operations as net assets released from restriction. Net assets released from restriction for operating
purposes are included with other revenue, Gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reportcd as restricted support. Expirations of donor restrictions are reported
when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service. Donor-restricted contributions
whose resirictions are met within the same year as received are repoited directly within the
consolidated statcment of operations. ’

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose usc has been liinited by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Temporanly restricted net assets at December 31, 2009 and 2008 principally
represent amounts restricted for the purpose of providing scholarships for the professional training of
Providence einployees and pledges restricted to fund future construction projects of scnior living
facilities.

On January 1, 2008, the Corporations adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 820, Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures, for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial
liabilities and for fair value ineasurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at
fair value in the consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis. Fair valuc is defined as the
pricc that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participanis at the measurement datc. ASC Topic 820 establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurcments (note 5).

On January 1, 2009, the Corporations adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 820 related to fair value
measurernents of nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at
fair valuc in the consolidated financial statements on a nonrecurring basis,

Effective Janvary 1, 2008, the Corporations adopted the fair value option provisions of ASC
Subtopic 825-10, Financial Instruments ~ Overall, which gives the Corporations the irrevocable
option to report most financial assets and financial liabilities at fair wvalue on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, with changes in fair valuc reported in income. The Corporations’
management has not elected to measure any additional eligible financial asscts or financial liabilities
at fair value subsequent to the adoption of ASC Subtopic §25-10.

Investments in cquity securities with readily determinable fair values and all invesiments in debt
securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sbeets. Investment income or loss
(including realized gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) is inctuded in revenues

9 : (Continued)
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and gains deficient of expenses and losses, unless the income is restricted by donor or law, in which
casc investment income is recorded directly to temporarily or permanently restricted net assets.
Unrealized gains and losses on restricted assets arc recorded directly to unrestricted net assets unless
specifically restricted by donor, in which case the unrealized gains or losses are recorded directly to
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets. Effective January 1, 2008, the Corporations
designated all its invesiments, which had historically been designafed as nontrading securitics, as
trading sccurities. As a rcsult of the designation, accumulated unrcalized gains previously recorded
directly to unrestricted net assets were reclassified to investment incotne (loss) in the accompanying
2008 consolidated financial statements.

The Corporations account for derivatives and hedging activitics in accordance with ASC Topic 8§15,
Derivatives and Hedging, which requires that ail derivative instruments be recorded on ihe
consolidated balance sheets at their respective fair values.

For all hedging relationships, the Corporations formally document the hedging relationship and their
risk management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge, the hedging instrument, the item,
the nature of the risk being hedged, how the hedging instrument’s effectiveness in offsetting the
hedged risk will be assessed, and a description of the method of measuring ineffectiveness. This
process includes linking all derivatives that are destgnated as cash flow hedges to specific assets and
liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets.

The Corporations also formally assess, both at the hedge’s inception and on a quarterly basis,
whether the derivatives that are used .in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting
changes in cash flows of the hedged items. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly
effcctive and that is designated and qualifies as a cash flow hedge arc recorded as other changes in
unrestricted nct assets to the extent that the derivative is effective as a hedge, until camings are
affected by the vanability in cash flows of the designated hedged item. The incffective portion of the
change in fair value of a derivative instrument that qualifies as a cash flow hedge is reported as a
component of interest expense.

The Corporations would discontinue hedge accounting prospectively should it be determined that the
derivative is no longer effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows of the hedged item; the
derivative cxpires or is sold, terminated, or exerciscd; or management determines that designation of
thc derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate. In situations in which hedge
aceounting is discontinued, the Corporations will continue to cany the derivative at its fair value in
the consolidated balance sheet and recognize any subsgquent changes in its fair value as an expense
component in the consolidated statements of operations.

Cash and cash equivalents include demand deposits and money market funds, excluding those held
by investment managers and classified as short-term investments.

Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost or, if donated, at fair value at date of donation, less
accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of
depreciable asset and is computed on the straight-linc method. Interest cost incurred on borrowed
funds during the period of construction is capitalized as a component cost of acquiring those assels.

10 ) (Continued)
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Income taxes of for-profit subsidiaries are accounted for under the asset and liability method.
Deferred tax asscts and liabitities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences
attributahle to temporary differences between the financiai statement carrying amounts of existing
assets and liabilities and their tax bases, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measurcd using
enactcd tax rates expzscted to apply to taxable income in the years in which these temporary
differcnces are expected to be recovered or settled.

The Corporations account for uncertain tax positions in accordance with ASC Subtopic 740-10,
Income Taxes — Overall, which addresses the determination of how tax benefits claimed or expected
to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the consotidated {inancial stateinents, Under ASC
Subtopic 740-10, the Corporations may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only
if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing
authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the
consolidated financial statements from such a position are measured based on the largest benefit that
has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ullimate settlement. ASC Subtopic 740-10
also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest, and penalties on income taxes and
accounting in interiin periods and requires increascd disclosures. As of December 31, 2009 and
2008, respectively, the Corporations do not have a liability for any unrccognized tax benefits.

Inventorics comprise gift shop and kitchen stock at the various facilities and are stated at the lower
of cost or market. Cost is determined by using the most recent price, which approximates the first-in,
first-out method. )

Deferred financing costs represent issuance and credit enhancement costs for outstanding long-term
debt. Deferred financing costs have been amortized on the straight-line method over the respective
lives of the bonds and the credit enhancement facilities. Amortization of $196,175 and $610,601 in
2009 and 2003, respectively, has been included as a component of decpreciation and amortization
expense in the accompanying consolidated stajement of operations.

Deferred revenue from entrance fees represents unamortized entrance fees refundable to the extent of
reoccupancy proceeds received from residents and is amortized to revenue using the straight-line
method over 40 years, which is the estimated usefu] life of the facility. Upon death or termination of
a resident contract, the resident is {o receive an amount equal to the entrance payment of the resident
who subsequently takes over occupancy of the unit, less a transaction fee of 10% of the entrance
payinent and any amounts still owed to Providence.

Costs of acquiring initial continuing-care contracts (the Costs) consist principally of marketing and
advertising costs incurred directly in relation to the initial acquisition of continuing-care contracts. In
accordance with ASC Subtopic 340-20, Capitalized Advertising Costs, the Corporations capitalize
costs incurred in connection with direct responsc advertising whose primary purpose is to secure
deposits from residents who are shown to have responded specifically to the advertising. Such
advertising costs include newspaper, magazine, television, radio, brochures, and other costs. The
Costs will be amortized using the straight-line method over the expected stays at the respective
communities of the first resident groups, beginning in the first period in which revenues associated
with the Costs are eamed. Upon occupancy of the first resident group, additional costs will be
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expensed as incurred. In 2009, the Corporations wrote off $2,949,621 of marketing and advertising
costs that had previously been capitalized, primarily rclated to its planned community in St. John,
Indiana, as development of this 'senior living community and various other projects were
discontinucd unti]l market conditions improve,

. Providence evaluates long-lived assets for impainment on an annual basis. Long-lived assets are
considered to be impaired whenever cvents or changes in circunstances indicate the carrying amount
of an asset inay not be recoverable from future cash flows. Recoverability of long-lived assets to be
held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future cash flows
expected to be generated by the asset. When such assets are considered to be impaired, the
impairment loss recognized is measurcd by the amount by which the carrying value of the asset
exceeds the fair value of the asset.

. Certain 2008 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2009 consolidated financial statement
presentation.
Charity Care

Providence and Haven Park provide care to residents who meet certain criteria under its charity carc policy
without charge or at amounts Jess than its established ratcs. Such residents are identificd based on financial
information obtained from the resident and subsequent analyses, Providence and Haven Park also consider
the difference between the cost of caring for residents assisted by Medicaid and the amounts reimbursed
lor these residents as charity care. In addition, Providence and Haven Park also reports the costs associated
with pastoral care as charity care. The following infonnation presents the level of charity care provided
during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Charges lorgone for non-Medicaid residents $ 367,652 224,929
Excess of cost over rcimbursement for services provided to
Medicaid residents 5,860,414 6,372,630
Pastoral carc . 158,400 222,484
S 6,386,466 6,820,043
12 {Continued)
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Investments

The Corporations report investments in’ equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securties at fair value. The Corporations are a shareholder in three privately held
mutual funds, These funds invest in publicly traded securities and funds that use various types of debt and
equity securities in their investment strategies. A summary of the composition of the Corporations’
investment porifolio, all of which is reported as short-tcrm investments, at December 31, 2009 and 2008 is
as follows:

2009 2008
Cash and cash equivalents ) s 789,186 1,163,440
.S, government agency securities 293 309
Privately held mutual funds 1,393,693 1,119,025
Publicly traded mutval funds/common stocks 6,886,232 8,774,774
' $ 9069404 11,057,548

The composition of investment retun on the Corporations® investment portfolio for the years ended
December 31, 2009 and 2008 is as follows:

. 2009 2008
Investment and dividend income $ 276,718 332,455
Net realized gains (losses) on sale of investments (1,536,317) 206,954
Net change in unrealized gains and losses during the
holding pertod 2,814,264 (3,985,245)
) b3 1,554,665 (3,445,836)

Investment returns are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in
net assets for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 as follows:

2009 2008
Nonoperating pains: .

Designation of investments as trading securities 3 — 855,331
Investment income (loss) 1,554,533 (3,446214)
Change in net assets:

Interest income earned on temporarily restricted

mvestments 132 378

Designation of investments as trading securities — (855331)

b3 1,554,665 "~ (3,445.836)
13 . (Continued)
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The Corporations invest in various investinent securities. Investment securities are exposed to vanious risks
such as investnent rate, credit, and overall market volatility risks due to the level of risk associated with
certam Investment securities. It is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment
securities wilk occur in the near term and that such changes could matenaily affect the amounts reported in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets,

Fair Value Mcasercments

(a)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Corporations in estimating the fair value
of its financial instruments:

Cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable, and accrued expenses: The carrying amount
reported in the consolidated balance sheets approximates fair value because of the short
maturities of these instruments. '

Short-term investments: Fair values are estimated based on prices provided by investment
managers and custodian banks. Common stocks, quoted mutuval funds, and direct
U.S. government obligations, are measured using quoted market prices at the reporting date
muitiplied by the quantity held. U.S. Agency securities and privately held mutual funds are
measured using other observable inputs. The carrying value equals fair value.

The Corporations clected to apply the concepts of ASC Subtopic 820-10 to its altermative
investments using net asset value as a practical expedient in estimating fair vatue. Changes in
market conditions and the future economic environment may impact the net assct valuc of the
funds and consequently the fair value of the Corporations’ interest in the funds. The net asset
valuc of the funds was approximately $301,270 at December 31, 2009. The Corporations had
no such investments at December 31, 2008. These funds have quarterly redemption features
and are classified as Level] 2 in the fair value hierarchy.

Interest rate swap agreements: The fair value of interest rate swaps is determined using
pricing modecls developed based on the SIFMA swap rate and other observable market data.
The value was determined aficr considering the potential impact of collateralization and
netting agrcements, adjusted 1o reflect nonperformance nisk of both the counterparty and the
Corporations. The carrying value equals fair value.

Long-term debt. Fixed rate long-term debt obligations, consisting of Dircct Note Obligations,
Series 20098 and 2009C, were issued on December 29, 2009. Carrying amounts of these fixed
rate Jong-term debt obligations approximate fair value at December 31, 2009. For variable rate
debt, carrying amounts approximate fair value.

14 {Continued)
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Fair Value Hierarchy

The Corporations adopted ASC Topic 820 on January 1, 2008 for fair value measurements of
financial asscts and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that
are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. Topic ASC
820 establishes a fair valuc hicrarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority 1o unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowcesl priorily to
measurements involving significant unobservable inputs {L.evel 3 measurements). The three levels of
the fair valuc hierarchy are as follows:

. Level 1 inputs arc quoted prices (unadjustéd} in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that Providence has the ability to access at the measurement date.

. Level 2 are observable inputs other than Level 1 prices sueh as quoted prices for similar asscts
or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or
can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or
liabilities.

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liahility.

The leve! in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is bascd on
the lowest-level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

The following table presents assets and liabilitics that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
at December 31, 2009:

Fair value measurements

Total ' at December 31, 2009 using
fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
RAI3 $ 11,404,814 11,404,814 — —
Short-term investmenis 9,069,404 7,675,418 1,393,984 —
Total § 20474218 19,080,232 1,393,986 —
Liabilities: _
Interest rate derivatives b 440,140 —_ 440,140 —
15 (Continuedy
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The following lable presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

at December 31, 2008:
Fair value measurements
Total at December 31, 2008 using
fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Asscts:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,499,414 10,499,414 — —

Short-term investments 11,057,548 9,938,214 1,119,334 —

Total $ 21,556,962 20,437,628 1,119,334 —

Liabilities:

Interest ratc derivatives $ 667,168 — 667,168 —

Land, Buildings, and Equipment
A summary of land, buildings, and equipment at December 31, 2009 and 2008 is as follows:

2009 2008

Accumulated Accumulated

) Cost depreciation Cost depreciation
Land $ 6,533,859 — 6,100,876 —
Land improvements 4,415,376 3,064,147 4,402,697 2,860,977
Buildings and fixtures 83,362,354 39,182,182 82,134,813 36,411,127
Equipment 27,393,16] 23,800,551 26,545,819 22,777,511
Construction in progress 25,083,255 — 22,097 518 —

$ 146,788,005 66,046.880 141,281,723 62,049,615

The Corporations are currently engaged in various construction and renovation projects primarily to be
financed through operations, donor contributions, and shori-tenn investments. There are no significant
outstanding contractual commitments related to these projects at December 31, 2009.

Interest cost is capitalized as a component of significant capital projects. Interest costs of $987,105 and
$805,959 were capitalized during the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Effective February 26, 2004, Providence entered into an agrecment to purchase approximately 30 acres of
Jand from Elmwood Farms L.L.C. (Eimwood) for $880,000, with thc intention of developing the land.
Providence paid $240,000 as a down payment for such land in 2004, and the remainder is being paid over
6 years. On Apnl 23, 2009, Hudsonville Park Place, Inc. entered into a second agreement to purchase an
additional parcel of land from Elmwood for $200,000. The remaining amounts to be paid on these parcels

16 (Continued)
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of land of $340,000 and $240,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, have been included as a
component of other long-term obligations included in long-tenm debt in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets.

Net Resident Service Revenue and Accounts Reccivable

Net resident service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from responsible privale
parties, third-party payors, government agencies, and others for services rendered. Providence and Haven
Park have agreements with third-party payors that provide for reimbursement at amounts different from its
established rates. Estimated contractual adjustments arising under third-party reimbursement programs
represent the differences between Providence and Haven Park’s billings at established rates and the
amounts reimbursed by third-party payors, principally Medicaid and Medicare. Retroactive adjustments
under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors are accrued on an estimated basis in the period
the related services arc rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements arc determined.

Providence has obtaincd Medicaid certification for a portion of its nursing beds and receives an ail-
inclusive per diem rate for Medicaid-eligible residents. To the extcnt that charges or related costs incurred
for services rendered to Medicaid beneficiaries exceed the per diem rates, they are not recoverable from the
Medicaid program or its beneficiaries. Medicaid reimbursement methodologies and payment rates are
subject to change based on the amount of funding available to the State of 1llinois and Michigan Medicaid
programs, respeclively, and any such changes could have a significant effect on the Corporations’
revenues.

Providence has aiso obtained Medicarc certification for certain of its skilled nursing beds. Providence is
reimbursed by Medicare under a prospective payment system based primarily upon a clinical classification
system for Medicare residents.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Providence and Haven Park grant credit, generally without collateral, to its self-pay residents as well as
those that arc insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from residents and
third-party payors as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 is as follows:

2009 2008
Medicare 47% 47%
Medicaid : 20 23
Pnvate 19 17
Other 14 13
100% 100%
17 {Continued)
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Long-Term Debt

A summary of fong-term dcbt at December 31, 2009 and 2008 is as follows:

Weekly Adjustable Ratc Demand Revenue Bonds, Series
2004 A, effective interest rate of 3.33% and 4.48% in 2009
and 2008, respectively, mandatery annual sinking fund
redemption through 2034

Weekly Adjustable Ratc Demand Revenue Bonds, Series
2004B, effective interest rate of 3.33% and 4.48% in 2009
and 2008, respectively, partiaily advance refunded in 2009,
mandatory annual sinking fund redemption beginning
2024 through 2032

Weekly Adjustable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series
Series 2004C, effective interest rate of 3.33% and 4.48% in
2009 and 2008, respectively, mandatory annual sinking fund
redernption through 2034

Variable Rate Demand Limited Obligation Revenue and
Refunding Bonds, Series 1999, effective interest rate of
3.83% for 2008, advance refunded through issuance of
commercial loan on Apnl 1, 2009

Commercial loan, 6.00% fixed interest rate, principal due
monthly through May 5, 2014, secured by certain property

Commercial loan, 6.43% fixed interest ratc, principal due
Qctober 10, 2010, secured by deposits and property

Direct Note Obligation, Series 20098, fixed interest rate resets
December 15, 2012 and every three years thereafter, 4.19%
fixed interest rate until December 15, 2012 reset date,
principal due monthly through matunty date of November
15, 2034, secured by certain property under the Master
Trust Indenture

Direct Note Obligation, Senies 2009C, fixed interest rate resets
December 15, 2012 and every three years thereafter, 4.23%
fixed interest rate until December 15, 2012 reset date,
principal due monthly through maturity date of November
15, 2034, secured by eertain property under the Master
Trust Indenture

Line of credit, $1,000,000 line, due October 15, 2010, effective
interest rate of 5.40% and 5.63% in 2009 and 2008,
respectively, secured by certain property and other assets

I8
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2009 2008
8,780,000 8,970,000
2,845,000 30,850,000
6,615,000 6,755,000

— 3,420,000
3,324,655 —
2,206,541 2,286,554

18,459,880 —

9,229,940 —

1,000,000 1,000,000
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2009 2008

Linc of credit, $4,000,000 line, due Ociober 15, 2010, effective

interest ratc of 3,37% and 5.27% in 2009 and 2008,

respectively, secured under the Master Trust lndenture 3,800,000 3,865,791
Line of credit, $11,000,000 line, refinanced with bond proceeds

May 26, 2010, effective interest rate of 6.07% and 5.56% in

2009 and 2008, respectively, secured by certain property 10,500,000 10,937,909
Ling of credit, $2,500,000 line, effective interest ratc of
interest rate of 5.04% in 2008, paid in February 2009 — 2,245,000
Line of credit, $1,000,000 line, due August 4, 2010, effective
interest rate of 6.50% in 2009, secured by certain property 125,000 —
Direct obligation notes, unsecured 591,707 481,130
Capital funding agreement 11,844 947 9,917,508
Other long-term obligations 640,470 251,469
Total long-term debt 79,963,140 80,980,361
Less current installments of Jong-term debt 8,490,715 19,302,859
Less long tenn debt subject to short-term remarketing
arrangements 17,895,000 25,639,286
Long-term debt, net of cwrent installments ) 53,577,425 36,038,216

Providence, the Foundation, and the Cainpus, collectivcly referred to as the PLS Obligated Group, entered
into a master trust indenturc (PLS Master Trust Indenture) dated as of October 1, 2004. Haven Park was
added to the PLS Obligated Group as of March 1, 2007. On Qctober 1, 2009, the Foundation withdrew as a
member of the PLS Obligated Group. The purpose of the PLS Master Trust Indenturc is to provide a
mechanism to be ablc to issue indebtedness in order to secure the financing or refinancing of facilities and
for other lawful proper corporate purposes. The PLS Master Trust Indenture provides for other legal
entities to become members of the PLS Obligated Group for the payment of obligations and the
performance of all covenants contained therein, providing they meet ccrtain restrictions. The PLS Masier
Trust Indenture also requires members to make paymnents on debt issued by other members of the
Obligated Group if such other members are unable 1o satisfy their obligations under the PLS Master Trust
Indenture. :

The PLS Obligated Group pledged a security interest in the gross revenues of cach member of the PLS
Obligated Group and the mortgages of certain properties of Providence with an approximate net book
value of approximately $52,044,170 at December 31, 2009 as collateral on borrowings under the PLS
Master Trust Indenturc.

In November 2004, the Michigan Strategic Fund issued $9,585,000 of Weekly Adjustable Rate Revenue
Bonds, Series 2004A, on behalf of the PLS Obligated Group. Concurrent with such issuance, the Illinois
Finance Authority (Authority) issued $33,170,000 and $7,245,000 of Weekly Adjustable Rate Revenue
Bonds, Series 2004B and 2004C, respectively, on behalf of the PLS Obligated Group. The Series 2004A
bonds were jssued under a Bond Trust Indenture dated November 1, 2004 between the Michigan Strategic
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Fund and Bank of New York, National Association, Chicago, Hlinois (BNY), as bond trustec. The Series
2004B and 2004C bonds were issued under a Bond Trust Indenture dated Novernber 1, 2004 between the
Authority and BNY, as bond trustee. The Series 2004 A, 2004B, and 2004C bonds were issned pursuant to
the PLS Master Trust Indenture.

The PLS Obligated Group ai]so majntains irrevocable transferable letters of credit for the Serics 20044,
2004B, and 2004C bonds issued by commercial banks as additional security for the bonds. The initial
credit facility was issued pursuant to the terms of a reimbursement agreement dated as of November 1,
2004 for the Series 2004A bonds, and October 1, 2004 for the Series 2004B and 2004C bonds. The letters
of credit for the Serics 2004 A, 20048 and 2004C bonds expire January 28, 2011. The Corporations have
received notice from the commercial banks that the Ictters of credit will not be renewed at time of

"expiration. The Series 2004A, 20043, and 2004C bonds are accelerable in the event the letters of credit are

not extended by the commercial banks.

The Series 2004A, 20041, and 2004C bonds currently bear intercst at a weekly adjustable rate, such
interest rate being the lowest rate that, in the judgment of the remarketing agent, would cnable the bonds to
be remarketed at par plus any accrued interest on the first day of the weekly rate period. The bonds may be
converted al the option of the PLS Obligated Group, subject to cerlain restrictions, to fixed annual ratcs of
interest. Holders of the Series 2004A, 2004B, and 2004C bonds have a put option that allows them to
require redemption of the bonds prior to maturity. The PLS Obligated Group has an agreement with an
underwniter to remarket any bonds based on the exercise of put options.

In December 2009, the PLS Obligated Group issued dircct note obligations with two separate commercial
banks, totaling $27,689,820, herein referred to as Direct Note Obligation, Series 2009B and Direct Note
Obligation, Series 2009C, respeetively. The proceeds from the issuance of the Direct Note Obligations
were utilized to advance refund a portion of the Series 2004B bonds. Under the provisions of the Direct
Note Obligation agreements, the PLS Obligated Group is required to make monthly principal and fixed
ratc interest payments of $§99,824 and $50,134 for the Scries 20098 and 2009C obligations, respectively,
until December 15, 2012, at which point and every three years thereafter on December 15, the fixed
interest rates will reset in accordance with the terms of the Joan agreements. At each reset date and for the
subsequent three year period, the reset rate will be the lesser of (i) the interest rate per annum equal to the
product of {a) a designated percentage defined in the loan agreements and (b) the three year Treasury swap
ratc plus 400 basis points per annum (adjusted rate) and (i) a maximum rate of 12%; provided that the
adjusted rate shall not be less than a pre-tax equivalent interest rate of 6.25% per annum. The Dircet Note
Obiigations arc secured by the PLS Master Trust Indenture and are afforded the collateral protections of
the revenues and the property of the PLS Obligated Group. ’

The PLS Obligated Group also inaintains a $4,000,000 variable rate line of credit with a commercial bank,
which was originatly executed in 2005 and is secured under the Master Trust Indenture. Outstanding draws
on the line of credit were $3,800,000 and $3,865,791 as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The
line of credit expires on October 15, 2010. '

20 (Continued)

000201 ATTACHMENT-39




REST HAVEN ILLLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes (o Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2009 and 2008

" Park Place of Elmhurst and the Foundation, collectively referred to as the Elmhurst Obligated Group,

entered into a master trust indenture (Elmhurst Master Trust Indenture) dated as of May 1, 2010. The
purpose of the Elmhurst Master Trust Indenture is to provide a mechanism to be able to issue indcbtedness
in order to secure the financing or refinancing of facilities and for other lawful proper corporate purposes.
The Elmhurst Master Trust Indenture provides for other legal entities to become members of the Elmhurst
Obligated Group for the payment of obligations and the performance of all covenants contained therein,
providing they meet certain restrictions. The Elmhurst Master Trust Indenture also requires members to
make payments on debt issued by other members of the Elmhurst Obligated Group if such other members
are unable to satisfy their obligations under the Elmhurst Master Trust Indenture.

The Elmburst Obligated Group pledged a sceurity interest in the gross revenues of each member of the
Elmhurst Obligated Group, as well as a first mortgage lien on the real property on which the Elmhurst
sentor living community is being constructed and a security interest in the personal property and fixtures
located in said cormumity, as collateral on borrowings under the Eimhurst Master Trust Indenture.

On May 27, 2010, the Authority issued $175,540,000 of Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series
2010A-E on behalf of the Elimhurst Obligated Group, the proceeds of which wil} be used to finance
construction of a senior living community in Elmhursl, lilinois. The Scries 2010A-E bonds were issued
under Bond Trust Indentures dated May 1, 2010 between the Authority and Wells Fargo Bank, National
Association, as bond trustee. The Series 2010A-E bonds were issued pursuant 1o the Elmhurst Master Trust
Indenture. ’

During January 2006, Providence entered into a development plan with Greystone Development
Company 11, LP (Greystone) to create a retirement living comnunity in Elmhurst, Iiinois. To provide
initial financing for the Elmhurst development plan project, capital funding of up to $12,400,000 will be
provided through a Greystone and B.C. Ziegler partncrship on a nonrecourse basis. The retum for the
capital funding is 75% payable on the first $6,000,000 and 40% payable on the next $6,400,000 at the time
permanent long-tcrm financing is sccured for the development project, with the exception of $4,000,000,
which is payable upon Greystone meeting ceriain other requirements. Amounts borrowed by Providence
under the capital funding agreement were $11.844,947 and $9,917,508 at Decembér 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively, and have been included within long-term debt in the accompanying consclidated balance
sheets.

On January 6, 2006, PDG entered into a nonrevolving variable ratc line-of-credit agreement with a
comnercial bank. The $11,000,000 line of eredit, which was reduced to $10,500,000 on March 30, 2010,
was utilized for the purebase of 1and for development in Elmhurst, 1llinois. The line of credii, which had an
outstanding balance of $10,500,000 on December 31, 2009, was paid on May 27, 2010 with a portion of
the proceeds from the issuance of $175,540,000 1llinois Finance Authority Bonds, Series 2010A-E, and is
classified as long-term debt in the accompanying 2009 consolidated balance shect.

In September 2002, TCF National Bank provided Providence with a comnmercial loan in an amount equal
to $3,758,000. Proceeds of the loan were used to construct the Corporations' primary corporate offiees
located in Tinley Park, Illinois. Under the provisions of the loan agreement, the Corporations are required
to make monthly principal and interest paymcents at a variable rate equal to the five-year U.S. Treasury
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Note bill rate plus 250 basis points through October 10, 2010. The monthly principal and interesi payments
are fixed at an amount equal to $18,892, with a balloon payment of approximately $2,108,000 due on
October 10, 2010. The loan is secured by a mortgage on the corporate office property having a net book
value of $4,070,956 at December 31, 2009.

In November 1999, the Michigan Strategic Fund issued $4,000,000 of Varable Rate Demand Limited
Obligation Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 1999, on behalf of Haven Park. The Scries 1999 bonds
were tssued under a Bond Trust Indenture dated February 1, 1999 between the Michigan Strategic Fund
and Michigan National Bank, National Association, Grand Rapids, Michigan, as bond trustee. Haven Park
maintained an irrevocable transferable letter of credit for the Series 1999 bonds jssued by a commercial
bank as additional security for the bonds. The initial credit facility was issued pursuant to the terms of a
reimbursement agreement dated as of February 1, 1999. The letter of credit cxpired on February 15, 2009
and was not renewed. As a result, the Corporations entered into a $3,400,000 five-year loan with a
commercial bark on April I, 2009 to refinance the Series 1999 bonds. The commercial loan is payable in
monthly principal and interest payments of $24,552, including interest at 6.0%, with a balloon payment of
$1,926,940 on May 5, 2014, and is secured under the Master Trust Indenture.

In August 2009, PDG entered into a $1,000,000 revolving variable rate line-of-credit agreement with a
commercial bank. The line of credit expires on August 4, 2010, is guaranteed by Providence, and is
secured by a mortgage on cerlain property and an assignment of rents.

Scheduled annual principal repayments on long-tenn debt based on the scheduled redemptions according
to the Master Trust Indenture are as follows:

2010 b 8,490,715
2011 1,321,998
2012 1,373,767
2013 1,228 353
2014 1,286,596
Thereafter 66,261,711

79,963,140
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Providence’s Series 2004 bonds are variable rat¢ demand obligations that have a put option available to the
creditor. If the put option is exercised, the bonds are presented to the bank, which in tum draws on the
underlying lettcrs of credit. Repayment of the principal is due in equal quarterly installments, commencing
on the first to occur of the January 1, April 1, July 1, or October | iminediately succeeding the date on
which the letters of credit arc drawn, with the entire unpaid principal amount, and accrued interest thereon,
due on the first day of the calendar month immediately preceding the expiration date of the lctters of credit,
which is currently January 28, 2011.

Scheduled annual principal repayments on long-tenn debt based on the variable rate demand obligations
being put back and comresponding draws being made on the underlying letters of credit are as follows:

2010 i) 26,385.715
2011 961,998
2012 993,767
2013 833,353
2014 871,596
Thereafter 49,916,711

$ 79,963,140

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

Providence has interest-rate-related derivative instruments to manage its exposure on its variable rate debt
mstruments and docs not enter into derjvative instruments for any purpose other than cash flow hedging
PUTpOSEs.

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in interest rates, Providence
exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the counterpariy to perform under
the terms of the derivative contracts. When the fair value of a derivative contract is positive, the
countcrparty owes Providence, which creates credit risk for Providence. When the fair value of a derivative
instrument is negative, Providence owes the counterparty, and therefore, it does not possess credit risk.
Providence minimizes the credit risk in derivative instrunents by entering into transaclions with
high-quality counterparties. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that
results from a change in intcrest rates. The market risk associated with interest rate changes is managed by
establishing and monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be
undertaken. Providence management also mitigates risk through annual revicws of its derivative position in
the context of its total blended cost of capital,

On December 16, 2005, Providence entered imlo an interest rate swap agreement with a financial
institution, which expires on December 16, 2010 and which is desj gnated as a cash flow hedge. Providence
entered into the agreement to effectively convent a portion of its variable rate debi from a variable to a
fixed rate. Under this agreemnent, Providence receives a variable rate of return, based upon the monthly
BMA Municipal Swap Index, on a notional amount of $14,000,000, and is obiigated to pay the financial
institution a fixed rate of retum of 3.72% on the same notional amount.
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Changes in the fair value of the interest rate swap agreements thai effectively offsct the vanability of cash
flows associated with vanable-rate, long-term debt obligations are reporled as a component of other
changes in unrestricted net assets. These amounts subscquently are reclassified into interest expense as a
yield adjustment of the hedged interest payments in the same period in which the related interest affects
eamings. Ineffective changes in fair value of the interest rate swaps designated as hedging instruments are
reported within interest cxpense. No amounts were recorded for the years ended December 31, 2009 and
2008 representing cash flow hedge ineffectiveness,

‘The net interest rate differential paid by Providence as a result of the interest rate swap agreements of
approximately $457,833 and $193,041 has been recognized as an addition 1o intcrest expense in the
accompanying 2009 and 2008 consolidated statements of operations, respectively. The fair value of the
interest rate swap agreements was a lability of $440,140 and $667,168 at Deccmber 31, 2009 and 2008,
- respeclively, and is included with accrued liabilities and with other long-term liabilitics in the
-k accompanying 2009 and 2008 consolidated balance sheets, respectively. The change in fair value of the
interest rate swap agreements amounted to $227,028 and $(297,404} in 2009 and 2008, respectively.

(11) Charitable Gift Annuity Contracts

Chantablc gift annuity contracts represent notes issued by Providence that have interest payable
semiannualiy at either a fixed rate or at a rate of prime plus 1%. The principal of the notes is contributed to
Providence upon the death of the resident holding the note. Charitable gift annuity contraets are reported as
liabilities and are reclassificd to income upen the death of the annuitant.

(12) Management Agreements

: ' The Corporalions have agreements with various retircment and nursing facilitics to manage their daily
operations. The agreemcnts are renewable annually and generally can be terminated with notice. Revenue
attributable to such agreements amounted to approximately $860,000 in 2009 and $480,000 in 2008 and is
included with other revenue. e

| ' (13) Retirement Plans

Providence sponsors a 403(b) plan for its employees, whereas employees of for-profit corporations are
eligible for a 401(k) plan. The plans cover substantially all of the Corporations’ full-time employees who
i have met certain eligibility qualifications. Providence matches the employee’s contribution, dollar for
| dellar, up to the first 3%, then fifty cents on the dollar up to a naximuin of 5%. Employer contributions for
‘ all plans of approximately $493,000 and $452,000 in 2009 and 2008, respectively, have been recognized as
employce benefits expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The Corporations
‘ fund their contributions on a current basis.

(14) Ground Leases

Providence owns approximately 50 acres at its Village Woods faeility in Crete, lllinois. Approximately
12 acres arc subject to a 99-year Lease and Easement Agreement for the operation of a golf course with an
unrelated party. In addition, approximately 23 acres are subject to a 99-year ground lease with the owners
of townhomes built on the property. Providence also owns approximately 11,3 acres of land at its Victorian
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Courts Senior Townhome Development that arc subject to 99-year ground leases with the owncrs of the
townhomes built on the property. Ground lease rentals for the townhomes are set at 1% of the townhomes®
sales price for each year of occupancy and are payable at the time of resale. Providence is recognizing
revenue on ground lcases at the rate of 1% per year based upon the initial purchase price of the
townhomes. Providence periodically cvaluates the recoverability of ground lease reccivables based on
recent sales prices for townhomes and their original purchase prices. Ground lease income recognized in
2009 and 2008 approximated $221,000 and $225,000, respectively, and is included with other revenue,

(15) Income Taxes

The components of the provision for income taxes for 2009 and 2008 of the for profit subsidiaries, which
are included with supplies and other expenses, are as follows:

2009 2008
Income tax expense:
Current:
Federal 5 — _
State 9,011 —
Current income tax expense 5,011 —
Deferred: _
Federal _ —_
State — -—
Deferred income tax expense — —
Total 3 9,011 —
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following at December 31, 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Deferred tax assets:

Charitable contributions 54,028 53,265
Net operating loss carryforward 1,051,595 865,644
) Total deferred tax assets 1,105,623 918,909
Less valuation allowance 953,678 788,846
Deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowance 151,945 130,063

Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation (122,874) (100,992)
Qther (29,071) {29,071)
Total deferrved tax liabilities {151,945) {130,063)

Net deferred tax liabilities $ — _

In asscssing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of
deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which
those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversal of deferred
tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. At
December 31, 2009, a valuation allowance is considered necessary as management believes that it is more
likely than not that the results of future operations will not gencrate sufficient taxable income to realize the
full net operating loss carryforward.

Commitments and Contingencies

{a)

Professional and General Liability Self-Insurance

Through December 31, 2001, the Corporations maintained professional liability insurance through
commercial insurance pelicies. Effective January 1, 2002, the Corporations entered into a contractual
agreement to form Caring Communities Insurance Program (Caring Communitics), a self-insurance
administrator, which, through its risk-sharing provisions, provided the Corporations insurance
coverage for professional and comprehensive general liability exposure. Caring Communities was a
mmlti-organizational insurance company for long-lerm care organizations incorporated under the
laws of the Cayman Islands, which had elected to be taxed as a U.S. corporation.

Effective January 1, 2008, Caring Communities became a wholly owned subsidiary of Caring
Communities, a Reciprocal Risk Retention Group (CCrRRG), a District of Columbia insurer. At that
date, the Corporations’ aggregate capital contributions to Caring Communities of $318,692 were
exchanged for a charter capital account of the same value with CCrRRG. The Corporations’
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investment in CCrRRG of $318,692 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, is included in
invesiments and other assets and is being accounted for using the cost method.

Caring Communities will continue to provide the Corporations with claims-made insurance coverage
for claims reportcd before January 1, 2008. Effective January 1, 2008 CCrRRG now provides the
Corporations with claims-made tnsurance coverage using a combination of self-insured rctentions
and excess commercial insurance coverage. CCrRRG engages a professional actuarial consultant for
the determination of premiums to be assessed to participants under the plan of coverage. As a
sclf-insurance administrator, CCTRRG enables risk sharing ‘among participating long-term care
organizations. The Corporations are required to pay assessed premiums and are subject to a per claim
self-insured retention of $35,000 in 2009 and 2008. Effcctive January 1, 2010, the. Corporations per
claim self-insured retention was increased to $150,000. Under the Corporations’ insurance policies
prior lo Janvary 1, 2008, Caring Communities could retroactively assess participants for up to twice
their annuatl premium per coverage year based upon adverse participant-specific claims experience as
defined in the policy; however, the January 1, 2008 policy with CCrRRG does not contain such a
provision. Based upon the Corporations’ historical claims experience and exposure to date with
Caring Communities and CCTRRG, no rescrves have been established at December 31, 2009 or 2008
for cither retroactive premium assessincnis or tail exposures.

Litigation

The Corporations are involved in litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. General
liability claims have been asserted against the Corporations and are currently in various stages of
litigation. Additional claims may be asserted against the Corporations arising from services through
December 31, 2009. In consullation with legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will

be resolved without material adverse effect on the Corporations’ financial position or results from
opcrations. ’ :

Regulatory Investigotions

The U.S. Department of Justice and other federal apencies routinely conduct regulatory
investigations and compliance audits of healthcare providers. The Corporations arc subject to these
regulatory cfforts. Management 1s currently unaware of any regulatory matlers that may have a
materal adverse cffect on the Corporations’ financial position or results of operations.

Health Resources Alliance, Inc.

Health Resources Alliance, Ine. (HRA), of which Providence is a founding member, operates a
company that provides pharmacy services to long-term care providers in northern Illinois, including
Providence facilities. Effective Aprit 1, 2003, Midwest Senior Care Network {MSCN), a wholly
owned subsidiary of HRA, converted a $65,000 prepaid service deposit of Providence into cquity of
MSCN. Simultaneous with the equity conversion, HRA distributed the outstanding common stock of
MSCN in equal shares to its members, including Providence. Providence has a one-{ifteenth equity
interest in MSCN. The investinent in MSCN is included in investments in joint ventures in the
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accompanying 2009 and 2008 consolidated balance sheets and is being accounted for using the cost
method.

{e) Medicare and Medicaid Reimbursement

Providence and Haven Park participate as providers under the Medicare program. Federal legislation
routinely includes provisions to change Medicare reimbursement mechanisms and reimbursement
levels. Recently enacted healthcare reform and other Medicare legislation may have an adverse
effect on Providence and Haven Park’si nct resident service revenues.

Medicaid payment methodologies and rates may be subject to medification based on the amount of
funding available 1o the State of Illinois and State of Michigan Mcdicaid programs, for Providence
and Haven Park, respectivcly.

(» Employec Healtlh Insurance

The Corporations maintain a sclf-insurancc program for employee healthcare coverage, combining
various levels of self-insured retentions and excess coverage. The Corporations’ provision for
employee health insurance expenses include estimates of known claims as well as claims incurred
but not reported as of fiscal year-end.

(17) Asbestos Removal Costs

ASC Subtopic 410-20, Asset Retirement Obligations, requircs the current recognition of a liability when a
legal obligation exists to perform an asset retirement in which the timing or method of settlement is
conditional on a future event that may or may not be under thc control of the entity. Thc lllinois
“Commercial and Public Building Asbestos Abatement Act” requircs the controlled removal or
encapsulation of asbestos by a licensed contractor in commercial and public .buildings, including
renovation and pariial or complete demolition activities, such legislation being applicable to Providence.

ASC Subtopic 410-20 requires an asset retirement obligation {ARQ) liability be recorded at its net present
vatue with recognition of a relatcd long-lived asset in a corresponding amount. The ARQ liability is
accreted through periedic charges to depreciation expense. The initially capitalized ARC long-lived asset
1s depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the facilities,

The Corporations are legally liable to remove asbestos from existing buildings prior to future remodeling
or demolishing of existing facilitics. The estimated asbestos removal liability at December 31, 2009 and
2008 was $540,328 and $504,499 and has been included in other long-term liabilities in thc accompanying
2009 and 2008 consolidated balance sheets, respectively. The net book value of the ARO long-lived asset
at December 31, 2009 and 2008 was $84,936 and $94,170, respectively. The ARCO liability has been
discounted using a rate of 3%.
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(18) Subscquent Events

In connection with the preparation of the conselidated [inancial statements and in accordance with ASC
Topic 855, Subsequent Events, the Corporations evaluated subsequent events after the consolidated balance
sheet date of December 31, 2009 through May 28, 2010, which was the date the financial statements were
available to be issued. .

On May 27, 2010, the Authority issued $175,540,000 of Nlinois Finance Autﬁority Revenue Bonds, Series
2010A-E on behalf of the Elmhurst Obligated Group (note 9).
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December 31, 2009
Obligated Other
Assels Group affiliates Eliminations Consolidated
Current asseis:
Cash and cash equivalents ) 5,658,861 5,745,953 — 11,404,814
Shor-term investments 9,069,404 — — 9,069,404
Resident acepunts receivable, net of allowance for
doubtful accounts of approximately $1,031,000 10,446,418 244,402 — 10,690,820
Other receivables 946,187 1,020,471 {83,556) 1,883,102
Prepaid expenses, inventories, and other 561,043 166,955 — 727,998
Total current assets 26,681,913 7,177,781 (83,556} 33,776,138
Land, buildings, and equipment, nel of accumulated
depreciation 53,482,389 21,658,736 (400,000) 80,741,125
Cosls of acquining initial comtracts — 4,894,520 — 4,894,520
Deferred income taxes — 151,945 — 151,945
Ground lease receivables 1,916,421 — —_ 1,916,421
[nvestinents in joint ventures 112,000 — — 112,000
Investments and olher assets 368,253 386,621 — 754,874
Deferred financing costs, net 227541 — — 227,941
Total assets 5 82,788,917 40,269,603 {483,556) 122,574,964
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN

d/b/a Providence Lile Services

CONVALESCENT HOME

Consolidating Balznce Sheet Information

Lizbilitics and Net Assets

Current lizbilities:
Current installments of long-term debt
Long-term debt subject to short-lerm semarketing
AITANECMENLS
Accounls payable
Accrued liahilities
Accrued interest payable
Resident notes and deposits

Towal current liabilities

Deferred income taxes

Charitable gift annuity contracts

Delerred revenue from entrance fecs

Other long-tenn liabilities

Eong-term debd, net of current installments and long-tenm
debt subject toshort-tenn remarketing arrangements

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestrictcd
Temporarily restricted

Total net asscts
Total liabilitics and net asscts

See accompanying independent auditors” repart.

December 31, 2009

Schedule 1

Obligated Other .
Group alftlintes Eliminations Consolidated
|3 5,018,704 3,472,011 — £,450,715
17,895,000 — — 17,895,000
§,656,841 855,272 — 9,512,113
2,593,630 1,689,768 {114,909} 4,108,489
- 60,224 — 60,224
— 5,896,455 — 5,896,455
34,164,175 11,973,730 (114,509} 46,022,996
- 151,945 — 151,945
93,437 — — 93,437
3,397,422 — - 3,397.422
540,328 666,357 — 1,206,685
31,032,478 22,544,947 — 51,577,425
69,227,840 315,116,979 {114,909) 104,449,510
13,268,757 4,902,624 (368,647} 17,802,734
292,320 30,000 — 322,320
13,561,077 4,932,624 (368,647 18,125,054
S 82788917 40,269,603 (483,556) 122,574,964
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Schedule 2

Obligated Other
Group affiliates Eliminations Consolidated
Revenues:
Net resident service revenuoe 3 78,416,325 754,464 (222,102) 78,948,687
Other revenue 3,130,630 8,633,713 (5,967,018) 5,197,325
Tolal revenuecs 81,546,955 9,388,177 (6,189,120) 84,746,012
Exi.')cnscs:
Salarics and wages 34,643 481 6,105,576 — 40,749,057
Einployee benefits 5,640,480 1,389,599 — 7,030,019
Purchased scrvices 8,916,492 485,106 — 9,401,598
Food and dietary 4,433 259 70,279 — 4,503,538
Suvpplies and other 17,161,546 1,132,109 (6,189,120) 12,104,535
Utilitics 1,977,988 187,501 — 2,165,489
Insurance 2,398,584 119,279 — 2,317.863
Repairs and mainichance 1,710,499 152 —_ 1,710,651
Interest £,490,430 207,601 — 1,698,031
Depreciation and ainortization 3,935,945 279373 (12,500) 4,202,818
Provision lor bad debis 539264 1,500 — 540 7164
Iimpairments of costs of acquiring initial
cOTTinning-cart conlracts — 2,949,621 — 2,949,621
Total cxpenses 82,847 968 12,927,696 (6,201,620) 89,574,044 .
Loss from operations (1,301,013) (3,539,519) 12,500 (4,828,032}
Nonopcrating gains (losses):
investment income (loss) 1,657,059 {102,526} — 1,654,533
Unresinctled contributions 660,141 — — 660,141
Net nonoperaling gains {losses) 2,317,200 (102,526) — 2,214,674
Revenue and gains in excess (deficicnt)
of expenses and losses 1,016,187 -+ (3,642,045) 12,500 (2,613,358)
Other changes in unrestricted net assers:
Change in fair valoe of interest rate swap agreements 227,028 — — 227,028
Equity transfers i {500,000) 500,000 — —
Increase (decrcase) in unrestricled net assets 3 743215 {3,142,045) 12,500 (2,386,330)
Sec accompanying independent avditors’ yeport.
32
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d/b/a Providence Life Services
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KPMG LLP
303 East Wacker Drive
Chicago, IL 60601-5212

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Rest Haven Iliana Christian Convalescent Home:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Rest Haven Iliana Chnistian
Convalescent Home, d/b/a Providence Life Services, and subsidiaries (the Corporations) as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the rclated consolidated statemnents of operations, changes in net asscts,
and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of
the Corporations’ management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
staternents based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
intermal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedurcs that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporations’
intcrnal control over financial reponting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also inciudes
examining, on a iest basis, evidence supporting the amnounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We helieve that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion. ’

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements rcferred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position ¢f Rest Haven llliana Christian Convalescent Home, d/b/a Providence Life
Services, and subsidianes as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the results of their operations, changes
in net assets, and cash flows for thc years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. '

As described in note 5 to the consolidated financial statements, the Corporalions adopted the provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, as of January 1, 2008.

Qur audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statemnents taken
as a whole. The 2008 consolidating information included in schedules 1 and 2 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis ‘of the 2008 consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial
position, results of operations, and changes in net assets of the individual corporations. The 2008
consolidating information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 2008
consolidated financtal statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the 2008 conselidated financial statements taken as a whole.

KPMmes P

December 21, 2009

KPMG LLP, 8 U5 Fmited fiabitty parinership, ks the U 5.
member firm of KPMG Internalianal, & Swiss cooparative

000215

ATTACHMENT-39




REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT IIOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2008 and 2007

Assets

Current asscts:
Cash and cash equivalents 5
Short-term investments
Resident accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of approximately $1,482,000 in 2008 and
$1,299,000 in 2007
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses, inventorics, and other

Total current assets

Land, buildings, and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
Costs of acquiring initial continuing-care contracts

Deferrcd income taxes

Ground lease receivables

Investments in joint ventures

Investiments and other assets

Deferred financing costs, net

2008 2007
10,499,414 8,712,623
11,057,548 16,835,587
10,816,760 9,066,156

1,316,577 1,627,661

566,961 658,011
34,257,260 36,900,038
79,232,108 76,724,489

6,470,243 3,993,627
130,063 151,861
1,720,151 1,561,141
112,000 112,000
695,761 648,205
196,174 806,775

Total assets . 3

122,813,760

120,898,136

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Liabilities and Net Asscts

Current liabilities:
Current installments of long-term debt
Long-term debt subject to shont-term remarketing arrangemenis
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilitics
Accrued interest payable
Rcsident notes and deposits

Total current liabilities

Deferred income taxes

Charitable gift annuity contracts

Deferred revenue from entrance fees

Other long-term liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current installments and long-term debt -
subject to short-term remarketing arrangements

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total labilities and net assets

000217
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2008 2007
19,302,859 16,604,385
25,639,286 14,901,667

7,917,085 5,199,886
2,785,379 2,452,729
80,340 221,247
5,082,990 2,469,022
60,807,939 41,348,936
130,063 151,861
227,319 227,319
3,538,085 3,987,273
1,725,116 1,538,410
36,038,216 45,688,308
102,466,738 93,442,107
20,189,064 27,288,183
157,958 167,846
20,347,022 27,456,029
122,813,760 120,898,136
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007
2008 2007
Revenues:
Net resident service revenue _ hY 79,122,286 76,051,584
Other revenue 5,337,203 6,963,985
Total revenues 84,459,489 83,015,569
: Expenses:
Salaries and wages 36,779,853 33,786,108
Employee benefits 6,513,736 5,547,663
Purchased services . 9,745,037 9,215,468
Food and dietary 9,183,790 8,886,788
Supplies and other : 12,132,452 12,093,308
Utilities 2,671,555 2,382,669
Insurance 1,936,643 1,801,775
Repairs and maintenance 1,854,958 1,442,014
Interest 2,489.098 3,129,407
Depreciation and amortization 4,692,230 4,242,245
-Provision for bad debis 648,844 678,568
Total expenses 88,648,196 83,206,013
Loss from operations (4,188,707) (190.,444)
Nonoperating gains (losses):
Investment income {loss) (3,446,214} 1,358,560
Designation of investments as trading sccurities 855,331 —_
Gain on sale of land — 66,500
Unrestricted contributions 815,37 916,453
Net nonoperating gains (losses) (1,775,512} 2,341,513
Revenue and gains in excess (deficient) of expenses ’
and losses (5,964,219) 2,151,069
Other changes in unrestricied net assets:
Change in net unrealized pains and losses on
other-than-trading securties — (265,995)
Designation of investments as trading securities (855,331) —
Changec in fair value of interest rate swap agreements (297.404) (255,931)
Net assets released from restriction for purchases of building
and cquipment 17,835 - 75,500
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets b (7,099,119) 1,704,643
‘ See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
i
\
|
4
i
000218 ATTACHMENT-39

o




REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

| 2008 2007
E Increase {decreasc) in unrestricted net assets 5 (7,099,119) 1,704,643
‘ Temporarily restricted nei assets: '
‘ Contributions : 17,835 77,500
Interest income 378 2,517
Net assets released from restriction for purchases of building
and equipment (17,835) (75,500)
Net assets released from restrictions for operations {10,266) (15,463)
Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets (0,888) (10,946)
_ Change in net assels ' (7,109,007) 1,693,697
Net assets at beginning of year ) 27,456,029 25,762,332
Net assets at end of year 5 20,347,022 27,456,029
See accompanying notes to conselidated financial statements,
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/bfa Providence Life Services

Consolidated Staternents of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets ¥
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts
Gain on sale of land
Net refunds from entrance fees
Amortization of deferred entrance fees
Change in net unreatized gains and losses on
other-than-trading securities
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Restdent accounts reccivable
Ground lease and other receivables
Prepaid expenses, inventories, and other
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest and ather

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Net change in shon-1erm investments
Net change in invesiments and other assets
Acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment
Costs of acquiring initial continuing-care contracts
Cash proceeds from sale of land

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities;
Draws on lines of credit
Repayment of long-term debt and capital teasc obligations
Repayment of direct note obligations
Issuance of resident notes and deposils
Proceeds under capital funding agreement

Net cash provided by financing activitics

Net change in ¢ash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year h)

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest, net of amounts capitalized b

Sce accompanying noles to consolidated financial statements.
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2008 2007
(7,109,007) 1,693,697
4,692,230 4,242 245
648,844 678,568
— (66,500)
(317,200) (81,751)
(131,988) {126,000}
— 265,995
297,404 255,931
(2,399,448) (2,613,562)
152,074 (272,072}
112,848 9,996
2,717,199 1,137,440
332,650 (530,025)
(273,403) (147,200)
(1,277,797) 4,446,762
5,778,039 (584,342)
(47,556) 182,064
(6,589,248) (9,609,416)
(2,476,616) (2,409,105)
— 116,067
(3335381)  (12,304,732)
5,690,081 12,588,619
(4,251,989) (5,719,242)
. —_ (44,577)
2,613,968 2,404,798
2,347,909 3,519,087
6,399,969 12,748,685
1,786,791 4,890,715
8,712,623 3,821,908
10,499,414 8,712,623
3,063,090 3,170,415
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RIST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financtal Statements
December 31, 2008 and 2007

Organization and Purposes

Rest Haven Illiana Christian Convalescent Home d/b/a Providence Life Scrvices {Providence) is a
not-for-profit 1llinois corporation whose purpose is to provide nursing and residential living arrangements
for. the aged, including skilled nursing and rehabilitation scrvices, home healthcare, townhome living,
independent living, and assisted living, Providence is a not-for-profit corporation as dcscribed in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenuc Code (Code) and is exempt from federal income taxes on related
income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code.

Providence Management and Development Company, Inc. (PMDC), a wholly owned subsidiary of
Providence, is a for-profit Illinois business corporation. PMDC provides real estate development,
construction, marketing, and management services to the long-term care industry.

Home Aid Health Network, Inc. d/b/a Providence @ Home — Zceland (Homecare), a wholly owned
subsidiary of Pravidence, is a for-profit Illinois busincss corporation. Homeccare provides home health
services to persons in their residences.

Providence Healthcare Foundation, NEP (the Foundation), a wholly owned subsidiary of Providence, is a
not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c}3) of the Code and is cxemp! from federal income
taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. The Foundation seeks to support and
advance Christian care and services to the elderly and infirm by supporting health-related research, the
development of a continuum of appropriate living arrangements, and programs and services to support a
quality of lifc for those who suffer from disabilities and age-related ilinesses and infirmities.

Christian Living Campus, NFP (the Campus), a wholly owned subsidiary of Providence, is a not-for-profit
corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of thc Code and is exempl from federal income taxes on
related income pursuant 10 Section 501(a) of the Code. The Campus seeks to fumish healthcare and
retirement tiving facilities for the proper care and treatment of the elderly. Providence transferred the asscts
of the South Holland campus, consisting of 462 unils, to the Campus in May 2006. The operations remain
under Providence.

Providence Development Group LLC (PDG), a wholly owned subsidiary of Providence, secks to develop
new independent and assisted living facilities for the aged and holds the rea) estate and activity of such
projects unlil construction conmmences.

Effective Decemnber 31, 2006, Haven Park Christian Housing and Nursing Association of Zceland, NFP
d/b/a Providence Healthcare and Rehabilitation Center — Zeeland (Haven Park} entered into an affiliation
agrcement with Providence whereby Haven Park became a wholty owned subsidiary of Providence. Haven
Park is a not-for-profit Michigan corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code and is exempt
from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Haven Park provides
nursing and living arrangements for the aged, including skilled nursing and rehabilitation services.

Royal Park Place I1, LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Haven Park whose purpose is to own and rent
independent living units to seniors in Michigan.

7 : {Continucd)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
. d/bfa Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2008 and 2007

Timothy Place, NFP, Park Place Christian Communily of St. John, Inc., and Hudsonville Park Place are
wholly owned subsidiaries of Providence, which are exempt from federal income taxes on related income
pursuant to Secction 501(a) of the Codc. Park Place Realty Group, LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Providence whose purpose is to resell independent living units in Michigan. Such entities have had no
significant activities, but may be utilized for future development or other aclivities.

The accompanying consclidated financial statements include the accounts of all of the above-noted entitics
(collectively referred to as the Corporations). All significant intercompany balances and transactions have-
been eliminated in consolidation.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policics

The following significant accounting policies of thc Corporations are utilized in presenting the
consolidated financial statements:

. The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported atnounts of assets and liabilitics and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the consolidated financial statemnents. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those cstimates.

. The consolidated statements of operations include revenue and gains in excess (deficient) of
expenses and losses. Transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the
provision of resident care and community support services are reported as revenue and expenses.
‘Transactions incidental to the provision of resident care and community support services are reported
as nonoperaiing gains and losscs. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from
revenue and gains in excess (deficient) of expenses and losses, consistent with industry practice,
include changes in net unrealized gains and losses on other-than-trading securities; change in the fair
value of derivative instruments that arc highly effective and are designated and qualify as hedging
instruments; transfers from affiliated not-for-profits for other than pgoods or services; and
contributions of long-lived assets {including assets acquired using contributions that by donor
restriction were to be used for the purpose of acquiring such asscts).

. Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets arc reported at fair value al the date the
promise is reccived. Unresiricted contributions are reported as nonoperating gains. Contributions are
reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a domor restriction expires, thal 1s, when a
stipulated time restriction cnds or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted nct
assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the consolidated statements of
operations as net assets released from restriction. Net asscts relcased from restriction for operating
purposes are included with other revenue. Gifts of eash or other assets that must be used to acquire
fong-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Expirations of donor restrictions are reported
when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service. Donor-restricted contributions
whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are¢ reported directly within the
consolidated statement of operations.

8 {Continucd)
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REST HAYEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME

d/b/a Providence Lile Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limitcd by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2008 and 2007 principaily
represent amounts restricted for the purpose of providing scholarships for the professional {raining of
Providence employecs.

On January 1, 2008, the Corporations adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Statemenl No. 157 {(Statement 157), Fair Value Measurements, for fair value
measurements of financial asscts and financial liabilities and for fair value mcasurements of
nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated financial
statements on a recurring basis. Statement 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received
to scll an asset or paid to transfer a Jiability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurcment datc. Statement 157 cstablishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosures ahout fair value measurements {note 5). '

Effective January 1, 2008, the Corporations adopted the provisions of ‘[FASB Statement No. 159
(Statement 159), The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities.
Statcment 159 gives Providence the irrevocable option to report most financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value on an instrument-by-instrument basis, with changes in fair value reported in
eamings. The Corporations’ management did not clect any additional eligible financial asscts or
financial liabilities at fair value, and as a result, adoption of Statement 159 did not have an effect on
the results of operations or financial position of the Corporations.

Investments in equily securities with rcadily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair valuc in the consolidated balance sheets. Investment income or loss
(including realized gains and losscs on investments, interest, and dividends) is included in revenues
and gains in excess of expenses and losses, unless the income is restricted by donor or law, in which
case jnvestment income is recorded directly to temporarily or pcrmanently restricted net assets.
Unrealized gains and losses on investments are excluded from revenue and gains in excess
(deficient} of expenses and losses unless the investments are trading securities. Unrealized gains and
losses on restricted assets are recorded directly to unrestricted net assets unless specifically restricted
by donor, in which case the unrealized gains or losses are recorded directly to temporanly or
permanently resiricied net assets. A decline in the market value of any available-for-sale secunty
below cost that is deemed 10 be other-than-teinporary results in a reduction in carrying amount to fair
value, which is included in the consolidated stateinent of operations, with a ncw cost basis for the
security established. Effective December 31, 2007, Providence recorded all unrealized losses as
other-than-temporary, as they may not have the ability to hold such investments until market price
recovery, and therefore, such losses have been included in investment income in the accompanying
2007 consolidated financial statements. Effective Januvary 1, 2008, Providence designated all its
investments, which had historically been designaled as nontrading sccuritics, as trading securities.
As a result of the designation, accumulated unrealized gains previously recorded directly to
unrestricted net assets were reclassified o investment income (loss) in the accompanying 2008
consolidated financial statements.

9 {Continued)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

Providence accounts for denivatives and hedging activities in accordance with FASB Statemcnt
No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities, as amended, which
requires that all derivative instruments be recorded on the consolidated balance sheets at their
respective fair values.

For all hedging relationships, Providence formally documents the hedging relationship and iis risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge, the hedging instrument, the item, the
nature of the risk being hedged, how the hedging instrument’s effectiveness in offsetting the hedged
sk wil] be assessed, and a description of the method of measuring ineffectiveness. This process
includes linking ail derivatives that are designated as cash flow hedges to specific assets and
liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets.

Providence also formally assesses, both al the hedge’s inception and on a quarterly basis, whether the
derivatives thal are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsctting changes in cash
flows of the hedged items. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is highly effective and that is
designated and qualifies as a cash flow hedge are recorded as other changes in unresiricted net assets

. to the extent that the derivative is cffective as a hedge, until eamings are affected by the variability in

cash flows of the designated hedged item. The ineffective portion of the change in fair vajue of a
derivative instrument that qualifies as a cash flow hedge is reported as a component of interest
expensc.

Providence would discontinue hedge accounting prospectively when it is detennined that the
derivative is no longer effective in offsetting changes in the cash flows of the hedged item; the
derivative expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised; or management determines that designation of
the derivative as a hedging instrument is no Jonger appropriate. In situations in which hedge
accounting is discontinued, Providence will continue to camry the derivative at its fair value in the
consolidaled balance sheet and recognize any subscquent changes in its fair value as an expense
component in the consolidated staternents of operations.

Cash and cash equivalents include demand deposits and money market funds.

Land, buildings, and equipiment are stated at cost or, if donated, at [air value at date of donation, less
accurnulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life of each class of
depreciable asset and is computed on the straighi-line method, Interest cost incurred on borrowed
funds during the period of construction is capitalized as a component cost of acquiring those assels.
The Corporations’ capitalized interest cost of $749,493 in 2008 and $486,134 in 2007.

‘Income taxes of for-profit subsidiaries aré accounted for under the assct and liability method.

Dcferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences
attnibutable to temporary differences between the financial stalement carrying amounts of cxisting
assets and liabilities and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which these temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

10 {Continued)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

. Providence accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with FASB Interpretation No. 48,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (FIN 48).
The interpretation addresses the detennination of how tax benefits claimed or expected o be claimed
on a tax rctum should be recorded in the comsclidated financial statements. Under FIN 48,
Providence must recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than
not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the
technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the consolidated financial statements
from such a position are measured based on the largest benefit thal has a greater than 50% likelihood
of being rcalized upon ultimate settlement. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition,
classification, interest and penalties on income taxes, accounting in interim periods and requires
increased disclosures. At the date of adoption, and as of December 31, 2008, Providence does not
have a liability for unrecognized tax benefits.

. Inventorics comprise gift shop and kitchen stock at the various facilities and are stated at the lower
of cost or market. Cost is determined by using the most recent price, which approximates the first-in,
first-out method.

. Deferred financing costs represent issuance and ¢redit enhancement costs for outstanding long-term
debi. Deferred financing costs have been amortized on the straight-line method over the respective
lives of the bonds and the credit enhancemnent facilities. Amortization of $610,601 and 367,147 in
2008 and 2007, respectively, has been included as a component of depreciation and amortizalion
cxpense in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations.

. Deferred revenue from entrance fees represents unamortized entrance fees refundable to the extent of
reoccupancy proceeds reccived from residents and is amortized to revenue using the straight-line
method over 40 years, which is the estimated useful life of the facility. Upon death or termination of
a residcnt contract, the resident is to receive an amount equal to the entrance payment of the resident
who subsequently takes over occupancy of the unil, less a transaction fee of 10% of the entrance
payment and any amounts still owed to Providence.

. Costs of acquiring initial continuing-care contracts {the Costs) consist principally of marketing and
advertising costs incurred directly in relation to the initial acquisition of continuing-care contracts. In
accordance with Statement of Position 93-7, Reporting on Advertising Costs, the Corporations
capitalize costs incurred in connection with direct response advertising whose primary purpose is 1o
secure deposits from residents who are shown to have responded specifically to the advertising. Such
advertising costs include newspaper, magazine, television, radio, brochures, and other costs. The
Costs will be amortized using the straight-line method over the expected stays at the respective
communities of the first resident groups, beginning in the first period in which revenues associated
with the Costs are eamed. Upon occupancy of the first resident group, additional costs will be
expensed as incurred.

il {Continued)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

. Providence evaluates long-lived assets for impainnent on an annual basis. Long-lived assets are
considered to be impaired whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable from future cash flows. Recoverability of long-lived assets to be
held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to futurc cash flows
cxpected to be generated by the asset. When such assets are considered to be impaired, the
impairment Joss rccognized is measured by (he amount by which the carrying value of the asset

" exceeds the fair value of the asset.

. Certain 2007 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2008 consolidated financia)l statement
presentation.

(3) Charity Care

Providence provides carc to residents who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without charge
or at amounts less than its established ratcs. Such residents are identifted based on financial infonmation
obtained from the resident and subsequent analyscs. Providence also considers the difference betwcen the
cost of caring for residents assisted by Medicaid and the amounts reimbursed for these residents as eharity
care, In addition, Providence also reports the costs associated with pastoral care as charity care. The
following information presents the level of charity care provided during thc years ended December 31,

2008 and 2007
2008 2007
Charges forgone for non-Medicaid residents $ 224,929 254,200
Excess of eost over reimbursement for services provided to
Medicaid residents 6,372,630 5,969,400
Pastoral care i 222 484 194,400
b3 6,820,043 6,418,000
12 {Continued)

000226 ATTACHMENT-39




REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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(d) Imvestments

i The Corporations report investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all
i investments in debt securities at fair value. The Corporations are a shareholder in three privately held
mutual funds. These funds invest in publicly traded securities and funds that uge various types of debt and
equity securities in their investment strategies. Realized gains and losses on thesc funds are included in
investment income. A summary of the composition of the Corporations’ investment portfolio, all of which
is reported as short-term investments, at December 31, 2008 and 2007 follows:

2008 2007
Cash and cash equivalents h) 1,163,440 3,979,053
1J.8. povernment agency sceurities 309 336
Privately held mutual funds 1,119,025 1,571,837
Publicly traded mutual funds/common stocks . 8,774,774 11,284,361
$ 11,057,548 16,835,587

The composition of investment retum on the Corporations’ investinent pertfolio for the years ended
December 31, 2008 and 2007 15 as follows:

2008 2007
Investment and dividend income 3 332,455 419,693
Net realized gains on sale of investments 206,954 1,340,398
Other-than-temporary deciines in investinents — (399,014}
Net change in unrealized gains and losses during the
holding period (3,985,245} (265,995)
§  (3,445336) 1,095,082
13 (Continued})
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Investment returns are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in
i net asscts for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 as follows:

2008 2007
i Nonoperating gains: .
' Designation of investinenis as trading securitics 5 855,331 —
Investment income (loss) -~ (3,446,214) 1,358,560
Change in net assets;
Interest income eamed on temporarily restricted
mvestments 378 2,517
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on
other-than-trading securities — (265,995)
Designation of investments as trading securities {835,331) —
b (3,445,836) 1,095,082

(5) Fair Value Measurements
" (a} Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following mcthods and assumptions were used by the Corporations in csumatmg the fair value
of its financial instruments:

. The carrying amount reported in the consolidated balance sheets for the following
approximates fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments: cash and cash
cquivalents; accounts payable, and acerued expenses.

. Short-term investments: Common stocks, quoted mutual funds, and direct U.S. government
obligations, are measured using quoted market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the
quantity held. U.S. Agency securities and privately held mutual funds are mneasured using
other observable inputs. The carrying value equals fair value.

] Interest rate swap agreements: The fair value of intcrest rate swaps is determined using pricing

: models developed based on the SIFMA swap rate and other observable market data. The value
was determined after considering the potential impact of collateralization and netting
agreements, adjusted to reflect nonperformance risk of both the counterparly and the
Corporations. The canying value equals fair value.

i4 {Continued)
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Fair Value Hicrarchy

The Corporations adopted Statement 157 on January 1, 2008 for fair value measurements of financial
assets and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items thal are
recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statcments on a recurring basis. Statement 157
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measurc
fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities {Level | mcasurements) and the lowest priority t0 measurements
involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value
hierarchy are as {ollows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that Providence has the ability to access at the measurement datc.

. Level 2 are observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities, guoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inpuis that arc observable or
can be corroborated by observable market data for substantally the full term of the assets or
liabilities.

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entircty falls is based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measurcd at fair value on a recurring basis
at December 31, 2008:

Quoted prices

in active Significant
markets for other Significant
identical observable unobservable
December 31, assets inputs inputs
2008 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Short-term investments § 11,057,548 9,038,214 1,119,334 —
Liabilities:
Interest rate denivatives  § 667,168 — 667,168 —
15 ~ (Continued)
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December 31, 2008 and 2007

Land, Buildings, and Equipment
A summary of land, buildings, and equipment at December 31, 2008 and 2007 follows:

2008 2007

Accumulated . Accumulated

Cost deprecialion Cost depreciation
Land 3 6,100,876 — 6,008,592 —
Land improvements 4,402,697 2,860,977 4,209,437 2,602,874
Buildings and fixtures 82,134,813 36,411,127 80,086,255 33,668,289
Equipment 26,545,819 22,777,511 25,785,521 21,847,477
Construction in progress 22,097 518 — 18,813,324 —

$ 141,281,723 62,049,615 134,903,129 58,178,640

The Corporations are currently engaged in various construction and renovation projects primarily to be
financed through operations, donor contributions, and short-term investments. There are no significant
outstanding commitments rclated to these projects at December 31, 2008.

Effective February 26, 2004, Providence entered into an agreement to purchase approximnately 30 acres of
land from Elmwood Farms L.L.C. for $880,000, with the intention of developing the land. Providence paid
$240,000 as a down payment for such land in 2004, and the remainder is to be paid over 6 years. The
remaining amnounts to be paid of $240,000 and $340,000 at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively,
have been included as a component of other long-term obligations included in long-tenn debt in the
accompanying conselidated balance sheets.

Net Resident Service Revenue and Accounts Receivable

Net resident service revenue is reported at thc estimatcd net realizable amounts from responsible private
parties, third-party payors, government. agencies, and others for scrvices rendered. Providence has
agreements with third-party payors that provide for reimbursement at amounts differcnt from its
established rates. Estimated contractual adjustments arising under third-party rcimbursement programs
represent the diffcrences between Providence’s billings at established rates and the amounts reimbursed by
third-party payors, principally Medicaid and Medicare. Retroactive adjustments under reitnbursement
agreements with third-party payors arc accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are
rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settfements are dctermined.

Providence has obtained Medicaid eertification for a portion of its nursing beds and receives an all
inclusive per diem rate for Medicaid-eligible residents. To the extent that charges or related costs incurred
for services rendered to Medicaid beneficiaries cxceed the per diem rates, they are not recoverable from the
Medicaid program or its beneficiarics. Medicaid retmbursement methodologies and payment rates are
subject to change based on the amount of funding available to the State of 1ilinois Medicaid program and
any such changes could have a significant effect on the Corporations’ revenues.

16 (Continued}
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December 31, 2008 and 2007

Providence has also obtained Medicare certification for certain of its skilled nursing beds. Providence is
reimbursed by Medicare under a prospective payment system based primarily upen a clinical classification

system for Medicare residents.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Providence grants credit, generaily without collateral, to its self-pay residents as well as those that are
insured under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables from residents and third-party payors

as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 is as follows: .

2008 2007
Medieare 17% 46%
Medicaid . ' 23 25
Private 17 14
Other 13 15
100% 100%
Long-Term Debt
A summary of long-term debt at December 31, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:
2008 2007

Weekly Adjustable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series

2004 A, cffective interest rate of 5.63% and 5.52% in 2008

and 2007, respectively, mandatory annual sinking fund

redemnption through 2034 5 8,970,000 9,150,000
Weekly Adjustable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series

2004B, effective interest rate of 5.63% and 5.52% in 2008

and 2007, respectively, mandatory annual sinking fund

redemption through 2034 30,850,000 31,470,000
Weekly Adjustable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series '

Series 2004C, effective interest rate of 5.63% and 5.52% in

2008 and 2007, respectively, mandatory annual sinking fund

redemption through 2034 6,755,000 6,890,000
Variable Rate Demand Limited Obligation Revenue and

Refunding Bonds, 3.83% and 4.99% at December 31, 2008

and 2007, respectively, mandatory annual sinking fund

redemption through 2029, replaced with commercial loan :

Apnil 1, 2009 3,420,000 3,500,000
Commercial loan, 6.43% fixed interest rate, principal due

Qctober 10, 2010, secured by deposits and property 2,286,554 2,366,909

17 (Continued)
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2008 2007

Line of credit, $1,000,000 line, due October 15, 2010, effective

interest rate of 5.63% and 7.95% in 2008 and 2007, .

respectively, secured by certain property and other assets b 1,000,000 990,710
Line of credit, $4,000,000 line, due October 15, 2010, effective

interest rate of 5.27% and 7.76% i 2008 and 2007,

respectively, secured under the Master Trust Indenture 3,865,791 4,000,000
Line of credit, $11,000,000 line, due January 5, 2010, effective

interest rate of 5.56% and 8.08% in 2008 and 2007, )

respectively, secured by centain property 10,937,909 9,352,909
Line of credit, $2,500,000 line, due February 15, 2009, effective

interest rate of 5.04% and 7.62% in 2008 and 2007,

respectively, secured by certain property, paid

February 2009 2,245,000 995,000
Direct obligation notes, unsecured 481,130 481,130
Capital funding agreement 9,917,508 7,569,599
Other long-term obligations 251,469 428,103

Total long-term debt 80,980,361 77,194 360
Less current installments of long-term debt 19,302,859 16,604,385

. Less long term dcbt subject to short-term remarketing
arrangeincnts 25,639,286 14,901,667
Long-term debt, net of current instalbments 3 36,038,216 45,688,308

Providence, the Foundation, and the Campus, collectively referred to as the Obligated Group, entercd into
a master trust indenture (Master Trust Indenmure) dated as of October 1, 2004. Haven Park was added to the
Obiigatcd Group as of March 1, 2007. The purpose of the Master Trust Indenture is io provide a
mechanism 1o be able to issue indebtedness in order to secure the financing or refinancing of facilities and
for other lawful proper corporate purposes. The Master Trust Indenture provides for other legal entities to
become members of the Obligated Group for the payment of obligations and the performance of all
covenants contained therein, providing they meet certain restrictions. The Master Trust Indenture also
requires members to make payments on debt issued by other members of the Obligated Group if such other
membcrs arc unable 1o satisfy their obligations under the Master Trust Indenture.

The Obligated Group pledged a security interest in the gross revenues of each member of the Obligated
Group and the mortgages of certain properties of Providence with an approximate net book value of
approximately $53,251,000 at December 31, 2008 as collaicral on borrowings under the Master Trust
Indenture. '
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During January 2006, Providence entcred into a development plan with Greystone Development
Company 11, LP (Greystone) to create a retirement living community in Elmhurst, IHinois. To provide
initial financing for thc Elmhurst development plan project, capital funding of up to $10,300,000 will be
provided through a Greystone and B.C. Ziegler partncrship on a nonrecoursc basis. The return for the
capital funding is 75% payable on the first $6,000,000 and 40% payable on the next $4,300,000 at the time
permanent long-term financing is secured for the devclopment project. Amounts borrowed by Providence
under the capital funding agreement as of December 31, 2008 were $9,917,508 and have been included
within long-term debt in the accompanying 2008 consolidated balance sheet.

On January 6, 2006, PDG entered into a nonrevolving variable rate line-of-credit agreement with a
commercial bank. The $11,000,000 line of credit is to be utilized for the purchase of land for development
in Elmhurst, lllinois. The line of credit is guaranteed by Providence and is secured by certain property and
a purchasc option on certain real estate. Interest on the line of credit is payable monthly until the inaturity
date of January 5, 2010.

On June 19, 2007, PDG entered into a revolving line-of-credit agreement with a commercial bank. The
$2,500,000 line of credit was to be utilized for the devclopment of land in Saint John, Indiana. The line of
credit was guaranteed by Providence and was secured by a morigage on certain property having a net book
value of §1,173,000 as of December 31, 2008. Interest on the line of credit was payable monthly until the
maturity date of February 15, 2009, at which time the outstanding balance of $2,245,000 was paid off
using cash and invesiments. '

In November 2004, the Michigan Strategic Fund issued $9,585,000 of Wecckly Adjustable Rate Revenue
Bonds, Series 2004A, on behalf of the Obligated Group. Concurrent with such issuance, the Illinois
Finance Authority (Authority) issued $33,170,000 and $7,245,000 of Weekly Adjustablec Rate Revenue
Bonds, Serics 2004B and 2004C, respectively, on behalf of the Obligated Group. The Series 2004A bonds
were issued under 2 Bond Trust Indenture dated November 1, 2004 between the Michigan Strategic Fund
and Bank of New York, National Association, Chicago, Illinois (BNY), as bond trustee. The Series 2004B
and 2004C bonds were issued under a Bond Trust Indenture dated November I, 2004 between the
Authority and BNY, as bond trustee. The Scries 2004A, 2004B, and 2004C bonds were issued pursuant to
the Master Trust Indenture.

The Obligated Group also maintains irrevocable transferable letters of credit for the Series 2004A, 20048,
and 2004C bonds issued by commercial banks as additional security for the bonds. The initial credit
facility was issued pursuant to the terms of a reimbursement agreement dated as of November 1, 2004 for
the Series 2004 A bonds, and October 1, 2004 for the Series 2004B and 2004C bonds. The onginal letters
of credit expired on November 18, 2009 for the Series 2004A bonds, and November 1, 2009 for the Series
2004B and 2004C bonds; however, the Obligated Group has reccived letters extending the letters of credit
to November 1, 2010. The Corporations have received notice from the commercial banks that the letters of
credit will not be renewed at time of expiration. The Series 2004A, 2004B, and 2004C bonds are
accclerable in the event the letters of credit are not extcnded by the cominercial banks.
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The Series 2004A, 2004B, and 2004C bonds currently bear interest at a weekly adjustable rate, such
interest rate being the fowest rate that, in the judgment of the remarketing agent, would enable the bonds to
be remarketed at par plus any accrued interest on the first day of the weekly rate period. The bonds may be
convertcd at the option of the Obligated Group, subject to certain restrictions, to fixed annual rates of
interest. Holders of the Series 2004A, 2004B, and 2004C bonds have a put option that allows them to
require redemption of the bonds prior to maturity. The Obligated Group has an agreement with an
underwriter to remarket any bonds based on the exercise of put options.

The Obligated Group also maintains a $4,000,000 variable ratc line of credit with a commercial bank,
which was originally executed in 2005 and is secured under the Master Trust Indenture. Outstanding draws
on the line of credit were $3,865,791 and 34,000,000 as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The

. line of credit expires on October 15, 2010,

In September 2002, TCF National Bank provided Providence with a commercial loan in an amount equal
to $3,758,000. Proceeds of the loan were used to construct the Corporations’ primary corporate offices
located in Tinley Park, llinois. Under the provisions of the loan agreement, the Corporations are required
to make monthly principal and interest payments at a variable rate equal to the five-year U.S. Treasury
Note bill rate plus 250 basis points through October 10, 2010. The monthly principal and interest payments
are fixed at an amount equal to $18,892, with a balloon payment of approximately $2,108,000 due on
October 10, 2010. The loan is secured by a morigage on the corporate office property having a net book
valuc of approximatcly $4,375,000 at December 31, 2008.

In November 1999, the Michigan Strategic Fund issued $4,000,000 of Weekly Adjustable Rate Revenue
Bonds, Series 1999, on behalf of Haven Park. The Sertes 1999 bonds were issued under a Bond Trust
Indenture dated February 1, 1999 between the Michigan Strategic Fund and Michigan National Bank,
National Association, Grand Rapids, Michigan, as bond trustee. Haven Park maintained an irrevocable
transferable lettcr of eredit for the Series 1999 bonds issued by a commercial bank as additional security
for the bonds. The initial credit facility was issued pursuant to the terms of a reimbursement agreement
dated as of February 1, 1999. The letter of credit expired on February 15, 2009 and was not renewed. As a
result, the Corporations entered into a $3,400,000 five-year loan with a commercial bank on April 1, 2009
to refinance the Series 1999 bonds. The Joan is payable in monthly principal and interest payments of
$24,552, including interest at 6%, through May 5, 2014 and is secured by a mortgage on certain property
having a net book value of $5,778,000 at the date of financing in 2009.

In August 2009, PDG entered into a revolving variable rate line-of-credit agreement with a commercial
bank. The $1,000,000 line of credit is to be utilized for the development of land in Saint John, Indiana. The
line of credit cxpires on August 4, 2010, is guaranteed by Providence, and is secured by a mortgage on
certain property and an assignment of rents. .
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Scheduled annval principal repayments on long-tcnn debt based on the scheduled redemptions according
i to the Master Trust Indenturc are as follows:

: , 2009 3 19,302,859
' 2010 3,461,883
2011 . 1,165,295
2012 . 1,226,481
2013 1,283,048
Thereafter 54,540,795

$ 80,980,361

Providence’s Series 2004 bonds are variable rate demand obligations that have a put option available to the
creditor. If the put option is exercised, the bonds are presented to the bank, which in turn draws on the
underlying letters of credit. Repayment of the principal is due in cqual quarterly installments, commencing
on the first to occur of the January 1, April 1, July 1 or October | immediately succeeding the date on
which the letters of credit are drawn, with the entire unpaid principal amount, and accrued interest thereon,
due on the first day of the calendar month immediately preceding the expiration date of the letters of credit,
which is currently November 1, 2010,

Scheduled annual principal repayments on long-term dcbt.based on the variahle rate demand obiigations
being put back and corresponding draws being made on the underlying letters of credit are as follows:

2009 § 44,942,145
2010 22.402,597
2011 100,295
2012 106,481
, 2013 113,048
| Thereafter 13,315,795

5__80980361

(10) Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

Providence has interest rate related derivative instruiments to manage its exposure on its variable rate debt
instruments and does not entcr into derivative instruments for any purpose other than cash flow bedging
PUurposes.
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! By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in interest rates, Providence
| exposes itself to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the counterparty to perform under
| the terms of thc derivative contracts. When the fair value of a derivative contract is positive, the
i ’ counterparty owes Providence, which creates credit risk for Providence. When the fair value of a derivativc

H instrument is negative, Providence owes the counterparty, and therefore, it does not possess credit risk.
‘ Providence minimizes the credit risk in derivative instruments by entcring into transactions with
high-quality counterparties. Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a financial instrument that
results from a change in interest ratcs. The market risk associated with interest rate changes is managed by
cstablishing and monitoring parameters that limit the types and degree of market risk that may be
undertaken. Providence management also mitigates risk through annual revicws of its derivative position in
the context of its total blended cost of capital.

On July 22, 2002, Haven Park entered into an interest rate swap agreement with a financial institution,
which expircd on July 1, 2007 and which was designated as a cash flow hedge. Haven Park entered into the
agreement to effectively convert a portion of its variable rale debt from a variable to a fixed rate. Under
this agreement, Haven Park received a variable rate of return, based upon the monthly BMA Municipa)
Swap Index, on a notional arnount of $2,000,000, and was obligated to pay the financia) institution a fixed
raie of return of 3.56% on the same notional amount.

On December 16, 2005, Providence entcred into an additional interesi ratc swap agreement with a financial
institution, which expires on December 16, 2010 and which is designated as a cash flow hedge. Providence
I g entered into the agreement to effectively convert a portion of its variable rate debt from a vaniablc to a
fixed rate. Under this agreement, Providence receives a variable rate of return, based upon the monthly
BMA Municipal Swap Indcx, on a notional amount of $14,000,000, and is obligated to pay the financial
institution a fixed rate of return of 3.72% on the same notional ainount.

Changes in the fair value of the interest rate swap agreemenits that effectively offsct the variability of cash
! flows associated with variable-rate, long-term debt obligations are reported as a component of other
changes in unrestricted net assets. These amounts subsequently are reclassified into interest expense as a
yield adjustment of the hedged interest payments in the samc period in which the related intcrest affects
camings. Incffective changes in fair value of the interest rate swaps designated as hedging instruments are
reported within intcrest expense. No amounts werc recorded for the years ended December 31, 2008 and
| 2007 representing cash flow hedge ineffcctiveness. :

Tbe net interest rate differential paid by Providence as a result of the interest rate swap agreements of
approximately $193,041 and $15,902 has been recognized as an addition to interest expense in the
accompanying 2008 and 2007 consolidated statements of operations, respectively. The fair value of the
interest rate swap agreements was a liability of $667,168 and $369,764 ai December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively, and is included with other long-term liabilities in the accompanying 2008 and 2007
consolidated balance sheets. The change in fair value of the interest rate swap agreements amounted to
$(297,404) and $(255,931) in 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Charitable Gift Annuity Contracts

Charitable gift annuity contracts represent notcs issued by Providence that have interest payable
semiannually at either a fixed rate or at a rate of prime plus 1%. The principal of the notes is contributed to
Providence upon the death of the resident holding the note. Charitable gift annuity contracts are reported as
liabilitics and are reclassified to income upon the death of the annuitant.

Management Agreements

The Corporalions have agreements with various retirement and nursing facilitics to manage their daily
operations. The agreemenits are rencwable annually and generally can be terminated with notice. Revenue
attributable to such agreements amounted to approximately $480,000 in 2008 and $831,000 in 2007 and is
included with other revenue,

Retirement Plans

Providence sponsors a 403(b) plan for its employees, whereas employees of for-profit eorporations are
eligible {or a 401(k) plan. The plans cover substantially all of the Corporations® full-time employecs who
have met cerain eligibility qualifications. Providence matches the employee’s contribution, dollar for
dotlar, up to the first 3%, then fifty cents on the dollar up to a maximum of $%. Employer contributions for
all plans of approximately $452,000 and $515,000 in 2008 and 2007, respectively, have been recognized as
cmployee benefits expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The Corporanons
fund their contributions on a current basis.

Ground Leases

Providence owns approxiinately 50 acres at its Village Woods facility in Crete, 1llinois, Approximately
12 acres are subject to a 39-year Lease and Easement Agreement for the operation of a golf course with an
unrelated party. In addition, approximately 23 acres are subject to a 99-year ground leasc with the owners
of townhomes built on the property. Providence also owns approximately 11.3 acres of land at its Victorian
Counts Senior Townhome Development that are subject to 99-year ground leases with the owners of the
townhomes built on the property. Ground lease rentals for the townhomes are set at 1% of the townhomes’
sales price for each year of occupancy and are payable at the time of resalc. Providence is recognizing
revenue on ground leases at the rate of 1% per year based upon the initial purchase price of the
townhomes. Providence periodically cvaluates the recoverability of ground lease receivables based on
recent sales prices for townhomnes and their original purchase prices. Ground lease income recognized in
2008 and 2007 approximated $225,000 and $374,000, respectively, and is included with other revenue.
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(15) Income Taxes

The components of the provision for income taxes for 2008 and 2007 of the for-profit subsidiaries, which
are included with supplies and other expenses, are as follows;

2008 2007
Income tax expense {benefit):
Current:
Federal 3 —_ —_
State — (4,432)
Current income tax expense — (4,432)
Deferred:
Federal - -
State - -
Deferred incomc tax expense — —
Fotal . $ — (4,432}

Deferred tax assets and liabilities consist of the following at December 31, 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007
Deferred tax assets:
Bad debis h — 4,898
Charitable contributions 53,265 42,134
Net operating loss carryforward : 865,644 471,368
Tolal deferred tax assets 018,909 518,400
Less valuation allowance 788,846 366,539
Deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowance 130,063 151,861
Deferrcd tax Jiabilities: . '
Depreciation (100,992) (122,790}
Other {29,071) (29,071)
Total deferred tax lLiabilities {130,063) {151,861)
Net deferred tax liabilities b — —
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' In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of
dcferred tax assets is dependent upon the gencration of future taxable income during the periods in which
those temporary differences become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversal of deferred
tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. Al
December 31, 2008, a valuation allowance is considered necessary as management believes that it is more

: _ likely than not that the results of future operations will not generate sufficient taxable income to realize the

full net operating loss carryforward.

% (16) Commitments and Contingencies
(a) Professional and General Liability Self-Insurance

Through December 31, 2001, the Corporations maintained professional liability insurance through
commercial insurance policies. Effective January 1, 2002, the Corporations entered into a contractual
agrcement to form Caring Communities Insurance Program (Caring Communities), a self-insurance
administrator, which, through its risk-sharing provisions, provided the Corporations insurance
coverage for professional and comprehensive general liability exposure. Caring Communities was a
multi-organizational insurance company for long-term care organizations incorporated under the
laws of the Cayman Islands, which had elected to be taxed as a U.S. corporation.

‘Effective January 1, 2008, Caring Communitics became a wholly owned subsidiafy of Caring
Cominunities, a Reciprocal Risk Retention Group (CCrRRG), a District of Cofumbia insurer. At that
date, the Corporations’ aggregate capital contributions to Caring Communities of $318,692 were
exchanged for a charter capital account of the same value with CCrRRG. The Corporations’
‘ investment in CCrRRG at December 31, 2008 and Caring Communities at December 31, 2007 of
‘ . $318,692 are included in investments and other assets and are being accounted for using the cost
method.

‘ Caring Communities will continue to provide the Corporations with claims-made insurance coverage
, ’ for claims reported before January 1, 2008. Effective January 1, 2008 CCrRRG now provides the
' : Corporations with claims-made insurance coverage using a combination of self-insured retentions
‘ ; and excess commercial insurance coverage. CCrRRG engages a professional actuarial consuliant for
| the determination of premiums o be assessed to participants under the plan of coverage. As a
| self-insurance administrator, CCrRRG cnables misk sharing among participating long-term care
! organizations. The Corporations are required to pay assessed premiums and are subject to a per claim
self-insured retention. Under the Corporations’ insurance policies prior to January 1, 2008, Caring
Communities could retroactively assess pardicipants for up to twice their annual premium per
coverage year based upon adverse participant-specific claims experience as defined in the poliey;
however, the January 1, 2008 policy with CCrRRG does not contain such a provision. Based upon
the Corporations” historical claims experience and exposure to date with Caring Communities and
CCrRRG, no reserves have been established at December 31, 2008 or 2007 for either retroactive
premium assessments or tail cxposures.

25 {Continued)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

Litigation

The Corporations are involved in litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. General
liability claims have been asserted against the Corporations and are currently in various stages of
litigation. Additional claims may be asseried against the Corporations arising from services through
December 31, 2008. In consultation with legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will
be resolved without naterial adverse effect on the Corporations’ financial position or results from
operations.

Regulatory Investigations

. The U.S. Department of Justice and other federal agencies routinely conduct regulatory

investigations and compliance audits of heaithcare providers. The Corporations are subject to these
regulatory efforts. Management is currently unaware of any regulatory matters that may have a
material adverse effect on the Corporations” financial position or results of operations.

Health Resources Alliance, Inc.

Health Resources Alliance, Inc. (HRA), of which Providence is a founding member, operates a
company that provides pharmacy services to long-term care providers in northern lllinois, including
Providence facilities. Effective April 1, 2003, Midwest Senior Carc Network (MSCN), a wholly
owned subsidiary of HRA, converted a $65,000 prepaid service deposit of Providence into equity of
MSCN, Simultaneous with the equity conversion, HRA distributed the outstanding common stock of
MSCN in equal shares lo its members, including Providence. Providence has a one-fifieenth equity
interest in MSCN. The investment in MSCN is included in investments in joint ventures in the
aceompanying 2008 and 2007 consolidated balance shcets and is being accounted for using the cost
method. :

Medicare Reimbursement

Federal legislation routinely includes provisions to modify Medicare payment mechanisms to
providers. Changes in Medicare reimbursement as a result of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services” implementation of the provisions of Medicare legislation may have an adverse cffect on
Providence’s net resident serviee revenue.

Employee Health Insurance

The Corporations maintain a self-insurance program for employee healthcare coverage, combining
various lcvels of self-insured retentions and excess coverage. The Corporations’ provision for
employee health insurance expenses inelude estimates of known claims as well as claims incurred
but not reported as of fiscal year-cnd.

26 (Continued)
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2008 and 2007

(17) Asbestos Removal Costs

In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset
Retirement Obligutions (FIN 47). FIN 47 requires the current recognition of a liability when a legal
obljgation exists to perform an asset retirement in which the timing or method of settlement is conditional
on a fulure event that may or may not be under the control of the entity. The 1llinois “Commercial and
Public Building Asbestos Abatement Act” requires the controlled removal or encapsulation of asbestos by
a licensed contractor in commercial and public buildings, including renovation and partial or complete
demolition activities, such legislation being applicable to Providence,

FIN 47 requires an asset retirement obligation (ARO) liability be recorded at its net present value with
recognition of a related long-lived asset in a corresponding amount. The ARO liability is accreted through
periodic charges to depreciation expense. The initially capitalized ARO Jong-lived assct is depreciated over
the remaining uscful ves of the facilities. Providence adopted FIN 47 cffective as of December 31, 2005.

Providence is legally liable to remove asbestos from existing buildings prior to future remodeling or
demolishing of existing facilities. The estimated asbestos removal liability at December 31, 2008 and 2007
was $504,499 and $487.902 and has been included in other Jong-term liabilities in the accomnpanying 2008
and 2007 consolidated balance sheets, respectively. The net book value of the ARO long-lived asset at
December 31, 2008 and 2007 was $94,170 and $103,403, respectively. The ARQ liability has been
discounted using a rate of 3%,
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Schedule 1
REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services
Consolidating Balance Sheet Information
December 31, 2008
Obligatcd Other
Assets Group affiliates Eliminations Consolidated
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalcnts 5 5,373,561 5,125,853 — 10,499,414
Shon-1erm investments 7,220,934 3,836,614 — 11,057,548
Resident accounts receivable, net of allowance (or
doubtlut accounts of approximately $1,482,000 10,816,760 — — 10,816,760
Other receivables 753,268 813,063 (249,754) 1,316,577
Prepaid expenses, inventorics, and other 321,494 246,892 {1,425) 566,961
Tolal current assets 24,486,017 10,022,422 {253,179 34,257,260
" Land, buildings, and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation 54,763,939 24,880,669 {412,500) 79,232,108
Costs ol acquining inilial contracts —_ 6,470,243 — 6,470,243
Deferved income taxes —_ 130,063 — 130,063
Ground lease receivables 1,720,151 — — 1,720,151
Investments in joint ventures 112,000 — — 112,000
Invesiments and other assels 369,109 326,652 —_ 695,761
Deferred financing costs, nect 196,174 ~— — 196,174
Total assets ' $ 81,647,390 41,830,049 (663,679) 122,813,760
28 {Continued)
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Schedule 1
REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN
CONVALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services
Consolidating Balance Sheet Information
Deceinber 31, 2008
Obligated Other
Liabilities and Net Assets Group affiliates Elisninations Consolidated
Current liabilities:
Current instalhments ol long-term detn 5 4,929,342 14,373,517 —_ 19,302,859
Long-tcem debi subject to short-tenn remarketing
arrangements 25,639,286 — — 25,639,286
Accounts payable 6,631,565 1,620,372 (334,852) 7,917,085
Accrued liabilities 2,362,624 507,391 {84,636) 2,785,379
Accrued interest payable 80,340 - — 80,340
Resident notes and deposits . 44,011 5,033,979 — 5,082,990
Total current ]iahi]iiics 39,687,168 21,540,259 (419,488) 60,807,939
Delerred income taxes — 130,063 — 130,063
Charitable gifi annuity contracts 227319 — — 227,319
Delerred revenue from entrance fees 3,538,085 — —_ 3,538,085
Other long-term liabilities 1,171,667 553,449 —_ 1,725,116
Long-tenn debt, net of current instaliments and long-term
debt subject to short-term remarketing arrangements 23,773,293 12,264,923 e 36,038,216
Total liabilities 68,397,532 34,488,694 {419,488) 102,466,738
Net assets:
Unrestricted 13,121,900 7.311,355 (244,191} 20,189,064
Temnporarily restricted 127,958 30,000 — 157,958
Total net assets 13,249,858 7,341,355 (244,191) 20,347,022
Tolal liabilitics and nel assets by 81,647,390 41,830,049 {663,679} 122,813,760
See accompanying independent avditors’ report,
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REST HAVEN ILLIANA CHRISTIAN

CONYALESCENT HOME
d/b/a Providence Life Services

Consolidating Statement of Operations Information

Year ended December 31, 2008

Revenues: )
Net resident service revenue
Other revenue

Total revenues

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased services
Food and dietary
Supplies and other
Utilities
Insurance
Repairs and mainicnance
Intesest
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts

Total expenses
Loss from operations

Nonoperating gains (losses):
Investment income (loss)
Destgnation of investinents as trading sccurities
Unrestricted contributions

Net nonoperating losses

Revenue and gains defieient of expenses
and losscs

Other changes in unrestiicted net assets:
Designation of invesiments as trading sceurities
Change in fair vatuc of intercst rate swap agreements
Equity transfers
Nel assets released from restriction for purchases
of buildings and equipment

Increase {decreasc) in unrestricted net asscts

Sec accompanying independent auditors” report.

$

Schedule 2

Obligated Other
Group affiliates Eliminations Consolidated
78,570,726 861,232 (309,672) 79,122,286
2,917.562 7,311,489 {4,891 848) 5,337,203
81,488,288 8,172,721 £5,201,520) 84,459,489
31,212,067 5,567,786 — 36,779,853
5,094,909 1,418,827 — 6,513,736
9155272 589,765 — 9,745,037
9,133,986 49,804 —_ 9,183,790
15,720,525 1,613,447 (5,201,520) 12,132,452
2,461,203 210,352 — 2,671,555
- 1,858,344 78,299 — 1,936,643
1,854,958 — — 1,854,938
2286307 202,791 _ 2,489,098
4,381,867 322,863 {12,500) 4,692,230
647,583 1261 — 648,844
83,807,021 10,055,195 (5.214,020} 88,648,196
(2,318,733) (1,882474) 12,500 (4,188,707)
(2,282,829} £1,163,385) — (3,446,214}
855,331 —_ — 855,131
815371 — — 815,371
(612,127) (1,163,385) — {1,775,512)
§2,930,860) (3,045,859) 12,500 {5,964,219)
(855,331) — — (855.331)
(297,404} — — (297,404)
(5,000,000) 5,000,000 — —
17,835 — — 17,835
(9,065,760} 1,954,141 12,500 (1,099,119)
30
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ALL INPUT AMQUNTS (3) ARE EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS
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ALL INPLIT AMDUNTS 3) ARE EXPAESSED IN THOUSANDS
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ALL INPUT AMOUNTS (B ARE EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS
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ALL INPUT AMOUNTS (%) ARE EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS
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ALL INPUT AMOUNTS () ARE EXPRESSED I THOUSANDS
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Life Services
January 12, 2012

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application —
Certification Section 1120.140(a)

Dear Ms. Avery:

In compliance with Section 1120.140(a) of the Review Board Rules, we hereby certify that
borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments and the existing investments
being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire debt within a 60-day period.

Sincerely,

Rest H 11} hristian Corfvalescent Home

¥illfam DeYoung
Chief Financi

Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this \& day of January, 2012

Signature of Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
(YNA ELBERSON
Notary Pubiic - State of lllinals
My Commisston Expires Apr 28, 2014

18601 North Creck Drive, Suite A - Tinley Park, 1llinois 60477
708.342.8100 phone - 708342.8000 fux - www providencelifeservices.com

PROVIDENCE LIFE SERVICES 15 A CHRISTIAN 501{C)(3) NOT-FOR-PROFIT QRGAMIZATION

a J’VQ = )
Wisk-You, for Yo
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PARK PLACE

of Elmburst

A LIFE CARE COMMUNITY

January 12, 2012

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Iiinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2" Floor

Springfield, linois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application —
Certification Section 1120.140(a)

Dear Ms. Avery:

In compliance with Section 1120.140(a) of the Review Board Rules, we hereby certify that
borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments and the existing investments
being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire debt within a 60-day period.

Sincerely,
@lac&: NFP
Ray W. Hemphill

Executive Vice President

Notarization:
Subscribed and swomn to before me
this Y day of January, 2012

Signature of Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSON
Notary Public - Stete of lllinois
My Commission Expires Apr 29, 2014

Information Center

360 West Burterfield Road
Suite 100 » Elmhurst, IL 60126
(630) 333-4343

Fax (630} 333-4340
www.ParkPlaceElmhurst.com

ATTACHMENT-42

000252

Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst is a distinct subsidiary of Rest Haven Christian Services, which has served area seniors for more than 90 years.  BHERER
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PROVIDENCE H EALTH\CARE FOUNDATION
January 12, 2012

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

[llinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Ilinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application —
Certification Section 1120.140(a)

Dear Ms. Avery:
In compliance with Section 1120.140(a) of the Review Board Ruies, we hereby certify that

borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments and the existing investments
being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire debt within a 60-day period.

ion, NFP

Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this Y\ day of January, 2012

Signature of Notary Public

OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSCON
Notary Public - State of [llincls
My Commission Expires Apr 29, 2014

With You, for You!

000253

18601 North Creek Lirive, Suite A . Tinley Park, 1linois 60477 . 708.342.8108 phone . 708.342.8000 fax . wwwprovidencelifeservices.comn

PROVIDENCE LIFE SERVICES IS A CHRISTIAN 501{C)(3} MOT-FOR-PROFIT QRGAMIZATION
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\9// PROVIDENCE

" Life Services
January 12,2012

Ms. Courtney R. Avery
Administrator
Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board

525 West Jefferson Street, 2" Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application — Conditions of
Debt Financing

Dear Ms. Avery:

In compliance with Section 1120.140(b) of the Review Board Rules, we have explored various
alternatives for financing the Project and determined that the proposed plan of debt financing
provides the lowest net cost form of debt available for the Project.

The Project involves no lease of equipment or facilities.

Sincerely,

Notarization:
Subscribed and sworn to before me
this \ & _ day of January, 2012

OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSON
Notary Public - State of llinols

Signaturc of Notary Public My Commission Expires Apr 29, 2014

18601 North Creck Drive, Suite A - Tinley Park. lllinois 60477
708.342.8100 phonc + 708342.8000 fax - www providencelifeservices.com

FROVIDENCE LIFE SERVICES 15 A CHRISTIAN 501{C){3) NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION

=N

oz

Wik Yoy, for Yon!
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PARK PLACE

of Elmburst

January 12, 2012 A LIFE CARE COMMUNITY

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Ilinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, 1llinois 62761

Re: Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application — Conditions of
Debt Financing

Dear Ms. Avery:

In compliance with Section 1120.140(b) of the Review Board Rules, we have explored various
alternatives for financing the Project and determined that the proposed plan of debt financing
provides the lowest net cost form of debt available for the Project.

The Project involves no lease of equipment or facilities.

Sincerely,
Ti y Place, NFP

M(M

Ray W. Hemphill
Executive Vice President

Notarization:
Subscribed and swormn to before me
this \&\ day of January, 2012

Signature of Notary Public
OFFRCIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSON
Motary Public - State of lllinois Informartion Center
.My Commissian Expires Apr 29, 2014 360 West Butterfield Road

Suite 100 * Elmhurst, 11 60126
(630) 333-4343
Fax (630) 333-4340

www. ParkPlaceEimhurst.com

000255 ATTACHMENT-42
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PROVIDENCE HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

January 12,2012

Ms. Courtney R. Avery

Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street, 2" Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re:  Park Place Christian Community of Elmhurst Permit Application — Conditions of
Debt Financing

Dear Ms. Avery:

In compliance with Section 1120.140(b) of the Review Board Rules, we have explored various
alternatives for financing the Project and determined that the proposed plan of debt financing
provides the lowest net cost form of debt available for the Project.

The Project involves no lease of equipment or facilities.

Notarization:
Subscribed and swomn to before me
this \'X_day of January, 2012

Rono P00

Signa

OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA ELBERSON

Notary Public - State of iflinois

My Commission Expires Apr 20, 2014

With You, for You!

000256

18601 North CaeekLDrive, Suite A . Tinley Park. 1llinois Go477 . 708.342.8108 phone . 708.342.8000 fax . www providencelifeservices.com

Seal

PROVIDENCE LIFE SERVICES IS A CHRISTIAN 501(C)(3} NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION
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Parx Place Christian Community of Eimhurst
Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE
A 8 C D E F G H Total
Cost/Squarg Fool ross Sq. Ft. Gross Bq, Ft Const, § Mod. 3 Cost

Dapartment/Area New Maod. Now Circ." Mod. Circ.* (AxC) (8 x E) G+ H)
Nursing $151.77 14,704 $2,231,606 $2,231,686
Administration $151.77 358 554,268 $54,268
Chapel/Clergy 315177 177 526,858 $26,858
Living/Dining/Activity 515177 3,202 $485,981 $485,981
Barber/Beauty $151.77 207 531,417 $31.417
Home Mealth Office $151.77 32 $5,057 $5,057
Laundry $51.77 48 57,331 $7.331
Training/Education $151.77 90 $13.641 $13,641
Kitchen $151.77 1,688 $256,169 $256,169
Employee Lounge $151.77 748 $113,527 $113,527
PT/OT $151.77 177 $26,858 $26,858
Housekeeping $1561.77 40 $6,071 56,071
Storage $151.77 871 $132,195 $132,195
Mechanical/Electrical $154.77 1,368 $207,627 $207,627
Elevator/Stairs $151.77 730 2.49% $110,785 $110,785
Shared ElevatorsfStairs | $151.77 | 2] 038 317,041 $17,041
Cormidors §151.77 4,765 16.256% $723,206 $723,206
Contingency $1.19 29,318 §34,7H $34, 791

TOTAL $152.96 0 29,318 19.13% $4,.484 520 $0 $4,484,520
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Park Place Christlan Community of Elmhurst
Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

D, Projected Operating Costs - Clinlcal {dotlars In thousands)

Expenses: 2015
Salaries 1,198
Benelits ano
Supplies &7
Tota! Operaling Expenses 2,262
HNumber of Patient Days 12,155
Cost per Patient Day 3186
2015
EXPENSES
Administrative Sarvices 0
Activities Services {37
Assisted Living Services 0
Nursing Services (1.565)
Building and Ground Maintenanca {43)
Dining Services {441)
Emergoncy System Services (8)
Houschkeeplng and Laundry Services {44}
Transpoctation Services {9}
Utilities {70}
Insuranca (an
Catered Living [+
Management Fees o
Marketing Services (12)
Pastoral Services {1
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 552 262!
Number of Patient Days 12,155
Cost per Patient Dey £186

Cost per Patient Doy excluding
Uliiities and [nsurance . $178

E, Total Effect of the Project on Capltal Cosls - Clinical
{dollars o thousands)

2015
EXPENSES
Depreciation & Amostization 234
Inlerast Expense 478
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $712
———r
Number of.Paticnt Days 12,155
Cost per Paliem Day 859
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT

Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE

2009 2010 2011
Charity (# of patients) N/A N/A N/A
Charity (cost in dollars) $ N/A $ N/A $N/A

MEDICAID

2009 2010 2011
Medicaid (# of patients) N/A N/A N/A
Medicaid (revenue) $ N/A $ N/A $N/A

Part of Providence Life Services’ mission as a Christian organization is to “serve the
indigent and those with limited resources.” Auditors’ reports for last year show that Providence
is fulfilling this mission — providing over $7 million in uncompensated care in 2010. Providence
considers it an honor to provide healthcare services to seniors who have outlived their financial
resources. This isn’t always easy. Providence welcomes people who depend on Mcdicai_d, but
reimbursement falls significantly short of the actual cost of care. Providence does not
compromise the quality of care provided to residents which makes it exuémely difficult to serve
all of our seniors and remain fiscally sound. You will note from the close operating margins that
the goal is viability and not financial gain.

Providence actively pursues fundraising to support the cost of residents without ample
financial resources. Our annual report shows the generous contributions we receive, particularly
from those in our associated faith community, which helps us to offset the considerable losses

from providing Medicaid services.

9943941.4 000259 _ -
ATTACHMENT-43




One option that some organizations resort to is reducing quality. By giving a lower
quality of care, some organizations can still serve people without risking their future viability.
That option, however, is not palatable to Providence. Instead, Providence chooses to maintain
high standards of care for all clients regardless of financial means. The Christian teachings that
guide Providence instruct us to treat the rich and poor with equal dignity. Providing quality care
for those less fortunate is therefore fundamental to Providence’s mission.

For cach Medicaid-dependent person we serve in an lllinois Providence nursing home,
the acluéjl cost of care greatly exceeds Medicaid payments. In 2010 the actual difference
between Medicaid payments and our costs (not charges) was over $7,000,000. Providence works
diligently to identify and employ strategies to offset these deficits. By allowing open
admissions, particularly during the start up period, Park Place can mitigate a portion of these
losses, while also allowing Medicaid services that would not otherwise be available at this
facility. Being good stewards of our own resources is essential to our Christian heritage.

However, that alonc is insufficient to overcome this sizable challenge.

9943941.4
000260
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PARK PLACE CHRISTIAN COMMUNITY OF ELMHURST
CON APPLICATION
CHARITY CARE INFORMATION

CHARITY CARE
2009 2010 2011*
Net Patient Revenue N/A N/A N/A
Amount of Charity Care (charges) N/A N/A N/A
Cost of Charity Care N/A N/A ] N/A

Park Place is scheduled to open later in calendar year 2012. Itis anticipéted that the vast
majority of residents will enter the facility through Independent Living under a life care contract
that provides cach life care resident with the care they may require, including skilled care, for
life. Consequently, it is not anticipated that the faéility will provide “‘charity care” as such term
is defined by the State and the projected free care is zero. Therefore, the pr0_|ected ratio of
charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its sccond year of operation is not applicable.
With the removal of the CCRC variance Park Place will now be able to accept Medicaid
residents, although most beds must be available to life care contract holders.

The facility’s projected patient mix by payer source is as follows:

Private Pay 67.6%
Medicare 27.0%
Medicaid 5.4%
Total 100%
9948024.2
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